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As of December 31. 2010 and 2009, the carrying amount of investments in affiliates with carrying amounts greater than zero approximated the 
amount of underlying equity in net assets. 

Impairments. There were no significant pre-tax impairment charges to the carrying value of investments in unconsolidaled affiliates during the year 
ended December 31, 2011. During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke F.ncrgy recorded pre-tax impairment charges to the carrying value 
of investments in unconsolidated affiliates of $11 million and $21 million, respecrively. Approximately $]S million ofthe impairment charge recorded 
during the yearended December 31, 2009 relates to Internationa! Energy's investment in Attiki, (discussed above). These impairment charges, which were 
recorded in Gains (Losses) on Sales of Unconsolidated Affiliates on the Consolidaled Statements ofOperations, were recorded as a result of Duke Energy 
concluding that it would not be able to recover its carrying value in these investments, thus the carrying value ofthese investments were written down to 
their estimated fair value. 
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Investments in Equity Method Unconsolidated AfHliates 

U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas 
Commercial Power 
International Energy 
Other 

A^"f^ 
t V f P m h P r l l . i n i l 

$ 5 
188 

167 

$ 360 

Intgrnatlonal 

$ — 

91 
9 

n e c f m t i P r l l . i n i f l 
tu la I Pftinp-ilic 

(in millions) 
$ 5 $ 5 

188 174 
91 — 

176 173 

100 $460 $ 352 

Inlernfllinnal 

$ — 
1 

83 
8 

S 92 

Tntal 

$ 5 
175 
83 

181 

$444 

Equity in Earnings of Equity Method Unconsolidaled AFflliates 

U.S. Franchised Electric and 
Cias 

Commercial Power 
Intemational Energy 
Other 

Oec^mhPr^ l .? l t l l 
t-'ar tlH! Years F.nAe^; 

$ 

IntcrnalTimal 

— $ — 
6 — 

— 145 
7 2 

13 $ 

$ — 
6 

145 
9 

147 S 160 

n<>cpnihpr3l.20111 
Domes fir 

$ — 
7 

5 

$ 12 

InlPrnaKnnal 

(in millions) 

102 
2 

104 

TnlaK-t 

7 
102 

7 

$ 116 

Dcc^mhf r l l . lOnq 
pnmestic 

(10) 
7 

Internat inr. l 

(3) 73 

T«taiU) 

— $ (10) 
7 

72 72 
1 I 

$ 70 

(a) Duke Energy's share of net eamings from these unconsolidated affiliates is reflected in the Consolidaled Statements of Operarions as Equity in 
Eamings of Unconsolidated Affiliates. 

During the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy received distributions from equity investments of $149 million, $111 
million and $83 million, respecrively, which are included in Other assets within Cash Flows from Operaring Acriviries on the Consolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows. 

Summarized Combined Financial Information of Equity Method Unconsolidated AFflliates 

Balance Sheet 
Current assets 
Non-current assets 
Current liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 

Net assets 

A<flrn.>fpmber31. 
2f l l l JMSL 

(in millions) 

$ 492 
1399 
(267) 
(225) 

$1,599 

$ 413 
1,599 
(242) 
(145) 

$1,625 

For the Years Ended 
npcfmhfr .^1 . 

Income Statement 
Operating revenues 
Operaring expenses 
Net income 

_ 2 f t i i _ 2010 2011^ 
(in millions) 

$1,615 
865 
607 

$1,3 S5 
924 
430 

$1,509 
1,252 
257 
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Other Investments. Commercial Power had an interest in South Houston Green Power, L.P. (SHOP), which is a cogeneralion facility containing 
three combustion turbines in Texas City, Texas. Although Duke Energy owned a significant portion of SH(}P, it was nol consolidated as Duke Energy did 
not hold a majority voting control or have the ability to exercise control over SHGP, nor was Duke Energy the primary beneficiary. 

Duke Energy exercised the cash settlement oprion of an asset swap agreement for SHGP and received total cash proceeds of $184 million in 
December 2010. This transaction did not result in a significant gain. 

Advance SC, LLC, which provides fiinding for economic development projects, educational initiatives, and other programs, was formed during 2004. 
USFE&G made donations of $3 miUion, $1 million and $11 million to the unconsolidated subsidiary during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 
2009, respecrively. Additionally, al December 31,2011, USFE&G had an immaterial trade payable to Advance SC. LLC. At December 31, 2010, USFE&G 
had a trade payable to Advance SC, LLC. of $3 million. 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

Duke Energy Carolinas engages in related party transactions, which are generally performed at cost and in accordance with the applicable state and 
federal commission regularions. Balances due lo or due from related parries included in the Consolidaled Balance Sheets are as follows: 

Assels/(Liafailities) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

Current assets 
Non-current assets,' 
Current liabilities^ 

(c) 

J=> 

December 
31, 

IdiW) 
tin 

$ 51 
111 

(171) 
(64) 

(4,509) 

, mUltotts) 

December 
31 , 

7flin<») 

$ 293 
104 

(195) 
(93) 

(3,906) 
Non-currenI liabilities 
Net deferred tax liabilities 

Balances exclude assets or liabilities associated with accrued pension and other post-retirement benefits and money pool arrangements as discussed 
below. 
Ofthe balance at December 31, 2011, $2 million is classified as Receivables and S49 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Ofthe balance at Decentber 31, 2010, $90 million is classified as Receivables and $203 million is classified as Other 
within Current Assets on Oie Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
The balances at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 are classified as Other within Investments and Other Assets on Ihe Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. 
Of Ihe balance at December 31.2011, $157 million is classified as Accounts payable and $14 million is classified as accmed taxes on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The balance at December 31, 2010 is classified as Accounts payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
The balances at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 are classified as Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabiliries on the Consolidaled 
Balance Sheets. 
Of the balance at December 31, 2011, $(4,555) million is classified as Deferred income taxes and $46 million is classified as Other within Current 
Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Ofthe balance at December 31, 2010, $(3,988) million is classified as Deferred income taxes and $82 
million is classified as Olher within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

As discussed further in Note 21, Duke EnergyCarolinas participates in Duke Energy's qualified pension plan, non—qualified pension plan and other 
post-retirement benefit plans and is allocated its proportionate share of expenses associated with these plans. Additionally, Duke Energy Carolinas has bee 
allocated accrued pension and other post-retirement benefit obligarions as shown in the following table: 

Other current liabiliries 
Accmed pension and other post-rerirement benefit costs 

Total allocated accrued pension and other post-rerirement benefit obligations 

December 31, Deceml>er3l, 

mi aufl— 
(in millions) 

8 
248 

256 

10 
242 

252 
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Other Related Partv Amounts 

$000,000,000 $000,000,000 $000,000,000 

$ 

71111 

1,009 
21 
("> 

7.01(1 

(in milliom) 
$ 1,016 

25 
3 

$ 

7 0 0 * 

825 
28 
22 

Corporate govemance and shared service expenses 
Indemnification coverages 
Rental income and other charged expenses, net "̂  

(a) Duke Energy Carolinas is charged its proportionate share of corporate govemance and other costs by an unconsolidated affiliate that is a consolidated 
affiliate of IJuke Energy. Corporate governance and other shared services costs are primarily related lo human resources, employee benefits, legal and 
accounting fees, as well as other third party costs. These amounts are recorded in Operation, Maintenance and Other wilhin Operaring Expenses on 
the Consolidated Statements ofOperations. The increase in 2010 as compared to 2009 is primarily attributable to [he 2010 voluntary opportunity plan 
discussed further in Note 19. 

(b) Duke Energy Carolinas incurs expenses related to certain indemnificarion coverages through Bison, Duke Energy's wholly-owned captive insurance 
subsidiary. Tbese expenses are recorded in Operarion, Maintenance and Other wilhin Operating Expenses on the Consolidated Statements of 
Operarions. 

(c) Duke Energy Carolinas records income associated with the rental of office space to a consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy, as well as its 
proportionate share of certain charged expenses from affiliates of Duke Energy. 

As discussed further in Note 6, Duke Energy Carolinas participates in a money pool arrangement with Duke Energy and other Duke Energy 
subsidiaries. Interest income associated with money pool acrivity, which is recorded in Olher Income and Expenses, net on the Consolidaled Statements of 
Operarions, was $1 million forthe years ended December31, 2011 and2010, and insignificant forthe yearended December31, 2009. Interesi expense 
associated wilh money pool activity, which is recorded in Interest Expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations, was $1 million, forthe years 
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 and $3 million for Ihe year ended December 31, 2009, 

During December 31,2011 and 2010, Duke Energy Carolinas made equity distributions to ils parent, Duke Energy, in the amounts of $299 
and $350 million, respectively. 

million 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, Duke Energy Carolinas received a $146 million allocation of net pension and other post-retirement 
benefit assets from ils parent, Duke Energy. During Ihe year ended December 31, 2009, Duke EnergyCarolinas received $250 million in capital 
contributions from its parent, Duke Energy. Addirionally, during ihe year ended December 31, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas recorded an approximate $3 
million increase in Member's Equity as a result of forgiveness of an advance by its parent, Duke Energy. 

Duke Energy Ohio 

Duke Energy Ohio engages in related party transactions, which are generally performed at cost and in accordance with the applicable state and federal 
commission regulations. Balances due to or due from related parties included in the Consolidaled Balance Sheets are as follows: 

Assets/(LiabUities) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

Oirrent assets 
(b) 

fe> 

(c) 

(fi 

December 
31-

I f t l l f . l 
(in miUions) 

S 44 
22 

(84) 

(1,751) 

December 
31 , 

mm*) 

$ 82 
15 

(86) 
(42) 

(1,579) 

Non-current assets 
Current liabilities 
Non-current liabiliries 
Net deferred tax liabilities 

Balances exclude assets or liabilities associated with accrued pension and other post-rerirement benefits, CRC and money pool arrangements as 
discussed below. 
Of the balance al December 31, 2011, $15 million is classified as Receivables and $29 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Of the balance at December 31, 2010, $24 million is classified as Receivables and $58 million is classified as Other 
within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
The balances at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 are classified as Other within Investtiients and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. 
The balance at December 31, 2011, is classified as Accounts payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, Ofthe balance at December 31. 2010, 
$(83) million is classified as Accounts payable and $(3) million is classified as Other within Current Liabiliries on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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(e) The balance at December 31, 2010, is classified as Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(fl Of the balance at December 31, 2011, $(1,798) million is classified as Deferred income taxes and $47 million is classified as Other within Current 

Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Ofthe balance at December 31, 2010, S(l,5H8) million is classified as Deferred income taxes and $9 
million is classified as Other within Current Assets oa the Consolidaled Balance Sheets. 

As discussed fiirther in Note 21, Duke Energy Ohio participates in Duke Energy's qualified pension plan, rion-qualified pension plan and other 
post-retireineni benefit plans and is allocated its proportionate share of expenses associated with these plans. Additionally, Duke Energy Ohio has been 
allocated accrued pension and other post-rerirement benefit obligarions as shown in the following table: 

December 31, December 31, 

(in millions) 
Other current liabiliries 
Accrued pension and other post-retirement benefit costs 

Total allocated accrued pension and other post-retirement benefit obligarions 

4 
166 

170 

4 
207 

211 

Other Related Party Amounts 

2fiU. 

$401 
17 
(3) 

a 

241 f) 
(in millions} 

$369 
19 
5 

15 

2(H1V 

$401 
17 
5 

15 

Corporate govemance and shared service expenses 
Indemnification coverages 
Rental income and ofter ch^ged expenses, net ^ 
CRC interest income 

(a) Duke Energy Ohio is charged its proportionate share of corporate govemance and other costs by an unconsolidaled affiliate that is a consolidated 
affiliate of Duke Energy. Corporate govemance and olher shared services costs are primarily related lo human resources, employee benefits, legal and 
accounting fees, as well as other third party costs. These amounts are recorded in Operarion, Maintenance and Other within Operaring Expenses on 
the Consolidaled Statements of Operarions. 

(b) Duke Energy Ohio incurs expenses related to certain indemnification coverages through Bison, Duke Energy's wholly-owned captive insurance 
subsidiary. These expenses arc recorded in Operation. Maintenance and Olher within Operating Expenses on the Consolidated Statements of 
Operarions. 

(c) Duke Energy Ohio records income associated wilh Ihe rental of office space to a consolidaled affiliate of Duke Energy, as well as its proportionate 
share of certain charged expenses from affiliates of Duke Energy, 

(d) As discussed in Note 17, certain trade receivables have been sold by Duke Energy Ohio to CRC, an unconsolidaled enrity formed by a subsidiary of 
Duke Energy. The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are largely cash bul do include a subordinated note from CRC for a portion ofthe 
purchase price. The interest income associated with Ihe subordinated note is recorded in Other Income and Expenses, net on the Consolidated 
Stalements of Operations. 

As discussed fiirther in Note 6, Duke Energy Ohio participates in a money pool arrangement with Duke Energy and other Duke Energy subsidiaries. 
interest income associated wilh money pool acrivity, which is recorded in Other Income and Expenses, nel on the Consolidated Statements of Operarions, 
wiis $1 million forthe years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and insignificant for the year ended December 31,2009. Interest expense associated with 
money pool acrivity, which is recorded in Interest Expense on Ihe Consolidated Statements of Operarions, was insignificant for each ofthe years ended 
December 31. 2011, 2010 and 2009. 

Duke Energy Commercial Asset Management (DECAM) is a non-regulaled, direct subsidiary of Duke Energy Ohio. DECAM conducts business 
acrivities including the execution of commodity transactions and executing third party vendor and supply contracts as well as service contracts for certain of 
Duke Energy's non-regulated enrities. The commodity contracts that DECAM enters either do not quality as hedges or have not been designated as hedges 
(hereinafter referred to as undersigned contracts), thus the mark-to-market impacts ofthese contracts are reflected in Duke Energy Ohio's Consolidated 
Statements of Operarions. In addirion, equal and offsetring mark-lo-market impacts of intercompany contracts with non regulated entities are reflected in 
Di'ke Energy Ohio's Consolidated Statements ofOperations represenring the pass through ofthe economics ofthe original contracts to non-regulated 
entiries in accordance with contracmai arrangements between Duke Energy Ohio and non-regulated entiries. See Note 14 for additional infonnation. 
Because it is not a rated entity, DECAM receives its credit support from Duke Energy or its non-regulated subsidiaries and not the regulated urility 
operarions of Duke Energy Ohio. DECAM meets its funding needs through an intercompany loan agreement from a subsidiary of Duke Energy. The 
intercompany loan agreement was executed in Febmary 2011. An addirional intercompany loan agreement was executed in October 2011 so that DECAM 
can also loan money to the subsidiary of Duke Energy. DECAM had no outstanding intercompany loan payable with the subsidiary of Duke Energy as of 
December 31, 2011. DECAM had a $90 million intercompany loan receivable with the subsidiary of Duke Energy as of December 31, 2011. 

In January 2012, Duke Energy Vermillion, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Duke Energy Ohio, sold its 75% undivided ownership interest in 
Vermillion Generaring Station to Duke Energy Indiana and WVPA. Refer to Notes 2 and 5 for fiirther discussion. 

Duringthe years ended December 31, 2011 and 2009, Duke Energy Ohio paid dividends to its parent, Cinergy of $485 million and $360 million, 
respectively. 
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Duke Energy Indiana 

Duke Energy Indiana engages in related party transactions, which are generally performed at cost and in accordance with the applicable state and 
federal commission regularions. Balances due to or due from related parties included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets are as follows: 

Assets/(Ijabilittes) 

Current assets 
Non-current assets' 
Current liabiliries 
Non-currenI liabiliries 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(c) 

(0 

December 
3 t , 

(in millions) 

December 
31, 

(=) 
Net deferred tax liabiliries 

ii) 

18 
2 

(97) 
(22) 

(914) 

51 

(69) 
(20) 

(932) 

Balances exclude assets or liabiliries associated with accmed pension and other post-retirement benefits, CRC and money pool arrangements as 
discussed below. 
The balance at December 31, 2011, is classified as Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Of ihe balance at December 31, 2010, $27 
million is classified as Receivables and $24 million is classified as Olher within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
The balance at December 31, 2011 is classified as Other within Investments and Ofiier Assets on the Consolidaled Balance Sheets. 
Of the balance at December 31, 2011, $(72) million is classified as Accounts payable and S(25) million is classified as Taxes accmed on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Of ihe balance at December 31, 2010 $(67) million is classified as Accounts payable and $(2) million is classified as 
Taxes accmed on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
The balances at December 31, 2011 and 2010, are classified as Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. 
Of the balance al December 31, 2011, $(927) million is classified as Deferred income taxes and $13 million is classified as Other within Current 
Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Of Ihe balance at December 31, 2010, $(973) million is classified as Deferred income taxes and $41 
million is classified as Olher within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

As discussed further in Note 21, Duke Energy Indiana participates in Duke Energy's qualified pension plan, non-qualified pension plan and olher 
post-rerirement benefit plans and is allocated its proportionate share of expenses associated with these plans. Addirionally, Duke Energy Indiana has been 
allocated accmed pension and other post-retirement benefit obligations as shown in the following table: 

December 31, December 31 , 
21UJ 2IUI1 

(in millions) 

Other current liabilities 
Accmed pension and other post-retirement benefit costs 

Total allocated accmed pension and other post-retiremem benefit obligations 

2 
231 

233 

2 
270 

272 

Other Related Party Amounts 

Z9U 

S41S 
7 
1 

14 

20111 
(in millions) 

$364 
8 
8 

13 

2fl(l? 

$343 
10 
12 
12 

la) 
Corporate governance and shared service expenses 
Indemnificarion coverages .̂ . 
Rental income and otihet̂  clwrged. expenses, net 
CRC interest income 

(a) Duke Energy Indiana is charged its proportionate share of corporate governance and olher costs by an unconsolidated affiliate that is a consolidaled 
affiliate of Duke Energy. Corporate govemance and other shared services costs are primarily related to human resources, employee benefits, legal and 
accounting fees, as well as other third party costs. These amounts are recorded in Operation, Maintenance and Other within Operating Expenses on 
the Consolidated Statements ofOperations. 

(b) Duke Energy Indiana incurs expenses related to certain indemnification coverages through Bison, Duke Energy's wholly-owned captive insurance 
subsidiary. These expenses are recorded in Operation, Maintenance and Other within Operating Expenses on the Consolidated Statements of 
Operarions. 

(c) Duke Energy Indiana records income associated with the rental of office space to a consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy, as well as its proportionate 
share of certain charged expenses from affiliates of Duke Energy, 

(d) As discussed in Note 11. certain trade receivables have been sold by Duke Energy Indiana lo CRC. an unconsolidated entity formed by a subsidiary of 
Duke Energy. The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are largely cash but do include a subordinated noie from CRC for a portion ofthe 
purchase price. The interest income associated wilh the subordinated note is recorded in Other Income and Expenses, net on the Consolidated 
Statements of Operarions. 
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As discussed further in Note 6, Duke Energy Indiana participates in a money pool arrangement with Duke Energy and other Duke Energy 
subsidiaries. Interest income associated with money pool acrivity, which is recorded in Other Income and Expenses, net on the Consolidated Statemenis of 
Operarions, was insignificant forthe years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 and $1 million forthe yearended December 31,2009. Interest expense 
associated with money pool activity, which is recorded in Interest Expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations, was SI million for the years 
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. 

In January 2012, Duke Energy Vermillion, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Duke Energy Ohio, sold its 75% undivided ownership interesi in 
the Vermillion Generating Station to Duke Energy Indiana and WVPA. Refer to Note 2 and 5 for ftarther discussion. 

Duringthe year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy Indiana received $350 million and $140 miUion, respectively, in capital 
contriburions, from its parent, Cinergy. 
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14. Risk Management, Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 
The Duke Energy Registrants closely monitor the risks associated with commodity price changes and changes in interest rates on their operations and, 

where appropriate, use various commodity and interest rate instruments lo manage these risks. Certain ofthese derivative instmments quality for hedge 
accounting and are designated as hedging instruments, while others either do not qualify as hedges or have not been designated as hedges (hereinafter 
referred to as undesignated contracts). The Duke Energy Registrants' primary use of energy commodity derivarives is to hedge the generation portfolio 
against exposure to changes in the prices ofpower and fuel. Interest rate swaps are entered inIo to manage interest rate risk primarily associated with the 
Duke Energy Registrants' variable-rate and fixed-rate borrowings. 

The accounting guidance for derivatives requires the recognition of all derivative instmments not identified as NPNS as either assets or liabiliries at 
fair value in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. For derivative instmments that qualify for hedge accounting, the Duke Energy Registrants may elect to 
designate such derivatives as either cash flow hedges or fair value hedges. The Duke Energy Regislrants offset fair value amounts recognized on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets related to derivative instmments executed with the same counterparty under the same masler netting agreemeni. 

The operations ofthe USFE&G business segment meet the criteria for regulatory accounring treatment. Accordingly, for derivatives designated as 
cash flow hedges within USFE&G, gains and losses are reflected as a regulatory liability or asset instead of as a component of AOCI. For derivatives 
designated as fair value hedges or left undesignated within USFE&G, gains and losses associated with the change in fair value of these derivarive contracts 
would be deferred as a regulatory liability or asset, thus having no immediate eamings impact. 

Within Ihc Duke Energy Registrants' unregulated businesses, for derivative instmments that qualify for hedge accounting and are designated as cash 
flow hedges, the effective portion ofthe gain or loss is reported as a component of AOCI and reclassified into eamings in the same period or periods during 
which the hedged transaction affects eamings. Any gains or losses on the derivative that represent either hedge ineffecriveness or hedge components 
excluded from Ihe assessment of effectiveness are recognized in current eamings. For derivarive instmments that quality and are designated as a fair value 
hedge, the gain or loss on the derivarive as well as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item are recognized in earnings in the current period. The Duke 
Energy Registrants' include the gain or loss on the derivative in the same line item as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item in the Consolidated 
Statements ofOperations. Addirionally, the Duke Energy Registrants' enter into derivative agreements that arc economic hedges that either do nol qualify 
for hedge accounting or have not been designated as a hedge. The changes in fair value ofthese undesignated derivative instmments are reflected in current 
eamings. 

Informarion presented in the tables below relates to Duke Energy on a consolidated basis and Duke Energy Ohio. As regulatory accounting treatment 
is applied to substantially all of Duke EnergyCarolinas' and Duke Energy Indiana's derivarive instmments, and the carrying value of the respecrive 
derivarive instmments comprise a small portion of Duke Energy's overall balance, separate disclosure for each of those registrants is not presented. 

Commodity Price Risk 

The Duke Energy Registrants are exposed to the impact of market changes in the future prices of electricity (energy, capacity and financial 
transmission rights), coal, natural gas and emission allowances (SO; . seasonal NOx and annual NOx) as a result of their energy operarions such as electric 
generation and the transportation and sale of natural gas. With respect to commodity price risks associated with electric generarion, Ihe Duke Energy 
Registrants are exposed to changes including, but not limited to, the cost ofthe coal and natural gas used lo generate electricity, the prices of electricity in 
wholesale markets, the cost of capacity required lo purchase and sell electricity in wholesale markets and the cost of emission allowances primarily at the 
Duke Energy Registrants' coal fired power plants. Risks associated wilh commodity price changes on future operations are closely monitored and, where 
appropriate, various commodity contracts are used to mitigate the effect of such fluctuations on operations. Exposure to commodity price risk is influenced 
by a number of factors, including, but not limited to, the term ofthe contract, the liquidity ofthe market and delivery location. 

Commodity Fair Value Hedges. At December 31,2011, there were no open commodity derivative instruments that were designated as fair value 
hedges. 

Cummodily Cash Flow Hedges. At December 31,2011, there were no open commodity derivarive instruments that were designated as cash flow 
hedges. 

Undesignated Contracts. The Duke Energy Registrants use derivarive contracts as economic hedges to manage the market risk exposures that arise 
from providing electric generarion and capacity to large energy customers, energy aggregators, retail customers and other wholesale companies. 
Undesignated contracts may include contracts not designated as a hedge, contracts that do nol qualify for hedge accounting, derivatives that do not or no 
longer qualify for the NPNS scope exception, and de-designated hedge contracts. Undesignated contracts also include contracts associated wilh operarions 
that Duke Energy conrinues to wind down or has included as discontinued operations. As these undesignated contracts expire as late as 2021, Duke Energy 
has entered into economic hedges that leave it minimally exposed to changes in prices over the durarion ofthese contracts. 

Duke Energy Carolinas uses derivative contracts as economic hedges to manage the market nsk exposures that arise from electricity generation. As of 
December 31, 2011 Duke Energy Carolinas does nol have any undesignated commodity contracts. 

Duke Energy Ohio uses derivarive contracts as economic hedges to manage the market risk exposures that arise from providing electricity generation 
and capacity to large energy customers, energy aggregators, retail customers and other wholesale companies. Undesignated contracts at December 31, 2011 
are primarily associated with forward sales and purchases ofpower, coal and emission allowances, for the Commercial Power segment. 

Duke Energy Indiana uses derivative contracts as economic hedges to manage the market risk exposures that arise from electric generation. 
Undesignated contracts at December 31, 2011 are primarily associated with forward purchases and sales ofpower, forward purchases of natural gas and 
financial transmission rights. 

Interest Rate Risk 

The Duke Energy Registrants are exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of their issuance or anticipated issuance of 
variable and fixed-rate debl and commercial paper. Interest rate exposure is managed by limiting variable-rate exposures to a percentage of total debt and 
by monitoring the effects of market changes in interest rates. To manage risk associated with changes in interest rates, the Duke Energy Registrants may 
enter into financial contracts; primarily interest rate swaps and U,S, Treasury lock agreements. Addirionally. in anticipation of certain fixed-rale debt 
issuances, a series of forward starting interest rate swaps may be executed to lock in components ofthe markel interest rates al Ihe time and terminated prior 
to or upon the issuance of the corresponding debt. When these transactions occur wilhin a business that meets the criteria for regulatory accounring 
treatment, these contracts may be treated as undesignated and any pre-tax gain or loss recognized from inception to termination ofthe hedges would be 



recorded as a regulatory liability or asset and amortized as a component of interest expense over the life of Ihe debt. Alternatively, these derivatives may be 
designated as hedges whereby, any pre-tax gain or loss recognized from inception to tennination ofthe hedges would be recorded in AOCI and amortized 
as a component of interest expense over the life ofthe debt 
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The following table shows the notional amounts for derivatives related lo interest rate risk at December 31, 2011 and December 31,2010. 

Notional Amounts of Derivative Instruments Related to Interest Rate Risk 

(a) Cash Flow Hedges 
Undesignated Contracts 
Fair Value Hedges 

Total Notional Amount at December 31, 2011 

Duke t^nerpv 

S 841 
247 
27S 

$ U 6 3 

Duke Energy 
rarnlina% 

Duke Energy 
Qtlill 

(in millions) 
_ s _ 
— 27 
25 250 

25 $ 

Duke Energy 

buUaoa— 

200 

277 200 

Jat Cash Flow Hedges 
Undesignated Contracts 
Fair Value Hedges 

Total Notional Amount al December 31, 2010 

$ 492 
561 
275 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

(in millioos) 
$ — 

500 
25 

$ — 
27 

250 

1,328 525 277 

(a) Includes amounts related to non-recourse variable rate long-term debt of VIEs of $466 million at December 31, 2011 and S492 million at 
December 31, 2010. 

Volumes 

The following tables show information relating to the volume of Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio's commodity derivative activity outstanding as 
of December 31,2011 and December 31,2010. Amounts disclosed represent the notional volumes of commodities contracts accounted for at fair value. For 
option contracls, notional amounts include only the delta-equivalent volumes which represent the notional volumes rimes tiie probability of exercising the 
option based on current price volatility. Volumes associated wilh contracts qualifying for the NPNS exception have been excluded from the table below. 
Amounts disclosed represent the absolute value of notional amounts. Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio have netted contractual amounts where offsetting 
purchase and sale contracts exist with identical delivery locarions and times of delivery. Where all commodity positions are perfectly offset, no quantities 
are shown below. For additional information on notional dollar amounts of debt subject to derivarive contracts accounted for at fair value, see "Interest Rate 
Risk" section above. 

Underlying Notional Amounts for Derivative Instruments Accounted for At Fair Value 

Duke Energy 
Electricity—energy (Gigawatt-hours) 
Electricity-capacity (Gigawatt-months) 
Emission allowances: SO2 (thousands of tons) 
Emission allowances: NOx (thousands of tons) 
Natural gas (millions of decalherms) 

^W 
Duke Energy Ohio 
Electricity-energy (Gigawatt-hours)'' 
Electricity -capacity (Gigawatt months) 
Emission allowances: NOx (thousands of Ions) 
Natural gas (millions of decatherms) 

(a) Amounts include intercompany positions that eliminate at the consolidated Duke Energy level. 
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December 31, 
2011 

14,118 

9 
40 

December 31, 
2011 

14,655 

9 
2 

December 31, 
2010 

8.200 
58 

8 

37 

December 31, 
2010 

13,183 
60 
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The following table shows fair value amounts of derivative contracts asof December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the line ilem(s) in the Consolidaled 
Balance Sheets in which such amounts are included. The fair values of derivative contracts are presented on a gross basis, even when the derivative 
instmments are subject to master netting arrangements where Duke Energy nets Oie fair value of derivarive contracls subject lo master netting arrangements 
wilh the same counterparty on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Cash collateral payables and receivables associated with the derivative contracts have nol 
been netted against the fair value amounts. 

Location and Fair Value Amounts of Derivatives Reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Balance Sheet Location 

Duke Energy December 31.2011 December 31.2010 
Asset Liability Asset Liability 

(in millions) 
E>erivatives Designated as Hedpng Instruments 
Interest rate contracts 
Current Assets: Other 4 — 5 — 
InvestmentsandOther Assets: Other 2 — 16 
Current Liabilities: Other — 11 — 13 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabiliries: Other — 76 — — 

Total Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments S 6 $ 87 $ 2 1 $ 13 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Commoditv rnntrarts 
Current Assets: Olher 
Inveshnents and Other Assets: Ortier 
Current Liabilities: Other 
Deferred C^dits and Other Liabilities; Other 
Interest rate contracts , , 
Investments and Other Assets: CWier 
Current Liabilities: Other 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities: Other 

Total Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Total Derivatives 

(a) Balance relates to interesi rate swaps al Duke Energy Carolinas which receive regulatory accounting treatment. 
(b) As of December 31,2011, includes $67 million related to interest rale swaps at Duke Energy Indiana which receive regulatory accounting treatment. 

Duke Energy Ohio December 31.2011 December 31.2010 
Asset Liability Asset Liability 

(in millions) 
Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Interest rate contracts 
Current Assets: Other 3 — 4 — 
Investments and Other Assets: Other 2 — 2 — 

Total Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments $ S $ — $ 6 $ 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Ifistruments 
Commoditv .^nnrracts ^ c . 
Current Assets; Other $ 79 $ 39 $ 106 $ 57 
Investments and Other Assets: Other 29 18 6 2 
Current Liabiliries: Other 136 146 75 98 
DefoTcd Credits and Odier Liabilities: Other 22 33 3 7 
Interest rate contracts 
Current Liabilities; Other — 1 -— 1 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabiliries: Other — 8 — 4 

Total Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments $ 2 6 6 $ 2 4 5 $ 190 $ 169 

Total Derivatives $ 271 $ 245 $ 196 S 169 

153 

$ 81 
35 
136 
25 

_ 

— 

$ 277 

S 283 

$ 

$ 

$ 

31 
17 
168 
93 

2 
75 

386 

473 

S 

$ 

108 
55 
75 
3 

60 
^ 
— 

301 

$ 322 

$ 

$ 

$ 

54 
4 

118 
72 

_ „ 

2 
5 

255 

268 
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The following table shows the amount of the gains and losses recognized on derivative instmments qualifying and designated as cash flow hedges by 
type of derivarive contract during the years ended December3J, 20! I and 2010, and the Consolidated Stalements of Operarions line items in which such 
gains and los.ses are included. 

Cash Flow Hedges—Location and Amount of Pre—Tax Cains and (Losses) Recognized in Comprehensive income 

Duke Energy 

Amount of Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recorded in AOCI 

Interesi rate contracts 

Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recorded in AOCI 

Location of Pre-tax Gains (Losses) Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings 
Conunoditv Cnntrflcf; 
Fuel used in electric generarion and purchased power-non-regulated 
Interest rate cnnfmris 
Interest expense 
Total Pre-tax Losses ReclassiTied from AOCI into Earnings 

$0,000 $0,000 
Vear Ended 

December 31. 
2011 2010 

(in millions) 

(88) 

(88) $ 

(5) 

<S) 

2 

2 

2 

(5) 

(3) 

Duke Energy Ohio 

Location of Pre-t«x Gains Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings 
Commodity contracts 
Fuel used in eleclrifc generation and pardiased power-non-regulaied 

$0,000 $0,000 
Year Ended 

December 31, 
2011 2010 

(in millions) 

S — $ 

Total Pre-tax Gains Reclassified from AOCI into Earnings — S 

There was no hedge ineffectiveness during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and no gains or losses have been excluded from the 
assessment of hedge effectiveness during the same periods for all Duke Energy Registrants. 

Duke Energy. At December 31, 2011, $115 million of pre-tax deferred net losses on derivarive instmments related to interesi rate cash fiow hedges 
remains in AOCI and a $|0 million pre-tax gain is expected lo be recognized in eamings during the next 12 months as the hedged transactions occur. 

Duke Energy Ohio. At December 31, 2011, there were no deferred gains or losses on derivative instmments related to commodity cash flow hedges 
remaining in AOCI. 

The following table shows the amount ofthe pre-tax gains and losses recognized on undesignated hedges by type of derivarive instmment during the 
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the line item(s) in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in which such gains and losses are included or 
deferred on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as regulatory assets or liabilities. 
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Undesignated Hedges™Location and Amount of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in 
Income or as Regulatory Assets or Liabilities 

Duke Energy 

Location of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in Earnings 
Commodity contracts 
Revenue, regulated electric 
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas and other 
Fuel used in elecriric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Total Pre-tax Losses Recognized in Earnings 

Location of Pre—Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized as R^ulatory Assets or Liabilities 
Commodity contracts 
Regulatory Asset 
Regulatory Liability 
Intereiit rate contracts 
Regulatory Asset , 
Regulatory Liability 

Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recognized as Regulatory Assets or Liabilities 

Vear Ended 
December 31. 

2011 2010 
(in millions) 

(59) 
0) 

(60) 

$ (I) 
17 

(165) 
(60) 

$(209) 

$ 1 
(38) 

9 

S(28) 

$ 5 
14 

(1) 
60 

$ 78 

(a) Includes losses related to interest rate swaps at Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana of $94 million and S67 million, respecrively, during 
the year ended December 31, 2011, 

(b) Amounts relate to interest rate swaps at Duke Energy Carolinas. 

Duke Energy Ohio 

Location of Pre—Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in Earnings 
Commodity contracts 
Revenue, non-regulated electric and other 
Fuel used in electric generarion and purchased power-non-regulated 
Interest rate contracts 
Interest expense 

Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recognized in Earnings * 

Location of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized as Regulatory Assets 

Cffmmoditycomrafftff 
Regulatory Asset 
Interesi rate cnnb^ctq 
Regulatory Asset 

Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Recognized as Regulatory Assets 

$(28) $(28) 
Year Ended 

December 31, 
2011 2010 

(in millions) 

(26) 
(» 

(1) 

(28) 

$(28) 
lllii 

i 1 

(4) 

i (3) 

(3) 
9 

(1) 

5 

$(28) 
_m3L. 

£ 5 

( t ) 

E 4 

(a) Amounts include intercompany posirions that eliminate at the consolidated Duke Energy level. 

Credit Risk 

The Duke Energy Registrants' principal customers for its elecri-ic and gas businesses are commodity clearinghouses, regional transmission 
organizations, residenrial, commercial and industrial end—users, marketers, local distribution companies, municipaliries, electric cooperatives and utilities 
located throughout the U.S. and Latin America. The Duke Energy Registrants have concentrations of receivables 
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from natural gas and electric utilities and their affiliates, as well as municipaliries. electric cooperatives, residenrial, commercial and industrial customers 
and marketers throughout these regions. These concentrations of customers may affecl the Duke Energy Registrants' overall credit risk in that risk factors 
can negatively impact the credit quality ofthe entire sector. Where exposed to credit risk, the Duke Energy Registrants analyze their counterparties' 
financial condition prior to entering into an agreement, establish credit limits and monitor the appropriateness of those limits on an ongoing basis. 

The Duke Energy Registrants' industry has historically operated under negotiated credit lines for physical delivery contracts. The Duke Energy 
Registrants frequently use master collateral agreements to mitigate certain credit exposures, primarily related to hedging Ihe risks inherent in its generation 
portfolio- The collateral agreements provide for a counterparty lo post cash or letters ofcredit to the exposed party for exposure in excess of an established 
threshold. The threshold amount represents an unsecured credit limit, determined in accordance with Ihe corporate credit policy. Collateral agreements also 
provide that the inability to post collateral is sufficient cause to terminate contracts and liquidate all positions. 

The Duke Energy Registrants also obtain cash, letters ofcredit or surety bonds from customers to provide credit support outside of collateral 
agreements, where appropriate, based on its financial analysis ofthe customer and the regulatory or contractual terms and conditions applicable lo each 
transaction. 

For regulated customers, commission mles restrict the ability to requires collateral and minimize exposure through the disconnection of service. 

Certain of Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio's derivative contracts contain conringent credit features, such as material adverse change clauses or 
payment acceleration clauses that could result in immediate payments, the posting of letters of credit or the temiination of the derivative contract before 
maturity if specific events occur, such as a downgrade of Duke Energy or Duke Energy Ohio's credit rating below investment grade. 

The following table shows informarion with respect to derivative contracts that are in a nel liability position and contain objective credit-risk related 
payment provisions. The amounts disclosed in the table below represents the aggregate fair value amounts of such derivative instmments at the end ofthe 
reporting period, the aggregate fair value of as.sets that are already posted as collateral under such derivative instmments at Ihe end of the reporting period, 
and the aggregate fair value of additional assets that would be required to be transferred in the event that credit risk-related conringent feamres were 
triggered at December 31.2011. 

information Regarding Derivative Instruments that Contain Credit-risk Related Contingent Features 

December 31, December 31, 
Duke Energy 2011 2010 

(in milUons) 
Aggregate Fair Value Amounts of Derivarive instruments in a Net Liability Posirion $ 96 $ 148 
Collateral Already Posted 36 2 
Addirional Cash Collateral or Letters of Credit in die Event Credit-risk-related Contingent 

Features were Triggered at the End ofthe Reporting Period 5 14 

December 31, December 31, 
Duke Energy Ohio 2011 2010 

(in millions) 
Aggreg^e Fair Value Amounts of Derivarive Instruments in a Net Liability Position $ 94 $ 147 
Collateral Already Posted 35 2 
Additional Cash Collateral or Letters of Credit in the Event Credit-risk-relatcd Contingent 

Features were Triggered at the End of die Reporting Period 5 14 

Netting of Cash Collateral and Derivative Assets and Liabilities Under Master Netting Arrangements. In accordance with applicable 
accounting mles, Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio have elected lo offset fair value amounts (or amounts that approximate fair value) recognized on 
their Consolidated Balance Sheets related to cash collateral amounts receivable or payable against fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments 
executed with the same counterparty under the same master netring agreement. The amounts disclosed in the table below represent the receivables related to 
the right to reclaim cash collateral and payables related to the obligarion to return cash collateral under master netting arrangementsasof December 31, 
2011 and December 31, 2010, See Note 15 for additional information on fair value disclosures related to derivatives. 

Information Regarding Cash Collateral under Master Netting Arrangements 

December 31. 20)1 December 31. 2010 
(in millions) (in miUions) 

Duke Energy Receivables Payables Receivables Payables 
Amounts offset against nel derivative positions on the Consolidated Balance Sheets $ 10 — $ 2 — 
Amounts npl offset against net derivative positions on the Consolidaled Balance 

Sheets 30 — 2 3 
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Deccmber31.201l December31. 2010 
(in millions) (in millions) 

Duke Energy Ohio Receivables Payables Recejyables Payables 
Amounts offset against net derivative positions on the Consolidated 

BalMce Sheets $ 9 ~ $ 2 — 
Amounts nol offset against net derivative positions on the Consolidated 

Balance Sheets 28 $ — — 3 

(a) Amounts primarily represent margin deposits related to futures contracls. 

15. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities 
Under current accounting guidance, fair value is considered to be the exchange price in an orderly iransacrion between markel parricipants to sell an 

asset or transfer a liability at the measurement date. The fair value definition focuses on an exit price, which is the price that would be received lo sell an 
asset or paid to transfer a liability versus an entry price, which would be the price paid to acquire an asset or received lo assume a liability. 

The Duke Energy Regislrants classify recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements based on the following fair value hierarchy, as prescribed 
by current accounting guidance, which prioririzes the inputs to valuarion techniques used to measure fair value into three levels; 

Level 1—unadjusted quoted prices in acrive markets for identical assets or liabiliries that Duke Energy has the ability to access. An acrive market for 
the asset or liability is one in which transacrions for the asset or liability occur widi sufficient frequency and volume to provide ongoing pricing 
information. Duke Energy does nol adjust quoted market prices on Level 1 for any blockage factor. 

Level 2—a fair value measurement utilizing inputs other than a quoted markel price that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for the asset or 
liability. Level 2 inputs include, but are not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabiliries in an acrive market, quoted prices for identical or 
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are nol active and inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such 
as interesi rate curves and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, credit risk and default rates. A Level 2 measurement 
cannot have more than an insignificant portion ofthe valuarion based on unobservable inputs. 

Level 3—any fair value measurements which include unobservable inputs for the asset or liability for more than an insignificant portion ofthe 
valuation. A Level 3 measurement may be based primarily on Level 2 inputs. 

The fair value accounring guidance for financial instmments permits entiries to elect to measure many financial instmments and certain other items al 
fair value that are not required to be accounted for al fair value under other GAAP. There are no financial assets or financial liabiliries that are not required 
to be accounted for at fair value under GAAP for which the option to record at fair value has been elected. However, in the future, the Duke Energy 
Registrants may elect to measure certain financial instmments at fair value in accordance with this accounring guidance. 

Valuation methods of the primary fair value measurements disclosed below arc as follows: 

Investments in equity securities. Investments in equity securities are typically valued at the closing price in the principal active market as ofthe last 
business day ofthe period. Principal active markets for equity prices include published exchanges such as NASDAQ and NYSE. Foreign equity prices are 
translated from tiieir trading currency using the cunency exchange rate in effect at the close ofthe principal active market. Prices have not been adjusted lo 
reflect for after-hours market activity. The majority of investments in equity securities arc valued using Level 1 measurements. 

Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securilies. Duke Energy held $89 million par value ($71 million carrying value) and $149 million 
par value ($ 118 million carrying value) as of December 31, 2011, and December 31, 2010, respecrively of aucrion rate securiries for which an acrive market 
does nol currently exist. Duringthe yearended December 31, 2011, $59 million of these investments in auction rate securiries were redeemed at full par 
value plus accmed interest. Duke EnergyCarolinas held $16 million par value ($12 million carrying value) of auction rate securities at both December 31. 
2011, and December 31,2010. Allof these aucrion rale securilies are student loan securities for which substantially all the values are ultimately backed by 
the U.S. government, and the majority of these securiries are AAA rated. As of December 31, 2011 all of these auction rate securities are classified as 
long -term investments and are valued using Level 3 measurements. The methods and significant assumprions used to determine the fair values ofthe 
investment in auction rate debt securities represent estimations of fair value using intemal discounted cash flow models which incorporate primarily 
management's own assumptions as to the term over which such investments will be recovered at par, the current level of interesi rates, and the appropriate 
risk-adjusted discount rates when relevant observable inputs are not available to determine the present value of such cash Oows, In preparing the valuations, 
all significant value drivers were considered, including the underlying collateral. Auction rale securities which are classified as Short-term investments are 
valued using Level 2 measurements, as they are valued at par based on a commitment by the issuer to redeem at par value. There were no auction rale 
securiries classified as Short-term investments as of December 31, 2011 or December 31, 2010. 

There were no other-than-temporary impairments associated with investments in auction rate debt securilies during the years ended December 31, 
2011, 2010. or 2009, 

Investments in debt securities. Most debt investments (including those held in the NDTF) arc valued based on a calculation using interest rale 
curves and credit spreads applied to the terms ofthe debt instmment (maturity and coupon interest rate) and consider the counterparty credit raring. Most 
debt valuations are Level 2 measurements, if Ihe markel for a particular fixed income security is relatively inactive or illiquid, the valuarion is a Level 3 
measurement. U.S. Treasury debt is typically a Level I measurement. 
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Commodity derivatives. The pricing for commodity derivarives is primarily a calculated value which incorporates the forward price and is adjusted 
for liquidity (bid ask spread), credit or non-performance risk (after reflecting credit enhancements such as collateral) and discounted lo present value. The 
primary difference between a Level 2 and a Level 3 measurement has to do with the level of activity in forward markets forthe cominodity. If the market is 
relarively inacrivc. the measurement is deemed to be a Level 3 measurement. Some commodity derivarives are NYMEX contracts, which are classified as 
Level I measurements. 

Goodwill and Long-Lived As.sets, See Note 12 for a discussion of the valuation for goodwill and long-lived assets. 

Duke Energy 

The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy's Consolidated Balance Sheets at 
fair value at December 31, 2011 and 2010. Derivative amounts in the table below exclude cash collateral amounts which are disclosed in Note 14. 

(al 
Descrinrion 
Investments in availablc-for—sale aucrion rate securiries' 
Nuclear decommissioning tmst fiind equity securities 
Nuclear decommissioning tmst fimd debl securities . 
Other long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securities 
Other trading andavai lab le-for-sale debt securities '̂  
Derivative assets 

Total Assets 
Derivative liabilities 

Net Assets 

td) 

December 31 , 
Total Fair 

Value 
AmouDls al 

December 31, 
2flll 

$ 71 
1»337 

723 
68 

382 
74 

$ 2,655 
(264) 

December 31, December 31 , 

$ 

$ 

I fvr l 1 1 .fVf\ 7. 
(in millions) 

— $ — 
1,285 46 

109 567 
61 7 
22 360 
43 6 

1,520 $ 986 
(36) (164) 

December 3 1 . 

I 

$ 

1 ,evei ^ 

71 
6 

47 
— 
___ 

25 

149 
( 6 4 ) 

2,391 1,484 822 85 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Olher Assets on Ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets and Short-term Investments on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(d) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Olher within Deferred Credits and Other Liabiliries on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(») 
Description 
Investments in available-for-sale auction rale securiries' 
Nuclesu- decommissioning tmst ftmd equity securities 
Nuclear decommissioning tmst fund debt securities 
Other long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securiUe 
Other long-term rirading and available-for-sale debt securities 
Derivative assets 

(a) 

Total Assets 
Derivative liabilities (c) 

December 31, 
TQtal Fair 

Value 
Amounts at 

December 3 1 , 
201 n 

S 118 
1.365 

649 
164 
221 
186 

$ 2,703 
(132) 

December 31 , December 31 , 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 

s 
1,313 

35 
157 

10 
21 

1,536 $ 
(8) 

__ 
46 

573 
7 

211 
SI 

918 
(21) 

December 3 1 . 

$ 

$ 

118 
6 

41 
— 
— 

84 

249 
(103) 

Net Assets 2,571 1,528 $ 897 146 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other wilhin Current Liabilities and OOier within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on Ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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The following tabic provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): 

Rollforward of Level 3 Measurements 

Year Ended December 31,2011 
Balance al January 1,2011 

Total pre-tex realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in 
earnings: ^̂^ 

Revenue, regulated electric 
Revenue, non-regulaled electric, natural gas, and other 

Total pre-tax gains included in other comprehensive income 
Gains on availdjie for sale securities and odier 

Net purchases, ^ e s , issuances and settlements 
Purchases 
Sales 
Settlements 

Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 

Transfers out of Level 3 

Balance at December 31,2011 

Available—fo 
Available—for— 

Sale 
Auction Rate 

St^""t>e* 

Available~fo 
A vai table-for-

Sale 
NDTF 

InvpstmenU 

Available-fo 

Derivarives 
(net! 

Available fo 

Tflfal 

118 47 (19) 146 

— 

12 

(16) 

(43) 

71 $ 

— 

— 

8 
(3) 

1 

S3 $ 

13 
(27) 

— 

8 

(16) 

2 

(39) $ 

13 
(27) 

12 

16 
(3) 

(32) 

3 
(43) 

85 

(a) Derivative amounts relate to financial transmission rights 

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations related to Level 3 measurements outstanding at 
December 31,2011: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 

Total 

Year Ended December 31, 2010 
Balance at January 1, 2010 

Total pre-tax realized and unrealized losses included in eamings; 
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used in electric generarion and purchased 

power-non-regulated 
Total pre-tax gains (losses) included in other comprehensive 

income: 
Gains on available for sale securities and other 
Losses on commodity cash flow hedges 

Nel purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
Total gEuns included on Aie Consolidated Balance Sheet as 

regulatory asset or liability or as ncwi-current liability 

Balance at Deeember 31,2010 

Pre-tax amounts included in tlie Consolidated Statements of 
Operations related to Level 3 measurements outstanding at 
December 31, 2010: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and olher 

Total 

— $ 

198 $ 

22 

(102) 

118 $ 

45 

2 

47 

(20) 

(20) S 

25 $ 

(45) 

(13) 

(1) 
(3) 

18 

(19) S 

(20) 

(20) 

223 

(45) 

(13) 

22 
(1) 

(60) 

20 

146 
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A v a i l a b l e - f o 

Available—fni— 
Sale 

Auction Rate 
Senir i t iM 

Available-fo 
Avai lable-for-

Sale 
NDTF 

Invp(imcnU 

A v a i l a b l e ~fo 

Derivatives 
lnr t \ 

Available fo 

Tnlal 

224 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS. LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA. INC, 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 
Balance at January 1, 2009 

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized (losses) gains included in 
e^nings; 

Revenue, non-regulaled electric, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased 

power-non-regulated 
Total pre tax (losses) gains included in other comprehensive 

income: 
Losses on available for sale securities and other 
Gains on commodity cash flow hedges 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
Total losses included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 

regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 

Balance at December 31. 2009 

Pre-tax amounts included in th^ Consolidated Statements of 
Operations related to Level 3 measurements outstanding at 
December 31, 2009: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas. and other 
Fuel used in electric generarion and purchased 

power-non-regvilated 

(10) 

(16) 

198 

34 

(5) 

16 

1 
(7) 

(14) 

25 

(14) 

(12) 

258 

(5) 

16 

(10) 
1 

(23) 

(14) 

223 

(14) 

(12) 

Total (26) (26) 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Carolinas' Consolidated Balance 
Sheets at fair value at December 31,2011 and December 31, 2010. Amounts presented in the tables below exclude cash collateral amounts. 

nescriprioQ . . 
Investments in available-for-sale auction rate securiries ̂  
Nuclear decommissioning trust fimd equity securities 
Nuclear decommission ing tmst fund debt securities 
Derivative assets 

Total Kair 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 31, 

M J 

12 
1337 

723 
I 

Level I I ,evei f. 
(in millions) 

1.285 
109 

46 
567 

1 

| . fvei;i 

$ 12 
6 

47 

Tota! assets 2,073 $1,394 $ 614 $ 65 

(a) Included in Olher within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Olher Assets on the Consolidaled Balance Sheets. 



Descrinrion 
Investments in available-for-sale aucrion rate securities 
Nuclear decommissioning tmst fund equity securities 
Nuclear decommissioning tmsl fund debt securities 
Derivative assets 

la) 

Total assets 
Derivative liabiliries 

Net assets 

(c) 

Total fair 
Value 

Amounts »t 
December 31. 

TO 10 

$ 12 
1,365 

649 
62 

2,088 
(!) 

Level 1 
(In millians) 

$ -
1,313 

35 
1 

1.349 
(1) 

$ -
46 

573 
61 

680 

Level 3 

12 
6 

41 

$ 2,087 $1,348 680 

59 

S 59 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis where the 
determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): 

Rollforward of Level 3 Measurements 

Year Ended December 31, 2011 
Balance al January 1. 2011 

Net pure has es, sales, issuances and settlements: 
Purchases 
Sales 

Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability 

Available-fur-
Sale 

Auction Kate 

12 

Avai lable-for-

fiale 
NDTF 

InvP^tmenN 
(in milUons) 

$ 

Balance at December 31, 2011 12 

47 

8 
(3) 
I 

53 

Total 

$ 59 

8 
(3) 
1 

$ 65 

Year Ended December 31,2010 
Balance at January 1. 2010 

Total pre-tex gains included in other comprehet^ivc income: 
Gains on available for sale securities and other 

Net ^rehases, sales, bsuances and settlements 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

Available-fo r -
Sale 

Auction Rate 

$ 66 

12 
(66) 

Avai lable-for-

Sale 
NDTF 

Inveslmenl-i 
(in milliops) 

$ — 

45 
2 

Total 

S 66 

12 
(21) 

2 

12 47 $ 59 

Vear Ended December 31,2009 
Balance at January I, 2009 

Total pre-tax unrealized losses included in Other Comprehensive income: 
Losses on available for sale securiries and other 

Balance at December 31, 2009 

Available— for-Saie 
Auction Rale 

r^turilitiB 
(in millioDs) 

72 

(6) 

66 

Duke Energy Ohio 

The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Ohio's Consolidated Balance 
Sheets at fair value at December 31,2011 and December 31, 2010. Amounts presented in the tables below exclude cash collateral amounts which are 
disclosed separately in Note 14. 
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Total Fair 
Value 

Amounts a I 
December3l, 

£011 Level 1 l.pvei 2 
(in millions) 

I^criptiwi ^ 
Derivative assets 
Derivative liabilities 

Net Assets 

(W 
56 

(30) 

26 

$ 42 
(10) 

S 32 

$ 5 
(S) 

$ (3) 

(a) Included in Olher within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other wilhin Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Olher Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Total Fair 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 31, 

ma Level 1 I jvel 2 
(in miUions) 

(a) DEgyrifftion 
Derivative assets 
Derivative liabilities 

tb) 

Net (Liabiliries) Assets 

59 
(32) 

27 

$ 20 
(7) 

$ 13 

6 
(5) 

$ 9 
(12) 

$ (3) 

l.^v^t „i 

$ 33 
(20) 

$ 13 

(a) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Liabiliries and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on Ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The following table provides a reconciliarion of beginning and ending balances of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis where the 
determination of fair value includes signLficant unobservable inputs (Level 3); 

Rollforward of Level 3 Measu remen t s 

Year E n d e d December 3 1 , 2011 
Balance at Januaty I , 2011 

Total pre- tax realized and unrealized losses included in earnings; 
Revenue, non-regutated electric and other 

Net purehases, sales, issuances and settlements; 
Settlements 

Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 

Balance at December 3 1 , 2011 

T h « « were insignificant amoimts included in the Consolidated Statements of Operarions related to Level 3 measurements outstanding 
a t D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2 0 1 1 . 

Derivatives 

(flfiU 

$ 13 

(4) 

(14) 
2 

$ (3) 

Y e a r E n d e d December 3 1 , 2010 
Balance at January I , 2010 

Total pre-tax realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in earnings: 
Revenue, oon-rcgulated electtic and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power—non-regulated 

Total pre- tax losses included in other comprehensive income: 
Losses on commodity cash flow hedges 

Net purt^iases, sates, issuances and settlements 
Total gains included on Ihe Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 

Balance at December 31 , 2010 

8 
(12) 

(1) 
8 
3 

13 
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Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Statements of Operarions related to Level 3 measurements outstanding al December 31, 
2010: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric and other 

Total 

Derivatives 
taetl— 

17 

17 

Year Ended December 31,2009 
Balance at January 1, 2009 

Total pre-tax realized and unrealized (losses) gains included in eamings: 
Revenue, non-regulated electric and olher 
Fuel used in electric generarion and purchased power-non-regulated 

Total pre-tax gains included in other comprehensive income: 
Gains on commodity cash flow hedges 

Net purehases, sales, issuances stxd settlements 
Total losses included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 

Balance at December 31, 2009 

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Statements ofOperations related to Level 3 measurements outstanding at December 31, 
2009; 

Tuel used in electric generarion and purchased power-non-regulated 

Total 

(6) 
16 

1 
6 

(18) 

(12) 

(12) 

Duke Energy Indiana 
The following tables provide the fair value measurement amounts for assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated Balance 

Sheets affair value at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010. Amounts presented in the tables below exclude cash collateral amounts. 

Available-for-sale equity securities 
Avaiiable-for—sale debt securities * 
Derivative assets 

(') 

Total Assets 
Derivarive liabilities 

Net Assets 

(cl 

Tolal Fair 
Value 

Amount» at 
December 31, 

m i l 

$ 46 
28 
4 

78 
(69) 

( in mifliODs) 

S 46 $ — 
— 28 

46 28 
(1) (68) 

$ 45 

).eYpl3 

$ (40) $ 4 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Olher Assets on Ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(h) Included in Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Liabiliries and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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Total Fair 
Value 

AniDunls at 
December 3 1 . 

70 in 

$ 47 
26 

4 

77 
(2) 

(in millions) 

S 47 

47 

i<.VPll 

$ -
26 

26 
(2) 

1 p v e l l 

$ — 

4 

4 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Descrinrion ^̂^ 
Available-for-sale equity securilies 
Available-for-sa^e debt securiries" 
Derivative assets 

Total Assets 
Derivative liabilities 

Net Assets $ 75 $ 47 $ 24 $ 4 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
fb) Included in Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, 
(c) Included in Olher within Current Liabiliries and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, 

Rollforward of Level 3 measurements 

Derivatives 
tlUU 

(in millions) 
Year Ended December 31, 2011 
Balance at January 1,2011 $ 4 

Total pre-lax realized or unrealized gains included in eamings: 
Revenue, regulated electric 14 

Net purchases, Sjales, issuances and settlements: 
Purchases 8 
Settlements (2t) 

Total losses included on the Consolidaled Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as current 
or non-current liability (1) 

Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 4 

(a) Amounts relate to financial transmission rights. 

Year Ended December 31,2010 
Balance at January 1,2010 $ 4 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (15) 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as current or 

non-current liability 15 

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 4 

Year Ended December 31,2009 
Balance at January 1, 2009 $ 10 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (9) 
Total gains included on t\vc CoosoUdated Balance Sheet ^s regulatory asset oi liability or as cuneat M 

non-current liability 3 

Balance at December 31, 2009 $ 4 

Additional Fair Value Disclosures—Long—term debt; The fair value of financial instruments, excluding financial assets and certain financial 
liabilities included in the scope ofthe accounting guidance for fair value measurements disclosed in the tables above, is summarized in the following table. 
Judgment is required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates determined as of December 31, 2011 and 
2010 are not necessarily indicative ofthe amounts the Duke Energy Registrants could have settled in current markets-
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Combined Noles To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Aii nf n<^pmher 11.7011 

Duhe Energy 
nulie FnerPV {^amluaS Duke RngrpvOhio n..ke Fn^rpv Inriiana— 

Book Approximate Boolt Approximate Book Approximate Boob Approximate 
V» l "e t " Fair Value Vgttifil'J F ' l r y a l n s Value Fair Value ..XalUS- F«ir Vulu-

(in mUiions) 
Lor^-term debt, including current maturities $20,573 S 23,053 S 9,274 $ 10,629 $2^55 $ 2,688 $ 3,459 $ 4,048 

(a) Includes Non-recourse long-term debt of variable interest entiries of $949 million for Duke Energy and $300 million for Duke EnergyCarolinas. 

A s B f D e e e m h e r ? L 2 0 1 0 

Duke Energy 
Duke F.nerPV rar i t l ina^ Di.k.; f.^frov Ohia P u U LnerEjJi l l l iana 

Book Approximate Book Approximate Book Approximate Book Approximate 
Va'"P - £ a i f Value.• V^lne Fair yal i ie ValHfi Fair Value , JlaJUfi -£aiL.Yaltte 

, , (in millions) 
Long-term debl, including current maturiries $18,210 $ 19,484 $7,770 $ S.376 $2,564 $ 2.614 $ 3,472 $ 3,746 

a) Includes Non-recourse long-term debt of variable interestentitiesof $976 million, for Duke Energy and $300 million for Duke Energy Carolinas, 

At both December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and notes receivable, accounts and notes 
payable and commercial paper, as well as restricted fiinds held in trust al Duke Energy Ohio, are not materially different from Iheir carrying amounts 
because of tiie shott-term nature ofthese instruments and/or because the stated rates approx.imate market rates. 

See Note 21 for disclosure of fair value measurements for investments that support Duke Energy's qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement 
benefit plans. 
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16. Investments in Debt antJ Equity Securities 
The Duke Energy Registrants classify their investments in debl and equity securiries into tw-o categories trading and available-for-sale. Investments 

in debt and equity securities held in grantor trusts associated wilh certain deferred compensation plans and certain other investments are classified as trading 
securities and are reported at fair value in the Consolidated Balance Sheets wilh net realized and unrealized gains and losses included in eamings each 
period. All olher investments in debt and equity securiries are classified as available-for-sale securities, which are also reported at fair value on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets with unrealized gains and losses excluded from eamings and reported either as a regulatory asset or liability, as discussed 
further below, or as a component ofother comprehensive income unril realized. 

Trading Securities. Duke Energy holds investments in debt and equity securities in grantor trusts that are associated with certain deferred 
compensation plans. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the fair value ofthese investments was $32 million and $29 million, respectively. Additionally, al 
December 31, 2010 Duke Energy held Windstream Corp. equity securilies, which were received as proceeds from the sale of Duke Energy's equity 
investment inQ -Comm during Hie foorthquartcr of 2010 (see Note 2). The fair value of these securities at December 31, 2010 was $87 miUion. Duke 
Energy subsequently sold these securities in the first quarter of 2011. Proceeds received from the sale of Windstream equity securilies are reflected in Nel 
proceeds from the sale of equity investments and other assets, and sales ofand collections on notes receivable in the Duke Ene i^ Consolidated Statement 
of Cash riows. 

Available for Sale Securities. Duke Energy's available-for-sale securities are primarily comprised of investments held in the NDTF at Duke Energy 
Carolinas. investments in a grantor trust at Duke Energy Indiana related to other post -retirement benefit plans as required by the IURC, Duke Energy 
captive insurance investment portfolio. Duke Energy foreign operarions investment portfolio, and investments of Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas 
in auction tate debt securities. 

The investments within the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF and Ihe Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust are managed by independent investment 
managers with discretion to buy, sell and invest pursuant to the objecrives set forth by the trust agreements. Therefore, Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke 
Energy Indiana have limited oversight ofthe day-to-day management ofthese investments. Since day-to-day investment decisions, including buy and sell 
decisions, are made by the investment manager, the ability to hold investments in unrealized loss positions is outside the control of Duke Energy Carolinas 
and Duke Energy Indiana. Accordingly, all unrealized losses associated with equil>' securilies within the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF and the Duke 
Energy Indiana grantor trust are considered olher-than-temporary and are recognized immediately when the fair value of individual investments is less than 
the cost basis of the investment Pursuant to regulatory accounring, substanrially all unrealized losses associated with investments in debt and equity 
securities within the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF or the Duke Energy Indiana grantor riust are deferred as a regulatory asset, thus there is no immediate 
impact on the earnings of Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana as a result of any other-than -temporary impairments that would otherwise be 
required to be recognized in earnings. 

For investments in debt and equity securiries held in the captive insurance investment portfolio and investments in auction rate debt securities, 
unrealized gains and losses are included in other comprehensive income unril realized, unless it is determined Ihat Ihe carrying value of an investment is 
odier-dian-temporarily impaired, al which rime the write-down to fair value may be included in eamings based on the criteria discussed below. 

For available-for-sale securilies outside ofthe Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF and the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust, which are discussed 
separately above, Duke Energy analyzes all investment holdings each reporting period to determine whether a decline in fair value should be considered 
other-than-temporary. Criteria used to evaluate whether an impairment associated with equity securities is other-than-temporary includes, but is not 
limited to, the length of time over which the market value has been lower than the cost basis of the invesrinent, the percentage decline compared to the cost 
ofthe investment and management's intent and ability to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated 
recovery in market value. If a decline in fair value is determined to be other-than-temporary, the investment is written down to ils fair value through a 
charge to eamings. 

With respect to investments in debl securities, under the accounting guidance for other-than temporary impairment, if the entity does not have an 
intent to sell the security and il Is not more likely than not that managemeni will be required lo sell the debt security before the recovery of its cost basis, the 
impairment write-down to fair value would be recorded as a component of other comprehensive income, except for when it is determined that a credit loss 
exists. In determining whether a credit loss exists, management consider.*;, among other things, the length of rime and the extent to which the fair value has 
been less than the amortized cost basis, changes in the financial condition ofthe issuer ofthe security, or in the case of an asset backed security, the 
financial condition of the "underlying loan obligors, considerarion of underlying collateral and guarantees of amounts by government entities, ability ofthe 
issuer ofthe security to make scheduled interest or principal payments and any changes lo the raring ofthe security by raring agencies. If it is determined 
that a credit loss exists, the amount of impairment write-down to fair value would be split between the credit loss, which would be recognized in eamings, 
and the amount attributable to all olher factors, which would be recognized in olher comprehensive income, Since management believes, based on 
consideralionoflhecriteriaabove, that no credit loss exists as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and managemeni does not have the intent lo sell such 
investments in aucrion rate debt securiries and the investments in debl securiries within its captive insurance investment portfolio, and foreign operations 
investment portfolio, and it is not more likely than not that management will be required to sell these securities before the anricipated recovery of their cost 
basis, management concluded that there were no other-than-temporary impairments necessary asof December 31, 2011 and 2010. Accordingly, ail changes 
in the market value of investments in aucrion tate debt securities, captive insurance investments, and foreign operation investttients were reflected as a 
component of other comprehensive income in 2011 and 2010. See Note 15 for addirional informarion related to fair value measurements for investments in 
auction rate debt securities. 

Management will conrinue to monitorthecarrying value of its entire portfolio of investments in the fumre to determine if any addirional 
other-rtian-temporary impairment losses should be recorded. 

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as either short-term investments or long-term investments based on management's intent and 
ability to sell these securities, taking into consideration liquidity factors in the current markets with respect to certain short-term investments that have 
historically provided for a high degree of liquidity, such as investments in auction rate debt securiries. 

Short-lerm invesiments. During the year ended December 31, 2011, Duke Energy purchased $190 million of corporate debt secmities using excess 
cash from ils foreign operarions. These investments are classified as Short-Term Investments on the balance sheet and are available for current operarions 
of Duke Energy's foreign business. During the year ended December 31. 2011, Duke Energy received proceeds on sales of auction rate securiries of 
approximately $59 million (par value). During the year ended December 31 2010, there were no purchases or sales of short-term investments. 

Long-term investments. Duke Energy classifies its investments in debt and equity securities held in the Duke EnergyCarolinas NDTF (see Note 15 
for further informarion), the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust and the captive insurance investment portfolio as long term. Addirionally. Duke Energy has 
classified $71 million carrying value ($89 million par value) and $118 million carrying value ($149 million par value) of investments in auction rate debt 



securities as long-term at December 31 201la„d2O)n • . 
'> ̂ 011 and 2010, respectively, due to market illiquidity 
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factors as a result of conrinucd failed aucrions. All ofthese investments are classified as available-for-sale and, therefore, are reflected on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets at estimated fair value based on either quoted markel prices or management's best estimate of fair value based on expected future cash fiow 
using appropriate tisk—adjusted discount rates. Since managemeni does not intend to use these investments in. current operations, these investments are 
classified as long term. 

The cost of securities is determined using Ihe specific identification method. 

The estimated fair values of invesiments classified as available-for-sale are as follows (in millions): 

Duke Energy 

Short-term Investments 

December3 l , lOII 
Gross Cross 

Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 
Holding Holding Fair 
r.ain-iW Losses!') Vy|uf 

S — $ — 190 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
r:Hin((»l 

December 31, 2010 
Gross 

Unrealized 
Holding 
1 .n(«es(a) 

Estimated 
Fair 

Vahip 

$ — 

Total short-lerm investments 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securiries 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Aucrion Rate Debt Securities 
Other 

Total long-term investments 

— $ — 

448 
9 
3 

17 

S 190 

6 

483 

(18) 
(3) 

— 
(17) 

(4) 

$ U97 
256 

79 
327 

71 
229 

(42) $ 2^59 

481 
12 
I 

10 

11 

515 

(16) 
(3) 
(9) 
(1) 

(3i) 

(5) 

(65) 

$ 1,435 
270 

69 
235 
118 
274 

$ 2,401 

(a) The table above includes unrealized gains and losses of S473 million and $22 million, respecrively, at December 31, 2011 and unrealized gains and 
losses of $505 million and $32 million, respecrively, at December 31, 2010 associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF. 
Additionally, the table above includes unrealized gains of $6 million and $1 millionof unrealized losses at December 31,2011, and unrealized gains 
of $6 million and an insignificant amount of unrealized losses, at December 31. 2010 associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Indiana 
grantor trust. As discussed above, unrealized losses on investments within the NDTF and Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust are deferred as a 
regulatory asset pursuant to regulatoty accountings treatment. 

For the years ended December 31,2011 and 2009, a pre-tax gain of $6 million and $7 million, respecrively were reclassified out of AOCI into 
eamings. There were noreclassificarions out of AOCI into earnings for the year ended December 31,2010. 

Debt securities held af December 31, 2011, which excludes auction rate securiries based on the staled mamrity date, mature as follows: $141 million 
in less than one year, $318 million in one to five years, $240 million in six to 10 years and $381 million thereafter. 

The fair values and gross unrealised losses of avaiiable-for—sale debt and equity securiries which are in an unrealized loss posirion for which 
odier Ihan-temporary impairment losses have not been recorded in Ihe Consolidated Statement of Operarions, summarized by investment type and length 
of rime that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, are presented in the table below as of December 31, 2011 and 2010. 

A s a r D e c e m b e r 3 l , I 0 1 l Asof I>ecember3l ,2010 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Mimicipai Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Aucrion Rate Debt Secairities 
Other 

Total long-term investm«ils 

Estimated 
Fair 

V»l..e(.l 

S 123 
258 

3 
8 

7 1 
121 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
> l l m n a l h s 

(6) 
(2) 

— 
(17) 

__ 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
<i2jBUUUbS 
S (12) 

( I ) 

— 
— 

(4) 

Estimated 
Fair 

V»l..e<«) 

$ 85 
73 
42 
38 

118 
84 

Unrealized 
1>«SS 

Posit ion 
> n mnnthi 

(11) 

(2) 
(8) 

— 
(31) 

(1) 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
<17mnnt ln 
$ (5 ) 

(2 ) 

(1 ) 

a) — 
(3 ) 

584 (25) (JT) $ 440 (53) (12) 

(a) The table above includes fair values of $289 million and $226 million at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010. respectively, associated with 
investments held in the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF. Additionally, the table above includes fair values of $11 million and $5 million at 
December 31.2011 and December 31,2010, respectively, associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust. 

(b) See Note 15 for information about fair value measurements related to investments in auction rate debt securities. 
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Duke Energy Carol inas 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securilies 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Aucrion Rate Debt Securities 
Other 

Total long-temi investments 

Cross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
r:«inv 

$ 443 
8 
2 

16 

— 
4 

December 31, 2011 
Gross 

Unrealized 
Holding 

$ (16) 
(2) 

__ 
(3) 

0) 

Estimated 
f a i r 

Value 
$ M37 

205 
5 1 

306 
12 

161 

Ciross 
Unrealized 

Holding 

Gaini 
$ 475 

10 
1 

10 
__ 

9 

December31,2010 
Cross 

Unrealized 
Holding 

$ (16 ) 

(3) 
(9) 

(3) 
(4) 

Estimated 
Fair 

Value 
$ 1,365 

227 
43 

224 
12 

155 

473 (25) $ 2,072 $ 505 (35) $ 2,026 

Debl securilies held al December 31,2011, which excludes aucrion rate securities based on the staled maturity dale, mature as follows: $65 million in 
less than one year, $144 million in one to five years. S20S million in six to 10 years and $309 million thereafter. 

The fair values and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale debt and equity securities which are in an unrealized loss posirion for which 
o ther than- temporary impairment losses have not been recorded in the Consolidated Statement ofOperations, summarized by investment type and length 
of rime that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, are presented in the table below as of December 31 , 2011 and December 31 , 2010. 

Asof DecemberJl,2011 As or December 31, ZOIO 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debl Securiries 
ivjunicipal Bonds 
U.S, Government Bonds 
Auction Rate Del^ Securities' 
Other 

(a) 

Estimated 
Fair 

Vah.e 
$ 111 

57 

— 
8 

12 
113 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
^12 avalbs 

0) 
0) 

(3> 
(1) 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
<12jnonths 
J (12) 

(1) 

— 
— 

(3) 

Estini^ l ied 
Fair 

Value 
$ 79 

59 
28 
33 
12 
27 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
>l?mr .n lh^ 

(11) 
(2) 
(8) 

(3) 
( I ) 

Unrealized 
I.ASS 

Position 
< l i mfpnihs 

$ (5) 
( I ) 

0) 
— 
— 

(3) 

Tplal long-term investments 301 S (9) S (16) $ 238 (25) (10) 

(a) See Note 15 for information about fair value measurements related to investments in auction rate debt securiries. 

Duke Energy Indiana 

Equity Securities 
Municipal Bonds 

Total long-term investments 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
— a a M 
S 5 

1 

December 31, 2011 
Cross 

Unrealized 
Holding 

.. .Lnsica— 
$ (1) 

S (1) 

Estimated 
Fair 

, Valu^, 

S 46 
28 

$ 74 

Cross 
Unrealized 

Holding 

December 31. 2010 
Cross 

Unrealized 
Holding 

Estimated 
Fair 

Valte 
$ 47 

26 

$ 73 

Debtsecuririesheld at December 31,2011 mature as follows: $1 million in less than one year, $20 million in one to five years, S6 million in six to 10 
years and $1 million thereafter. 

The fair values and gross uruealized losses of available—for—sale debt and equity securilies which are in an unrealized loss position for which 
other-than-temporary impairment losses have not been recorded in the Consolidated Statement ofOperations, summarized by investment type and length 
of rime that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, are presented in the table below as of December 3 1 , 2011 and December 31 , 2010. 

168 



Table ot Contents 
PART II 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION ~ DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

As ofDecember 3t. 2011 
Unrealized Unrealized 

Equity Securities 
Municipal Bonds 

Total long-term investments 

Fair 
Value 

S 8 
3 

S I I 

Loss 
Position 

>11 months 

$ — 

Loss 
Position 

$ (I) 

(1) 

Fair 

14 

14 

As or December 31, 2010 
Unrealized Unreatiied 

Loss 
Position 

>11 mnnttn 

Loss 
Posiiion 

cn,rnftnths 
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n . Variable Interest Entities 
A VIE is an entity thai is evaluated for consolidarion using more than a simple analysis of voting control. The analysis to defennine whether an entity 

is a VIE consldas contracts with an entity, credit support for an entity, the adequacy ofthe equity investment of an enrity and the relationship of voting 
power to the amount of equity invested in an entity. This analysis is performed either upon the creation ofa legal enrity or upon the occurrence of an event 
requiring reevaluation, such as a significant change in an enrity's assets ot activities. If an enrity is determined to bea VIE, a qualitative analysis of control 
determines the party thai consolidates a VIE based on what party has the power to direct the most significant activities ofthe VIE Ihat impact ils economic 
performance as well as what party has rights to receive benefits or is obligated to absorb losses that are significant to Ihe VIE, The analysis of the party that 
consolidates a VIE is a conrinual reassessment. 

CONSOLIDATED VIEs 

The table below shows the VIEs that Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas consolidate and how these enrities impact Duke Energy's and Duke 
Energy Carolinas' respecrive Consolidated Balance Sheets. None ofthese enriries is consolidaled by Duke Energy Ohio or Duke Energy Indiana. 

Other ihan the discussion below related lo CRC, no financial support was provided to any ofthe consolidated VIEs during the years ended 
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, or is expected to be provided in the fijture, Ihat was not previously contractually required. 

— . l>uhp KnsrFV 

At December 31,2011 
VIE Balance Sheets 
Restricted Receivables of VIEs 
Other Current Assets 
Intangibles, net 
Restricted Other Assets of VIEs 
OthCTAsseis 
Property, Plant and Equipment Cost, VIEs 
Less Accumiil^ed Depreciation uid Atnortizatioii 
Other Deferred Debits 

Total Assets 
Accoimts Payable 
Non-Recourse ISioies Payable 
Taxes Accnied 
Cutrertt Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Other Current Liabilities 
Non-Recourse Long-Term Debt 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Noncontrolling interests 

Net Duke Energy Corporation Shareholders' Equity 

Duke Eaei^y 
Carotinas 

Puke Energy 
Receivables 

Financing L L C 
'OKRF> 

581 

f,pc: 

$547 

581 547 

— 273 

300 — 

300 273 

281 S274 

CinCai . V 

(in millions] 

$ 13 
2 

— 
65 
14 

— 
— 
— 

94 
— 
— 
— 

11 
3 

60 
— 
— 

13 

87 

— 

$ 7 

Rsflmabla 
1 

S 13 
124 
12 
10 
36 

913 
(62) 
24 

1,070 
1 

— 
3 

49 
59 

528 
160 

13 
37 

850 

— 

$ 220 

Qtttr 

S 3 
8 

— 
60 

— 
— 
— 

2 

73 
1 

— 
— 

5 
— 

61 
— 
— 
— 

67 

1 

$ 5 

tfltaL 

S1,157 
134 
12 

135 
50 

913 
(62) 
26 

2^65 
2 

273 
3 

65 
62 

949 
160 

13 
SO 

1^77 

I 

$ 787 
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At December 31,2010 
VIE Balance Sheets 
Restricted Receivables of VIEs 
Other Current Assets 
Intangibles, net 
Restricted Other Assets of VIEs 
Other Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment Cost, VIEs 
Less Accumulated Dqireeiarion and Amortization 
Other Deferred Debits 

Total Assets 
Accounts Payable 
Non-Recourse Notes Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Other Current Liabilities 
Non-Recourse Long-Tenn D ^ t 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Other Liabiliries 

Total Liabilities 

Noncontrolling interests 

Net Duke Energy Corporarion Shareholders* Equity 

Ouke Energy 

Cuflliaas 
Duke Energy 
Receivables 

Finaacing LLC 
CnFRFl 

S 637 
— 

— 
. 
— 
— 

637 
__ 
— 

_-
300 

— 

300 

$ - 337 

CRC 

S629 
— 

- -
—. 
— 
_ 
— 

629 
— 
216 

^ 
— 
— 
— 
—. 
— 

216 

S4t3 

£ii 

$ 

S 

niiUe I'.^grpv 

" f l P V Renewahle^i 
(in millioas) 

12 
4 

76 
23 

__ 
— 
— 

115 
— 
— 

9 
5 

71 
— 
— 

22 

107 

8 

$ 

S 

20 
282 

13 
(2) 

892 
(26) 
24 

1,203 
2 

f 
1 

45 
16 

518 
191 

12 
4 

789 

414 

OUlcr 

$ 4 
8 

65 
—. 

50 
(29) 
(3) 

95 
2 

— 

7 
— 

87 
_ 
— 
— 

96 

1 

S (2) 

Total 

$1,302 
294 

13 
139 
23 

942 
(55) 
21 

2,679 
4 

216 
I 

61 
21 

976 
191 

12 
26 

1,508 

1 

$1,170 

DERF. Duke Energy Carolinas securitizes certain accounts receivable through DERF, a bankruptcy remote, special puipose subsidiary. DERF is a 
wholly-owned limited liability company of Duke Energy Carolinas with a separate legal existence from its parent, and its assets are not intended to be 
generally available to creditors of Duke Energy Carolinas. As a result of the securirization. on a daily basis Duke Energy Carolinas sells certain accounts 
receivable, arising from the saleof electricity and/or related services as part of Duke EnergyCarolinas' franchised electric business, to DERF. In order to 
fond its purchases of accounts receivable, DERF has a $300 million secured credit facility with a commercial paper conduit, which expires in August 2013. 
Duke Energy Carolinas provides the servicing for the receivables (collecring and applying the cash lo the appropriate receivables). Duke Energy Carolinas' 
borrowing under the credit facility is limited to the amount of qualified receivables sold, which has been and is expected to be in excess ofthe amouni 
borrowed, which is mainUitied at S300 miUion. The debt is classified as long-term since the facility has an expiration date of greater than one year from the 
balance sheet date. 

The obligarions of DERF under the facility are non-recourse to Duke Energy Carolinas. Duke Energy and its subsidiaries have no requirement to 
provide liquidity, purchase assets of DERF or guarantee performance. DERF is considered a VIE because the equity capitalization is insufficient to support 
its operations. If deficiencies inthenctworthof DERF were to occur, those deficiencies would be cured through funding from Duke EnergyCarolinas. In 
addition, the most significant acrivity of DERF relates to the decisions made with respect to the management of delinquent receivables. Since those 
decisions are made by Duke Energy Carolinas and any net worth deficiencies of DERF would be cured through funding from Duke Energy Carotinas, Duke 
Energy Carolinas consolidates DERF. 

CRC. CRC was formed in order lo secure low cost financing for Duke Energy Ohio, including Duke Energy Kentucky, and Duke Energy Indiana. 
Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana sell on a revolving basis at a discount, neariy all of their customer accounts receivable and related collections 
to CRC. The receivables which are sold are selected in order to avoid any significant concentration ofcredit risk and exclude delinquent receivables. The 
receivables sold are securitized by CRC through a facility managed by two unrelated third parties and the receivables are used as collateral for commercial 
paper issued by the unrelated third parties. These loans provide the cash portion of Ihe proceeds paid by CRC to Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy 
Indiana. The proceeds obtained by Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana from the sales of receivables are cash and a subordinated note from CRC 
(subordinated retained interest in the sold receivables) for a portion ofthe purchase price (typically approximates 25% ofthe total proceeds). The amount 
borrowed by CRC against these receivables is non-recourse to the general credit of Duke Energy, and the associated cash collections from the accounts 
receivable sold is the sole source of funds to sarisiy the related debt obligation. Borrowing is limited to approximately 75% ofthe transferred receivables. 
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Losses on collection in excess ofthe di.scount are first absorbed by the equity of CRC and next by the subordinated retained interests held by Duke Energy 
Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. The discount on the receivables reflects interest expense plus an allowance for bad debts net of a servicing fee charged by 
Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana are responsible for the servicing of the receivables (collecting 
and applying the cash to the appropriate receivables). Depending on the experience with collections, additional equity infiisions to CRC may be required to 
be made by Duke Energy in order to maintain a minimum equity balance of S3 million. For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, Duke Energy infused %6 million, $10 million and $11 million of equity to CRC to remedy nel worth deficiencies. The amount borrowed 
fluctuates based on the amount of receivables sold. The debt is short term because the facility' has an expiration date of less than one year from the balance 
sheet date. The current expiration date is October 2012. CRC is considered a VIE because the equity capitalization is insufficient to support ils operations, 
the power to direct the most significant acriviries ofthe entity are nol performed by the equity holder, Cinergy, and deficiencies in the net worth of CRC are 
not funded by Cinergy, bul by Duke Energy. The most significant activity of CRC relates lo the decisions made with respect to the managemeni of 
delinquent receivables. These decisions, as well as the requirement to make up deficiencies in net worth, are made by Duke Energy and not by Duke Energy 
Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky or Duke Energy Indiana. Thus, Duke Energy consolidates CRC. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana do not 
consolidate CRC. 

CinCap V. CinCap V was created lo finance and execute a power sale agreement with Cenri-al Maine Power Company for approximately 35 MW of 
capacity and energy. This agreement expires in 2016. CinCap V is considered a VIE because the equity capitalization is insufficient to support its 
operarions. As Duke Energy has the power lo direct the most significant activities ofthe entity, which are the decisions to hedge and finance the power sales 
agreement, CinCap V is consolidated by r>uke Energy. 

Renewables, Duke Energy's renewable energy facilities include Green Frontier Windpower. LLC, Top of The World Wind Energy LLC and various 
solar projects, all subsidiaries of DEGS, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Duke Energy. 

These renewable energy faciliries are VIEs due to power purchase agreements with terms that approximate the expected life ofthe projects. These 
fixed price agreements effecrively transfer ihe commodity price risk to the buyer of the power. Duke Energy has consolidated these entities since inception 
because the most significant acrivities that impact the economic performance ofthese renewable energy facilities were the decisions associated with the 
siting, negotiation ofthe purchase power agreement, engineering, procurement and construcrion, and decisions associated with ongoing operarions and 
maintenance related activities, all of which were made solely by Duke Energy. 

The debt held by these renewable energy faciliries is non-recourse to the general credit of Duke Energy. Duke Energy and ils subsidiaries have no 
requirement to provide liquidity or purchase the assets ofthese renewable energy facilities. Duke Energy does not guarantee performance except for an 
immaterial mulri-purpose letter of credit and various immaterial debt service reserve and operations and maintenance reserve guarantees. The assets are 
restricted and they cannot be pledged as collateral or sold to third parties without the prior approval of the debt holders. 

Other. Duke Energy has other VIEs with resriicted assets and non-recourse debt. These VIEs include certain on-site power generarion facilities. 
Duke Energy consolidates these particular on-site power generation enrities because Duke Energy has the power to direct the majority ofthe most 
significant acrivities, which, most notably involve the oversight of operation and maintenance related activities that impact the economic performance of 
tiiese entities-

During die second quarter of 2011, the customer for one ofthese on-site generation facilities canceled, its contract. As a result, the enrity providing 
the on-site generation services no longer has any activity or assets, other than a receivable with payments to be collected through 2017. As ofDecember 31, 
2011, Duke Energy no longer consolidates this enrity. 

NON-CONSOLIDATED VIEs 

The table below shows Ihe VIEs Ihat the Duke Energy Registrants do not consolidate and how these entiries impact Duke Energy's, Duke Energy 
Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's respective Consolidated Balance Sheets. As discussed above, while Duke Energy consolidates CRC, Duke Energy Ohio 
and Duke Energy Indiana do not consolidate CRC as they are not the primary beneficiary. 



Renewable: Renewables Renewables Renewables Renewable! Renewables 

. aultt EDgrsy_. 
Duke Energy Duiie Enei^y 

r?" ' ' ' ' ' ^ - ' Kene,|ahte.i Other Total UtUQ . lariUfla 
(in millions) 

At December 31, 2011 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Receivables 
Investments in equity method unconsolidated affiliates 
Intangibles 

Tolal Assets 
Other Current Liabilities 
Deferred Credits and Oflier Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Duke E n e t ^ Corporation Shareholders* Equity 

— $ — 
129 81 

129 

$ 129 $ 

81 

81 S 

25 
U l 

136 
3 

18 

21 

115 

— S 
235 
111 

346 
3 

18 

21 

325 

129 $ 

in 

240 

240 

139 

139 

139 

172 



23 
119 

142 
3 
28 

3! 

Ill 

$ 

S 

255 
119 

374 
3 
28 

31 

343 

$ 

$ 

216 

119 

335 

— 

335 

Tahje t>f Cor^fents 
PARTII 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS. LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statemenis - (Continued) 

Renewables ReriewaWes Renewables Renewables Renewables Renewables 
niilte FneryV 

Duke E n e r ^ Duke t n e r g y 
l^uhgN'tl Reffewalfles Olher I I L U I l^llill — I n d i a n a 

(in millions) 

At December 31,2010 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Receivables $ — $ - S — $ — $ 2 1 6 $ 192 
Investments in equity method unconsolidated affiliates 137 95 
Intangibles - - — 

TotalAssets 137 95 142 374 335 192 
Other Current Liabilities - - — 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities — —-

Total Liabilities — 

Net Duke Energy Corporation Shareholders'Equity S 137 S 95 S 111 $ 343 $ 335 S 192 

No financial support that was not previously contractually required was provided to any ofthe unconsolidated VIEs during the years ended 
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respecrively, or is expected to be provided in the future. 

With the exception ofthe power purchase agreement wilh the Ohio Valley Electric Corporarion (OVEC), which is discussed below, and various 
guarantees, reflected in the table above as "Deferred Credits and Other Liabiliries", the Duke Energy Registrants are not aware of any siriiarions where the 
maximum exposure to loss significantly exceeds the carrying values shown above. 

CRC. As discussed above, CRC is consolidated only by Duke Energy. Accordingly, the retained interest in the sold receivables recorded on the 
ConsolidatcdBalanceSheetsof Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana are eliminated in consolidation at Duke Energy. 

The proceeds obtaincdfcom the sales of receivables are largely cash hut do include a subordinated note from CRC for a portion of the purchase price 
(typically approximates 25% ofthe total proceeds). The subordinated note is a retained interest (right to receive a specified portion of cash fiows from the 
sold assets) and is classified within Receivables in Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 
2010, respectively. The retained interests reflected on Oie Consolidated Balance Sheets of Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana approximate fair 
value.' 

The carrying values ofthe retained interests are determined by allocating the carrying value ofthe receivables between the assets sold and the 
interests retained based on relative fair value. Because the receivables generally turnover in less than two months, credit losses are reasonably predictable 
due to the broad customer base and lack of significant eoncenlrarion, and the purchased beneficial interest (equity in CRC) is subordinate to all retained 
interests and thus would absorb losses first, the allocated basis ofthe subordinated notes are not materially different than their face value- The hypotherical 
effect on the fair value ofthe retained interests assuming both a 10% and a 20% unfavorable variation in credit losses or discount rates is nol material due to 
the short turnover of receivables and historically low credit loss history. Interest accrues to Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy 
Kentucky on the retained interests using the accretable yield method, which generally approximates the slated rate on Ihe notes since Ihe allocated basis and 
the face value are nearly equivalent. An impairment charge is recorded against the carrying value of both ihc retained interests and purchased beneficial 
interest whenever il is determined that an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred. The key assumptions used in esrimaring the fair value in 2011 
and 2010 is detailed in the following table: 

21)11 ;i>ni 

Duke Enerev Ohio 
Anticipated credit loss rario 0.8% 0.8% 
Discount rate 2.6% 2.7% 
Receivable turnover rate 11.7% 12.6% 

Pake Energy Indiana 
Anticipated credit loss ratio 0-4% 0.5% 
Diacountrate 1 J 6 % 2.7% 
Receivable turnover rate 10,2% 10.2% 

The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold as ofDecember 31, 2011 and December 31,2010, respecrively: 

Pfi f tePHfrgyOhii i n,.lf> Fnernv Indiana 

ReceivablessoldasofDetember31,20ll S 3Q2 S 279 
Less: Retained interests 129 139 

NetreceivablessoldasofDecenib«-3i,2011 J 173 S 140 

173 



Table of Contents 
PART II 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS. LLC DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Receivables sold as of December 31, 2010 
Less: Retained interests 

Net receivables sold as ofDecember 31, 2010 

niike FnprgvfUilf i 

S 373 
216 

J 157 

n i i l i p fnerey lml iana 

S 284 

192 

$ 92 

The following table shows the retained interests, sales, and cash flows during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 respectively: 

Dlikf ti:nerf>Ohil> niit.P F.neryv InHiana 

YearEnded December31,2011 
Sales 
Receivables sold 
Loss recognized on sale 
Cash flows 
Cash proceeds from receivables sold 
Collection fees received 
Retum received on retained interests 

2 3 0 
21 

2,474 
1 

12 

2,658 
16 

2,674 
1 

13 

Year Ended December 31,2010 
Sales 
Receivables sold 
Loss recognized on sale 
Cash flows 
Cash proceeds from receivables sold 
Coll^rion fees received 
Retum received on retained interests 

t>i.ke FnerEV Ohin 

2,858 
26 

2,809 
1 

15 

nitkp F.nerfY faAiana 

$ 2,537 
17 

$ 2,474 
I 

13 

Year Ended December 31,2009 
Sales 
Receivables sold 
Loss recognized on sale 
Cash flows 
Cash proceeds from receivables sold 
Coliecrion fees received 
Retum received on retained interests 

ni i fceFnfrgvOhm 

3,108 
26 

3.063 
2 

15 

QuIuiEMrsx Indiana 

2,398 
16 

2.353 
I 

12 

Cash flows from ihe sale of receivables are reflected within Operating Activities on Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated 
StatemenLs of Cash Flows. 

Collection fees received in connecrion with the servicing of transferred accounts receivable are included in Operation, Maintenance and Other on 
Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated Statements of Operarions. The loss recognized on the sale of receivables is calculated 
monthly by multiplying the receivables sold during the month by the required discount which is derived monthly urilizing a three year weighted average 
formula that considers charge-off history, late charge history, and turnover history on the sold receivables, as well as a component for the rime value of 
money. The discount rate, or component for the lime value of money, is calculated monthly by summing the prior month-end LIBOR plus a fixed rate of 
2.39%. 

DukeNet. In 2010, Duke Energy sold a 50% ownership interest in DukeNet to Alinda. The sale resulted in DukeNet becoming a joint venture with 
Duke Energy and Alinda each owning a 50% interest. In connecrion with the formation ofthe new DukeNet joint venrijre, a five-year, $150 million senior 
secured credit facility was executed wilh a syndicate often external financial institutions. This credit facility is non-recourse to Duke Energy. DukeNet is 
considered a VIE because it has entered into certain contractual arrangements that provide DukeNet wilh additional forms of subordinated financial support. 
The most significant activities that impact DukeNet's economic performance relate to its business development and fiber optic capacity marketing and 
management acriviries. The power to direct these acriviries is jointly and equally shared by Duke Energy and Alinda. As a result, Duke Energy does not 
consolidate the DukeNet joint venture. Accordingly, DukeNet is a non-consolidated VIE that is reported as an equity method investment. 

Unless consent by Duke Energy is given otherwise, Duke Energy and its subsidiaries have no requirement to provide liquidity, purchase the assets of 
DukeNet, or guarantee perfonnance. 
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Renewables. Duke Energy has investments in various entities that generate eleclricity through the use of renewable energy technology. Some ofthese 
entiries, which were part of the Catamount acquisition, are VIEs which are not consolidated due to the joint ownership ofthe entities when they were 
created and the power to direct and control key activities is shared jointly Instead, Duke Energy's investment is recorded under the equity method of 
accounting. These entities are VIEs due to power purchase agreements wilh terms that approximate the expected life ofthe project. These fixed price 
agreements effectively transfer the commodity price risk lo the buyer of the power. 

Other. Duke Energy has investments in various other enriries that are VIEs which are not consolidated. The most significant of these invesiments is 
Duke Energy Ohio's 9% ownership interest in OVEC. Through ils ownership interest in OVEC, Duke Energy Ohio has a contractual arrangement tlirough 
June 2040 to buy power from OVEC's prower plants. The proceeds from the sale ofpower by OVEC to its power purchase agreement counterparties, 
including Duke Energy Ohio, are designed to be sufficient for OVEC to meet its operaring expenses, fixed costs, debt amortization and interest expense, as 
well as earn a retum on equity. Accordingly, the value of this contract is subject to variability due to fluctuations in power prices and changes in OVEC's 
costs of business, including costs associated with its 2,256 megawatts of coal-fired generarion capacity. As discussed in Note 5, the proposed rulemaking on 
cooling water intake structures, utility boiler MACT, CSAPR and CCP's could increase the cosLs of OVEC which would be passed through to Duke Energy 
Ohio. The initial carrying value of this contract was recorded as an intangible asset when Duke Energy acquired Cinergy in April 2006, 

In addition, the company has guaranteed the performance of certain enriries in which the company no longer has an equity interesi. As a result, the 
company has a variable interest in certain olher VIEs Ihat are non- consolidated. 

18. Earnings Per Share 
Basic Eamings Per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, adjusted for distributed and 

undistributed eamings allocated to participaring securiries, by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS 
is computed by dividing net income attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for distributed and undistributed earnings allocated lo 
participating securities, by the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS reflects the potential 
dilution that could occur if securities or other agreements to issue common stock, such as stock options, phantom shares and stock-based performance unit 
awards were exercised or settled. 

The following table illustrates Duke Energy's basic and diluted EPS calculations and reconciles the weighted-average number of common shares 
outstanding to the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding forthe years ended December 31,2011, 2010, and 2009. 

Average EPS 
din millinns, fiffpi prrfhare amniiiUil incnme Shares 

2011 
Income from continuing operarions attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted 

for participating securities—basic $ 1,702 1,332 $ 1.28 

Effect of dilutive securities: 
Slock options, performance and restricted stock 1 

Income from continuing opwarions attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted 
for participating securities—diluted S 1,702 M33 S 1.28 

2010 
Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjust«l 

for participaring securities—basic $ 1,315 1,318 S 1.00 

Effect of dilutive securities; 
Stock rqirions, performance and restricted stock 1 

Income from continuing operarions attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted 
for participaring securities—diluted S 1,315 1,319 S 1.00 

2009 
income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted 

for participating securities—basic $ 1,061 1,293 $ 0.82 

Effect of dilutive securities: 
Stock oprions, performance and restricted stock 1 

Income frcmi continuing (^rations â ttribUtM f̂e to Diike Etiergy coihmbn shareht^ders, as adjusted . 
for participating sccurities-^liiutoi $ 1,061 1,294 % 0.82 
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As ofDecember 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, 7 million, 13 million and 20 million, respectively, of stock options, unvested .stock and performance 
awards were not included in the "effect of dilutive securities" in the above table because either the option exercise prices were greater than the average 
market price of the common shares during those periods, or performance measures related lo Ihe awards had not yet been met. 

Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2008, Duke Energy began issuing authorized but previowsly unissued shares of common stock to fulfill obligations 
under its Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) and olher interna! plans, including 40l(k) plans. During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke 
Energy received proceeds of S288 million and $494 million, respectively, from the sale of common stock associated wilh these plans. Proceeds from the 
sale of common stock associated with these plans were not significant in 2011. Duke Energy has disconrinued issuing new shares of common stock under 
the DRIP. 

19. Severance 
2011 Severance Plans. In conjunction with the proposed merger with Progress Energy, in August 2011, Duke Energy announced plans to offer a 

voluntary severance plan to approximately 4,850 eligible employees. As this is a voluntary plan, all severance benefits offered under ihis plan are 
considered special terminarion benefits under GAAP. Special termination benefits are measured upon employee acceptance and recorded immediately 
absent a significant retenrion period. Ifa significant retenrion period exists, the cost ofthe special termination benefits are recorded ratably over the 
remaining service periods of the affected employees. Approximately 500 employees accepted the tetmination benefits during the voluntary window period, 
which closed on November 30, 2011. Duke Energy reserves the right lo reject any request to volunteer based on business needs and/or excessive 
participation. The esrimated amount of severance payments associated with this voluntary plan, contingent upon a successfiil close ofthe proposed merger 
with Progress Energy, are expected to be approximately $80 million. 

2010 Severance Plans. During 2010, the majority of severance charges were related to a voluntary severance plan whereby eligible employees were 
provided a window during which to accept temiination benefits. As this was a voluntary plan, all severance benefits offered under this plan were considered 
special termination benefits under GAAP. Special termination benefits are measured upon employee acceptance and recorded immediately absent a 
significant retention period. If a significant retention period exists, the cost ofthe special termination benefits are recorded ratably over Ihe remaining 
service periods ofthe affected emptoyees. Approximately 900 employees accepted the terminarion benefits during the voluntary window period, which 
closed March 31,2010. Fumre severance costs under Duke Energy's ongoingseveranceplan, if any, are cunentiy not estimable. 

Amounts included in the table below represent severance expense recorded by the Duke Energy Registrants during 2010. The Duke Energy 
Registrants recorded insignificant amounts for severance expense during 2011. 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

DokeEa«gy $ 172 
Duke Energy Carolinas 99 
Duke Eno-gy Ohio 24 
Duke Energy Indiana 33 

(a) These amounts are recorded in Operation, Maintenance and Other within Operating Expenses on the Consolidated Statements ofOperations. 

The severance costs discussed above forthe Subsidiary Registrants include an allocation of tiieir proportionate share of severance costs for employees 
of Duke Energy's shared services affiliate that provides support lo the Subsidiary Registrants. Amounts included in the table below represent the severance 
liability recorded by Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana for employees of those registrants, and excludes costs allocated from and paid by 
Duke Energy's shared services affiliate. 

Didte Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas 
Duke Energy Indiana 

Balance at 
n c M m h r r l l Jf l in 

S 87 
21 

1 

Provision/ Cash 

(in millions) 
$ (2) S (53) 

(2) (18) 
- (1) 

Balance at 
n w p m h p r l l 2 l t l l 

$ 32 
1 



20. Stock-Based Compensation 
For employee awards, equity classified stock-based compensarion cost is measured at the service inception date or the grant date, based on the 

estimated achievement of certain performance metrics or the fair value ofthe award, and is recognized as expense or capitalized as a component of property, 
plant and equipment over the requisite service period. 

Duke Energy's 2010 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the 2010 Plan) reserv'cd 75 million shares of common stock for awards to employees and outside 
directors. The 2010 Plan superseded the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended (the 2006 Plan), and no addirional grants will be made from the 2006 
Plan. Under the 2010 Plan, the exercise price of each oprion granted cannot be less than the market price of Duke Energy's common stock on the dateof 
grant and the maximum option term is 10 years. The vesting periods range from immediate to 
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three years. Duke Energy has historically issued new shares upon exercising or vesting of share-based awards. In 2012, Duke Energy may use a 
combination of new share issuances and open market repurchases for share-based awards which are exercised or become vested; however Duke Energy has 
not determined with certainty the amouni of such new share issuances or open market repurchases. 

The 2010 Plan allows for a maximum of 18.75 million shares of common slock lo be issued under various stock-based awards olher than options and 
stock apprcciarion rights. 

Stock-Based Compensation t^xpense 

Pre-tax stock -based compensation expense recorded in Ihe Consolidaled Statemenis ofOperations rs as follows: 

Stock Options 
Phantom Awards 
Performance Awards 
Other Stock Awards 

Kor the Vears Ended 
npcpmher. l l . 

MilSiL 

S 2 
27 
23 

(in millions) 
$ 2 

26 
39 

S 2 
17 
20 

1 

Total $ 52 S 67 S 40 

(a) Excludes stock-based compensation cost capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment of %1 miUion, S4 miUion and $4 miUion for the 
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respecrively. 

The tax benefit associated wilh the stock-based compensarion expense for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was S20 million. S26 
million and S16 million, respectively. 

Stock Option Activity 

Outstanding at December 31, 2010 
Granted 
Exetcised 
Forfeited or expired 

Outstanding at December 31, 2011 

Exercisable al December 31.2011 

Options Expected to Vest 

Options 

13,881 
1,074 

(4,734) 
(3,954) 

6^67 

4,256 

2,011 

Weighted-
Average 
Exercise 

Price 

S 17 
18 
15 
22 

S IS 

$ 15 

$ 17 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Lite 

(in vean) 

4,6 

2.7 

8.6 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 

Value 
' in miHintnl 

$ 41 

S 31 

$ 10 

On December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy had 12 miUion and 17 miUion exercisable options, respecrively with a weighted-average exercise 
price of $17 and $18, respectively. The oprions granted in 2011 were expensed immediately, therefore, there is no future compensation cost associated with 
these oprions. The following table includes infonnation related to Duke Energy's Stock oprions. 

For (he Vears Ended 
BttciBhtUl. 

Intrinsic value of options exercised 
Tax. benefit related to options exercised 
Cash received from options exercised 

26 
10 
74 

-2m-
(in miUions) 

$ 8 
3 

14 

$ 6 
2 

24 

Stock oprions graited («) 
(in thousands ofsbares) 

1,074 1,103 603 

(a) The options granted in 2011 were expensed immediately, therefore, there is no fuWre compensation cost associated with these options. 

These assumptions were used to determine the grant date fair value of the stock options granted during 2011: 

Weighted-Average Assumptions for Option Pricing 

Risk-fi-ee interest rate (a) 

Expected dividend yield 
Expected life , 
Expected volatility 

.0>) 
2.5% 
5.7% 

6.0 years 
18.8% 
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(a) The risk free rate is based upon the U.S. Treasury Constant Mamrity rales as ofthe grant date. 
(b) The expected dividend yield is based upon annualized dividends and the I -year average closing stock price. 
(c) The expected life of options is derived from the simplified method approach. 
(d) Volatility is based upon 50% historical and 50% implied volatility. Historic volatility is based on Duke Energy's historical volatility over the expected 

life using daily stock prices. Implied volarility is the average for all option contracts with a term greater than six months using the strike price closest 
to the stock price on the valuarion date. 

Phantom Stock Awards 

Phanlom stock awards issued and outstanding under the 2010 Plan and the 2006 Plan generally vest over periods from immediate to three years. The 
following table includes information related to Duke Energy's phantom stock awards. 

Shares awarded Fai r value 
fin fhiHUBinf^t (in miliion<;l 

Years ended December 31, 
2011 1,907 S 34 
2010 1.047 17 
2009 1,096 16 

(a) Based on the market price of Duke Energy's common stock al the grant date. 

The following uble summarizes informarion about phantom stock awards outstanding al December 31, 2011: 

Weighted Average Per 

Share 
Sh i re s C r a a t 

fin tli«»^andO na. f KairVal i i f 
Number of Phsntom Stock Awards: 

OutstandlngatDecember3l,2010 1,763 $ 17 
Granted 1,907 18 
Vested (1,057) 18 
Forfeited (46) 18 

Outstanding at December 31,2011 2,567 S 17 

Phantom Stock Awards Expected to Vest 2,503 $ 17 

The total grant date fair value of the shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2011,2010 and 20O9 was SI 9 million, $29 million and S23 
million, respecrively. Al December 31, 2011, Duke Energy had $19 million of unrecognized compensarion cost which is expected to be recognized over a 
weighted-average period of 2.6 years. 

Performance Awards 

Stock-based awards issued and outstanding under the 2010 Plan and the 2006 Plan generally vest over three years if performance targets are met. 
Vesting for certain stock-based performance awards can occur in three years, at the earliest, if performance is met. Certain performance awards granted in 
2011, 2010 and 2009 contain market conditions based on Ihe total shareholder retum (TSR) of Duke Energy stock relative to a pre-defined peer group 
(relative TSR). These awards are valued using a path-dependent model that incorporates expected relative TSR into the fair value determinarion of Duke 
Energy's performance-based share awards. The model uses three year historical volarilities and correlations for all companies in the pre-defined peer 
group, including Duke Energy, lo simulate Duke Energy's relative TSR as ofthe end ofthe performance period. For each simulation, Duke Energy's 
relative TSR associated with the simulated stock price at the end of the performance period plus expected dividends within the period results in a value per 
share forthe award portfolio. The average ofthese simulations is the expected portfolio value per share. Actual life to date results of Duke Energy's relarivc 
TSR for each grant is incorporated within the model. Other performance awards not containing market condirions were awarded in 2011, 2010 and 2009. 
The performance goal forthe 2011 and 2010 award is Duke Energy's Retum on Equity (ROE) over a Ihree year period. The performance goal forthe 2009 
award is Duke Energy's compounded annual growth rale of annual diluted EPS, adjusted for certain items, over a three year period. All ofthese awards are 
measured at grant date price. The following table includes informarion related to Duke Energy's performance awards. 



Years ended December 31, 
2011 
2010 
2009 

(a) Based on the market price of Duke Energy's common stock at Ihe grant date. 
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Shares awarded 
r i n Ihnn^aTld^ l 

1,294 
2.734 
3,426 

(•I 
Fair value 
•On millifliul 

20 
38 
44 



Shares 

7,550 
1,294 

(2,111) 
(363) 

6^70 

6,212 

Weighted Average Per 

Share 
Grant 

natf. Fair Val i i f 

$ 14 
16 
16 
13 

S 14 

S 14 
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The following table summarizes information about stock-based performance awards outstanding al the maximum level at December 31, 2011: 

Number of Stock-based Performance Awards: 
Outstanding at December 31,2010 
Granted 
Vested 
Forfeited 

Outstanding al December 31, 2011 

Stock-based Performance Awards Expected to Vest 

The total grant date fair value of the shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $33 million, $15 million and $20 
million, respecrively. At December 31, 2011, Duke Energy had $17 million of uruecognized compensarion cost which is expected lo be recognized over a 
weighted-average period of 1.5 years. 

Other Slock Awards 

Other stock awards issued and outstanding under the 1998 Plan vest over periods from three to five years. There were no other stock awards issued 
during the years ended December 3 L, 2011, 2010 or 2009. 

The following table summarizes information about olher stock awards outstanding at December 31,2011: 

Weighted Average Per Share 
Shares Grant 

rinthmnandsi Bait FaJr.Valtie 

NumbCT of Other Stock Awards: 
Outstanding at December 31,2010 131 $ 28 
VeslttI (131) 28 
Forfeited — — 

Outstanding at December 31,2011 — $ — 

The total fair value ofthe shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was S4 million, $1 million, and SI million, 
respectively. 
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21. Employee Benefit Plans 
Duke Energ}' 

Pgfined Bynefil Rctiremept fiang 

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries (including legacy Cinergy businesses) maintain qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plans. The 
plans cover most U.S. employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisting 
of pay credits Ihat are based upon a percentage (which varies with age and years of service) of current eligible earnings and current interest credits- Certain 
legacy Cinergy U.S. employees arc coveted under plans that use a final average eamings formula. Under a final average earnings formula, a plan participant 
accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentage of their highest 3-year average earnings, plus a percentage of their highest 3-year average eamings 
in excess of covered compensarion per year of participation (maximum of 35 years), plus a percentage of rficir highest 3-year average earnings limes years 
of participation in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy also maintains non-qualified, non-conlributory defined benefit retirement plans which cover certain 
executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fund amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefit payments to be paid to plan participants. 
The following table includes information related to Duke Energy's contributions to its U.S. qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

For the Years Ended 
npffmln'r^t. 

ConbHbutions made 
Anticipated contribufions 

] ! i ) | ; 

$200 

^ » l l 201(1 
(in millions) 

$200 $400 

ZflQ? 

$800 

AcUiarial gains and losses subject to amortizarion are amortized over the average remaining service period of the active employees. The average 
remaining service period of acrive employees covered by the qualified rerirement plans is ten years. The average remaining service period of acrive 
employees covered by Ihe non-qualified retirement plans is nine years. Duke Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated 
value that recognizes changes in fair value ofthe plan assets in a particular year on a straight line basis over the next five years. 

Net periodic benefit costs disclosed in the lables below for Ihe qualified, non-qualified and other post-rerirement benefit plans represent the cost of 
the respecrive benefit plan for the periods presented. However, portions ofthe net periodic benefit costs disclosed in the tables below have been capitalized 
as a component of property, plant and equipment, 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its defined benefit retirement plan assets and obligations. 

QuallHed Pension Plans 

Components of Net PgrinHic Pension rnst^: Oimlifiwl PpnsJnn Plan^ 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected rehira on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Settlement and contractual termination benefit cost 
Other 

For the Years Ended 

ivuw 
S 96 

232 
(384) 

6 
77 

— 
18 

ilflilW 
(in millions) 

S 96 
248 

(378) 
5 

50 
13 
18 

zmw 
S 85 

257 
(362) 

7 
2 

— • 

17 

Net periodic pension costs $ 45 S 52 

(a) These amounts exclude SI4 million, $16 million and SiO million for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respecrively, of regulatory 
asset amortizarion resulting from purchase accounring adjustments associated wilh Duke Energy's merger with Cinergy in April 2006. 

180 



For the Years Ended 
Derprnhpr 11 

JfiiL 
(in 

$152 

(10) 
60 
(8> 
8 

0) 
— 

Tdifl 
millions) 

$ 350 

143 
(5) 

(16) 
(365) 

(3) 
(19) 
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Accumiilaled Olher Comorchensivc Income and Rcpulatorv 
Assets: Oualififd Pension Plans 

Regulatory assets, net increase . , 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss— 

Deferred income tax asset 
Actuarial losses (gains) arising during Ihe year 
Amortizarion of prior year actuarial losses 
Reclassification of actuarial gains (losses) to regulatory assets 
Amortizarion of prior year prior service cost 
Reclassification of prior service cost to regulatory assets 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss $ 49 $(265) 

(a) Excludes actuarial losses of S2 million in 2011 and S3 million in 2010 recognized in olher accumulated comprehensive income, net of tax, associated 
v îlh a Brazilian retiremeni plan. 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Oiialificd Pension Plans 

As of and for the Years 
Faded necemherlt-

z«" z m 
(in millions) 

Change in ProJegtcd Benefit Obligation 
Obligation at prior measurement dale $4,861 $4,695 
Service cost 96 96 
Interest cost 232 248 
Achiarial (gains) losses (7) 190 
Plan amendments 18 2 
Settlement and contractual terminarion benefit cost — 13 
Benefits paid (320) (383) 

Obfigarion at measurement date $4,880 $4,861 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $4,661 million and $4,611 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

As of and for Ihe Vears 

(in millions) 
Change in Fair Value nf Plan Assets 

Plan assets at prior measurement date S4,797 $4,224 
Actual retum tm plan assets 64 556 
Benefits paid (320) (383) 
Employer cotUributions 200 400 

Plan assets at measurement date $4,741 S4,797 
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Amounts Rpco^nized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Oualified Pensinn Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related lo Duke Energy's qualified pension plans that arc reflected in Other within Investments and Other 
Assets and Olher within Deferred Credits and Olher Liabilities on Oie Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

A^.i f necemher.^l. 
2III1 2l im 

(in millions) 
prefunded pension cost $ — $ 101 
Accrued pension liability (139) (165) 

Net amount recognized $(139) $ (64) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's qualified pension plans that are refiected in Other wilhin Regulatory Assets and 
Deferred Debits and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

A< nf December .11. 
_2fllJ_ Mill 

(in millions) 
Regulatory a.ssets $1,411 $1,259 
Accumulated olher comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax asset (73) (63) 
Prior service cost 4 5 
Net actuarial loss 201 141 

Net amouni recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss $ 132 $ 83 

(a) Excludes accumulated olher comprehensive income of $19 million and $17 million as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, net of lax, 
associated with a Brazilian retirement plan. 

Ofthe amounts above, $98 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss and $5 million of unrecognized prior service cost will be recognized in net 
periodic pension costs in 2012. 

AdriHional Information: Qualified Pension Plans 

Information fnr ylans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets 

AcufDH-f rnhpr l l . 
2011 ;4H0 

(in millions) 
Projected benefit obligation $ — $ 11052 
Accumulated benefit obligation — 956 
Fair value of plan assets — 951 

Assumptions IT̂ erf for Pension Benefits Accounting 

Bfiif fit """"f!'"""'— 

Discount rate 
Salary increase (graded by age) 

Discount iBte 
Salary increase 
Expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets 
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2DI1 

5.10 
4.40 

21111 
5.m 
4.10 
8.25 

2010 
(percentages) 

5.00 
4.10 

2(1111 
5.50 
4.50 
8.50 

ZVW 

5.50 
4.50 

7(MW 

6.50 
4.50 
8.50 
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The discount rale used to determine the current year pension obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a bond selection-settlement 
portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds Ihat generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide forthe projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa 
quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit 
payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
AmortizatiOTi of prior service cost 
Settlement credit 

For the Vears Ended 

7,011 

$ 

-

1 
8 
2 

— 

r»fefmher: i1. 

f.ftlfl 
( ia millions) 

$ I 
9 
2 

— 

iiMis 

$ 2 
10 
2 
(1) 

Net periodic ptmsion costs $ 11 $ 12 $13 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Regulatory Assets. Regulatory Liabilities and Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income; Non-Qualified P^nĵ ipn P|ans 

Regulatory assets, net increase 
Regulatory liabilities, net increase 
Accumulated other coiriprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax asset 
Actuatiat losses {pfns) arising during the year 
Reclassification of actuarial losses lo regulatory assets 
Amortization of priw year prior service cost 
Reclassification of prior services cost to regulatory assets 
Reclassification of priOT services cost to regulatory liabilities 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

For the Years Ended 
Deremhcr 11 

i n n 
(in millions] 

$ 2 
7 

(1) 
1 

— 
— 
— 
— 

1. 
2010 

1 
$23 

3 

S 
W 
tl) 
(2) 
ID 
(«) 

S(I2) 

Reconciliatioii of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Change in Proiected Benefit Obligation 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial tosses (gains) 
Benefits paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

As of and for the Years 
Ended l>ecMni)er 31-
znii znin 

(in millions) 

$167 
1 
8 

<2) 
(14) 

S16Q 

$(14) 
14 

J — 

$173 
I 
9 
2 

(18) 

$167 

$(18) 
IS 
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The accumulated benefit obligation was $151 million and SI60 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Amnunts RprognJzed in the Consolidaled Balance Shee»: Non-Q^ialified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other wilhin Deferred Credits 
and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

A ^ n f n w e m h e r . t l . 
21111 2010 

(in millioos) 
Accrued pension liability'^* S(I60) $(167) 

(a) Includes $17 million and $19 million recognized in Other wilhin Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 
2010, respectively. 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's non-qualified pension plans that ate refiected in Other within Regulatory Assets 
and Deferred Debits, Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabiliries and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

2(m Zftifl 
(In milUons) 

Regulatory assets $ 25 $23 
Regulatory liabilities 10 3 
Accumulated other comprehwisive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax (asset) Liability , — 1 
Prior service cost — I 
Net actuarial loss (gain) 1 (I) 

Net amount recopiized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss S I S i 

Ofthe amounts above, $1 million of unrecognized prior service cost and $1 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss will be recognized in net 
periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additioaal Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Oblipalion jn Fvc-gss nf Plan Assets 

A . n f p P T - m h f r ^ l . 

iftn 211 in 
(In millions) 

Projected benefit obligarion $160 $ 167 
Accumulated benefit obligation 151 160 
Fair value of plan assets — — 
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Assumptions Used for Pension Benefils AccounfinP 

Discount rate 
Salary increase (graded by age) 

M-nT PecemiiEiJL 
21111 2(1 in 20(19 

(percentages) 
5.10 5.00 5.50 
4.40 4.10 4.50 

I f t l l 
5.00 
4.10 

2(11(1 
5.50 
4.50 

11(117 
6.50 
4.50 

Discount rate 
Salary increase 

The discount rate used to determine the current year pension obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a bond selection—settlement 
portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to 
provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa 
quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a sinylc interest rale is determined that equates the present value ofthe plan's projected benefit 
payments discounted at this rate with Ihe market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

Duke Energy and most of its subsidiaries provide some health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees on a contributory and 
non-contributory basis. Employees are eligible for these benefits if ihey have met age and service requirements at retirement, as defined in the plans. 

Duke Energy did not make any pre-fiinding contributions to its other post-retirement benefit plans during the years ended December 31,201L 2010 
or 2009. 

These benefit costs arc accrued over an employee's acrive service period to the date of fiill benefits eligibility. The net unrecognized transition 
obligarion is amortized over 20 years. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period ofthe active employees. The 
average remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the plan is 11 years. 

Components of Net Periodic Other Posf-RetJrcment Benefit Costs 

Service cost 
Interest cost on accumulated post-rerirement benefil obligation 
Expected retum on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Amortization of net b'ansition tiabifity 
Amortizarion of actuarial gain 

Net periodic other post-retirement benefit costs 

For the Years Ended 

J O l l W 

S 7 
35 

(15) 
(8) 
10 
(3) 

norcmher 11 

JtfllH"? 
(in millions) 

S 7 
38 

(15) 
(S) 
11 
(5) 

l a t n M 

S 7 
46 

(16) 
(8) 
10 
(5) 

$ 26 $ 28 $ 34 

(a) These amounts exclude S8 million, $9 million and $9 million for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respecrively, of regulatory asset 
amortization resulting from purchase accounring adjustments associated with Duke Energy's merger with Cinergy in April 2006. 

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modemization Act of 2003 (Modernization Act) introduced a prescription drug benefit under 
Medicare (Medicare Part D) as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of reriree health care benefit plans. Accounting guidance issued and adopted by Duke 
Energy in 2004 prescribes the appropriate accounting forthe federal subsidy. The after-tax effect on net periodic post-retirement benefit cost was a 
decrease of S3 million in 2011, S4 million in 2010 and $3 million in 2009. Duke Energy recognized a $1 million subsidy receivable as ofDecember 31, 
2011 and 2010, which is included in Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Prniected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. Regulatory Assets and 
Regulatory liabilities: Other Poiil-Retirement Benefit Plans 

Regulatory assets, net decrease 
Regulatory liabiliries, net increase (decrease) 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax liability 
Actuarial (gain) loss arising during Ihe year 
Amortization of prior year actuarial gains 
Reclassification of actuarial losses to regulatory liabiliries 
Amortization of prior year prior service credit 
Reclassification of prior service credit to regulatory liabilities 
Amortization of prior year net transition liability 
Reclassification of net transition liability to regulatory liabilities 

t o r the Yi 

7nM 
(in mi 

$(22) 
21 

1 

I 
— 

— 

ears 
ihfr 

Ended 
1 ! 

iHiSL 
iilions) 

S(14) 
(5) 

1 
(3) 

I 
(8) 
2 
9 

(2) 
(2) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated odver comprehensive (income) loss S I S il) 

Reconciliatjftn «f Funded Statu^ fg Accrued Other Post-Retirement Benefit Cost^ 

Change la Benefit Obiigatioii 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligatioQ at prior measurement dale 
Service cost 
Imerestcost 
Plan participants' crmtributions 
Actuarial gain 
Benefits }mid 
Early retiree reinsurance program subsidy 
Accrued retiree drag subsidy 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assete 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contriburions 
Plan participants' contriburions 

As of and for the Years 
Ended 

Ifll l 
(in 

$723 
7 

35 
32 

(55) 
(S3) 

3 
5 

11 

211111 
1 raillioDj) 

$728 
7 

38 
35 

(12) 
(79) 
— 

6 

$667 

$186 
4 

(83) 
42 
32 

S723 

169 
19 

(79) 
42 
35 

Plan assets at measurement date $181 $186 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's other post-retirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other wilhin Deferred 
Credits and Other Liabiliries on the Consolidated Balance Sheets al December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

Accrued ottier post-retirement liability I") 

A ^ n f n e f p m h i T l l . 
,Z1)H 2010 

(in millions) 
S(486) $<537) 

(a) Includes $3 million and $2 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 
2010, respectively. 
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The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's other post-retirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within Regulatory 
Assets and Deferred Debits, Other within Deferred Credits and Olher Liabilities and AOCI on ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 
2010: 

Regulatory assets 
Regulatory liabiliries 
Accumulated other c<Mnprehensive (income)/loss: 
Deferred income tax liability 
Prior service credit 
Net acriaarial loss (gain) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/Io3s 

A ( o f Decpmhpr 11. 
Tf i l l 

{in 1 
$ 37 

107 

4 
(3) 
(6) 

lOl f l 
millions) 

$59 
86 

3 
(3) 
(7) 

$ (5) $(7) 

Ofthe amounts above, S8 millionof unrecognized net transition obligarion, $6 million of unrecognized actuarial gains and $8 millionof unrecognized 
prior service credit (which will reduce pension expense) will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Assumptions Used for Other Pf|St-Retircment BeneHts Aycounting 

n p r o r m i m r i R j n g n t nl• l ig)^^|^•nt 

Discount rate 

A ^ n f P e f P i n h p r . l l . 

2n i i 2 " ' " 
(percentages) 

5.10 5.00 

llHig 

5.50 

2011 2010 -iooi 
5.00 

5.36-8.25 
35.0 

5.50 
5.53-8.50 

35.0 

6.50 
5.53-8.50 

35.0 

Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 
Assumed tax rate * 

(a) Applicable to the health care portion of fiinded post-retirement benefits. 

The discount rate used lo determine the current year other post-relirement benefits obligation and following year's other post-retirement benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds Ihat generate su^icient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfobo is derived fi^om a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted al this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Assumed Health Care CnAt Trend Rate 

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next yeat 
Rate to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (Ihe ultimate trend rate) 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 

2011 2010 

8.75% 8.50% 
5.00% 5.00% 

2020 2020 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

Effect on total service and interest costs 
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 

I-Percentage-
Point Increase 

$ 2 
31 

(in 1 millions) 

1-Perce ntage-
Pninl Decrease 

$ (2) 
(28) 

Expected Benefit Payments: Dtrfincil Benefit Retirement Plans 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments to participants in its qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement 
benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are primarily paidout of the assets of the various tmsts. These benefit payments reflect expected furiire service, 
as appropriate. 
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Years Ended December 31, 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017-2021 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive fiiture subsidies under Medicare PartD of S4 million in 2012 and $3 miUion in eachof the years 2013 2016, and a 
total of $15 million during the years 2017-2021. 

Qualified 
Plans 

$ 463 
451 
440 
434 
428 

2,050 

Non-QusliHed 

(in millions) 

$ 17 
15 
17 
14 
13 
64 

Other 
Posl-

Rctirement 
Plans^'L. 

$ 49 
52 
53 
54 
55 

270 

Tnlflt 

$ 529 
518 
510 
502 
496 

2,384 

Plan Assets 

Master Retirement Trust. Assets for both the qualified pension and olher post-retirement benefits are maintained in a Master Retirement Trust 
(Master Trust). Approximately 97% of Masler Trust assets were allocated to qualified pension plans and approximately 3% were allocated to other 
post-retirement plans, asof December 31, 2011 and 2010. The investment objective of the Master Trust is to achieve reasonable retums, subject to a 
pmdent level of portfolio risk, forthe purpose of enhancing the security of benefits for plan participants. The long-term rate of return of 8.00% asof 
December 31, 2011, forthe Master Trust was developed using a weighted-average calculation of expected returns based primarily on future expected 
retums across asset classes considering (he use of active asset managers. The following table includes the weighted-average retums expected by asset 
classes: 

U.S. Equities 
Non-U.S. Equities 
Global Equities 
Debt Securities 
Global Private Equity 
Hedge Funds 
Real Estati 
Other Global Securities 

Weighted-
average 
returns 

2.61% 
1.50% 
0.99% 
1.69% 
0.37% 
0.24% 
0.30% 
0.30% 

The asset allocation targets were set after considering the investment objective and the risk profile. U.S. equities are held for their high expected 
retum. Non-U.S. equities, debt securities, and real estate are held for diversification. Investments within asset classes are to be diversified to achieve broad 
market participation and reduce the impact of individual managers or investments. Duke Energy regularly reviews its actual asset allocation and periodically 
rebalances its investments to the targeted allocation when considered appropriate. 

The Duke Energy Subsidiary Registrants' qualified pension and olher post-retirement benefits are derived from the Masler Tmst, as such, each are 
allocated their proportionate share ofthe assets discussed below. 

The following table presents target and actual asset allocations for the Master Tmst at December 31,2011 and 2010; 

U.S. equity securities 
Non-U.S. equity securities 
Global equi^ securities 
Debt securities 
Global private equity securities 
Hedge ftinds 
Real estate and cash 
Other global securities 

Total 

Target 
Allocarian 

2 8 % 
15 
10 
32 

3 
4 
4 
4 

Percentage at 
December 31, 

Jfill 

Z 8 % 
15 
9 

32 
1 
3 
9 
3 

2lllfl 

30% 
19 
10 
27 

__ 
3 
7 
4 

100% 100% 100% 
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VEBA I/II. Duke Energy also invests other post-retirement assets in the Duke Energy Corporation Employee Benefits Tmsl (VEBA I). As of 
December 31, 2010, Duke Energy invested in the Duke Energy Corporation Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Tmst (VEBA II). The investment objective 
of VEBA I is lo achieve sufficient returns, subject to a pmdent level of portfolio risk, forthe purpose of promoting the security of plan benefits for 
participants. VEBA I is passively managed. 

The following tables present target and actual asset allocations forthe VEBA 1 and VEBA II at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

VKBA 1 Percentage at 
Target December 31, 

Asset Category Ali^fatin" 291L ISM. 
U.S- equity securities 30% 20% 22% 
Debt securities 45 31 34 
Cash 25 49 44 

Total 100% 100% 100% 

Vf.pA 11 

Asset Category 
U,S. equity securities 
Debt securities 
Cash 

Tolal — % — % 100% 

Fair Value Measurements. The accounting guidance for fair value defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP in 
the U.S. and expands disclosure requirements ^ o u t fair value measurements. Under the accounting guidance for fair value, fair value is considered to be the 
exchange price in an orderly transaction between market participants to sell an asset or transfer a liability at the measurement date. The fair value definition 
focuses on an exit price, which is the price that would be received by Duke Energy to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability versus an entry price, which 
would be the price paid to acquire an asset or received to assume a liability. Although the accounring guidance for fair value does not require additional fair 
value measurements, it applies to oflier accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements. 

Duke Energy classifies recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements based on the following fair value hierarchy, as prescribed by the 
accounting guidance for fair value, which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used lo measure fair value into three levels: 

Level 1—unadjusted quoted prices in acrive markets for identical assets or liabiliries that Duke Energy has the ability to access. An active market for 
the asset or liability is one in which transacrions for the asset or liabihty occurs with sufficient frequency and volume to provide ongoing pricing 
information. Duke Energy does not adjust quoted market prices on Level 1 for any blockage factor. 
Level 2—a fair value measurement utilizing inputs other Ihan a quoted markel price that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for the asset or 
liability. Level 2 inputs include, but are not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabiliries in an active market, quoted prices for identical or 
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not acrive and inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such 
as interest rate curves and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volarilities, credit risk and default rates. A Level 2 measurement 
cannot have more than an insignificant portion of the valuarion based on unobservable inputs. 
Level 3—any fair value measurements which include unobservable inputs for ihe asset or liability for more than an insignificant portion ofthe 
valuarion. A Level 3 measurement may be based primarily on Level 2 inputs. 
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The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for Masler Tmst qualified pension and olher post-rerirement assets al 
December 31, 2011: 

Total Fair 
Value 

Amounts at 

Master TruM 
Equity securiries 
Corporate bonds 
Short-term investment fiinds 
PartnCTship interests 
Hedge funds 
Real estate investment trust 
U.S. Government securities 
OOier investments 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
CJovemment bonds—Foreign 
Cash 
Asset backed securities 
Government and commercial mortgage backed securities 

Total Assets 

Decemtver 31 , 
?.a\\u) 

$ 2,568 
1,237 

328 
127 
89 

152 
211 

33 
39 
39 

7 
4 
8 

(in mitliaas) 

$ 1.745 5 823 
— 1,236 
276 52 
_ __ 

89 
_ — 
— 211 

30 2 
— 

— 38 
7 — 

— 3 
— 8 

L£X£Li 

$ — 
1 

— 
127 
— 
152 
— 

1 
39 

1 
— 

I 
— 

4,842 S 2,058 S 2,462 S 322 

(a) Excludes $27 million in nel receivables and payables associated with security purchases and sales. 
(b) Includes pending investmentsaIes(nctof investment purchases) of S3 million. 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for Master Trust qualified pension and other post-rerirement assets at 
December 31, 2010: 

Master Trust 
Equity securiries 
Corporate bonds 
Short-term investment fiands 
Partnership interests 
Hedge fiinds 
Real estate investment trust 
U.S. Government securities 
Other investments 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
Government bonds—Foreign 
Cash 
Asset backed securities 
Government and commercial mortgage backed securities 

Total Assets 

Total Fair 

Value 

Amounts at 

December 31, 
inilMil 

$ 2.978 
1,062 

484 
108 
94 
66 

138 
(121) 

38 
35 
2 
9 

l * v e l l 
(In millions) 

$2,019 
i l 

469 
— 
— 
— 
__ 
(84) 
— 
_ „ 

2 
— 

I -V^I J 

$ 959 
1,040 

15 
— 

94 
— 
138 

3 
— 

34 
— 

8 

U 

S 

weli 

— 
11 

— 
108 
— 

66 
— 
(40) 
38 

I 
— 

1 

4,901 $ 2,417 $ 2,299 $ 185 

(a) Excludes $23 million in nel receivables and payables associated with security purchases and sales. 
(b) Includes pending investment sales (net of investment purchases) of $( 139) million. 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for VEBA I other post-retirement assets at December 31, 2011: 

VESA I 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securiries 
Debt securities 

Tolal Fair 

Value 

Amouols at 

December 31 , 
i n n 

$ 2 6 
1 1 
16 

Ltj.CLl l.f vel 2 
(in millions) . 

S — $ 26 
— 11 
— 16 

f .evcl .1 

Total Assets 53 $ 53 
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Tolal Fair 

Value 

Amounts at 

December 31, 
i m i l 

S 30 
12 
17 

( in millions) 

$ - - $ 30 
— 12 
_ 17 
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The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for VEBA I and VEBA II olher post-retirement assets at December 31, 2010; 

' •pveH 

(in millions) 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securities 
Debt securities 

TotalAssets S 59 $ — S 59 $ — 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of Master Tmsl assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
where thedeterminarionof fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) forthe yearended December 31, 2011: 

M a x t o r T f i i t t 

V i -a r Fn i l ^ r i n « - ^ m h c r ^ | 7(111 ( i n m i l lmn<) 

Balance at January 1, 2011 S 185 

Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements: 
Purchases 156 
Sales (29) 

Total gains (losses), (realized and unrealized) and other 10 

Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 322 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of Masler Tmst assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
where thedeterminationof fair value includes significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) forthe year ended December 31, 2010: 

M . . t | . r T,...»t 

Bal^jccat January 1,2010 $256 

Purchases, Sales, issuances and settlements (net) (71) 
Total gains (losSes), realized and unrealized and other — 

Balance at December 31, 2010 S 185 
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Valuation methods of the primary fair value measurements disclosed above are as follows: 

Investments in equity securities: Investments in equity securities are typically valued at the closing price in the principal active markel as of the last 
business day ofthe quarter. Principal active markets for equity prices include published exchanges such as NASDAQ and NYSE. Foreign equity prices are 
translated from their trading currency using the currency exchange rate in effect at the close of the principal active market. Duke Energy has not adjusted 
prices to reflect for after-hours markel activity. Most equity security valuations are Level 1 measures. Investments in equity securilies with unpublished 
prices are valued as Level 2 if they are redeemable al the measurement dale. Investments in equit>' securities with redemption restrictions are valued as 
Level 3. 

Investments in corporate bonds and U.S. government securities: Most debt investments are valued based on a calculation using interest rate 
curves and credit spreads applied lo the terms of the debt instmment (maturity and coupon interest rale) and consider the counterparty credit rating. Most 
debt valuations are Level 2 measures. If the market for a particular fixed income security is relatively inactive or illiquid, the measurement is a Level 3 
measurement. 

Investments in short-term investment funds: Valued al the net asset value of units held al year end. Investments in short-term investment funds 
with published prices are valued as Level I, Investments in short-term investment fiinds with unpublished prices are valued as Level 2. 

invesiments in real estate investment trust; Valued based upon property appraisal reports prepared by independent real estate appraisers. The Chief 
Real Estate Appraiser ofthe asset manager is responsible for assuring that the valuation process provides independent and reasonable property market value 
estimates. An external appraisal management firm nol affiliated with the asset manager has been appointed to assist the Chief Real Estate Appraiser in 
maintaining and monitoring Ihe independence and the accuracy ofthe appraisal process. 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors employee savings plans that cover substantially all U.S. employees. Most employees participate in a matching contribution 
formula where Duke Energy provides a matching contribution generally equal to 100% of employee before-tax and Roth 40l(k) contributions, of up to 6% 
of eligible pay per pay period. Duke Energy made pre-tax employer matching contributions of $86 million in 2011, S85 million in 2010 and $80 million in 
2009. Dividends on Duke Energy shares held by the savings plans are charged to retained eamings when declared and shares held in the plans are 
considered outstanding in the calculation of basic and diluted eamings per share. 

Duke Energy Carolinas 
Duke Energy Retirement Plans. Duke Energy Carolinas participates in Duke Energy sponsored qualified non-contributory defined benefit 

retirement plans. The plans cover most U.S. employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance formula, a plan participant accumulates a 
retiremeni benefit consisting of pay credits that are based upon a percentage (which may vary wilh age and years of service) of current eligible eamings and 
current interest credits, Duke Energy Carolinas also participates in Duke Energy sponsored non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit pension plans 
which cover certain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fiind amounts on an acWarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefits to be paid to plan participants. The 
following table includes information related to Duke Energy Carolinas' contributions to Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

Years tended 
n w ^ m h p r l l . 

l a n mil ?9i(i 200? 
(in millions) 

Cwitributions made $33 $158 $158 
Anricipated contriburions $ 66 

Actuarial gains and losses subject to amortizarion are amortized over the average remaining service period of the active employees. The average 
remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the qualified retirement plans is nine years. The average remaining service period of active 
employees covered by the non-qualified rerirement plans is also nine years. Duke Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a 
calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value ofthe plan assets in a particular year on a straight-line basis over the next five years. 

Nel periodic pension costs disclosed in the tables below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans represent Ihe cost of 
the respective plan for the periods presented. However, portions ofthe net periodic pension costs (benefits) disclosed in the tables have been capitalized as a 
component of property, plant and equipment. 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its defined benefit retirement plan assets and obligations. 

Amounts presented in the tables below represent the amounts of pension and other post-retirement benefit cost allocated by Duke Energy for 
employees of Duke Energy Carolinas. Addirionally, Duke Energy Carolinas is allocated ils proportionate share of pension and other post-retiremenl benefit 
cost for employees of Duke Energy's shared services affiliate that provides support to Duke Energy Carolinas. These allocated amounts are included in the 
governance and shared services costs discussed in Note 13. 
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Qualified Pension Plans 

Comnonents of Nel Periodic Pension fBcnefiti Costs as allocated bv Duke F.ner^fv: Qualified Pension Plans 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of prior ser\'Lce cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Other 

Net periodic pension costs (benefit) 

For the Years Ended 

1(111 

$ 37 
85 

(150) 
1 

37 
7 

21)10 
(in millioas) 

$ 36 
91 

(147) 
I 

27 
8 

imf 

S 31 
95 

(142) 
1 
2 
7 

$ 17 S 16 (6) 

Other Chances in Plan Assets and Proiected Benefit OblJPafion-i Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Qualified Pension Plans 

Regulatory assets, net increase 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Qualified Pension Plans 

Change in Proiected Benefit Obligation 
Obligarion al prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses 
Transfers 
Plan am«idmdits 
Benefits paid 

Oblig^ion at measurement date 

For (be Years Ended 

2»IL - M i l -
(in millions) 

S 65 S 628 

$ 

s 

7011 

1,786 
37 
85 
20 
(5) 
13 

(105) 

1331 

(in millions) 
inifl 

S 1,737 
36 
91 
57 
(5) 

(130) 

S 1,786 

The accumulated benefit obligation was SI,787 million and SI,743 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Transfws 
Employer contriburions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

A^ nf anri fnr the VeTn Fnded December 3 1 . 

^011 ilflill 
(in miUioDs) 

S 1,837 
60 

(105) 
(5) 
33 

1320 

1,602 
212 

(130) 
(5) 

158 

1,837 
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Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Onalified Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's Carotinas' qualified pension plans that are refiected in Other within Investments 
and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31. 2011 and 2010: 

A^ nf pntl fnr <hP Vfars Fnrfcd necemhcr I I . 

mi 21Uil 
(in millions) 

Prefiinded pension cost $ —• $ 51 
Accrued pension liability (11) — 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' qualified pension plans that are refiected in Other within Regulatory 
Assets and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets al December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

2011 211111 
(in mittioDS) 

Regulatory assets $ 693 $ 628 

Of the amounts above, $46 millionof unrecognized nel acUiarial loss and $1 million of unrecognized prior service cost will be recognized in net 
periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additional Information: Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated bv Duke Energy 

acf t fn(S--mher. l l . 
20LL ZOIO 

(in millioas) 
Projected benefit obligation $ -— S — 
Accumulated benefit obligation — — 
Fair value of plan assets — — 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

A^:4.fn«.pmhPr11 
R^n,l i . phi;g,t inn« ^ ( l l j , i ff lQ J i m . 

(percealages) 
Discount rate 5.10 5.00 5.50 
Salary increase (graded by age) 4.40 4.10 4.50 

M-. P ^ r i ^ l ^ R , n , W r n . . ^ O l l . -ZlUiL JOiH. 

Discount rate 5.00 5.50 6.50 
Salary increase 4.10 4.50 4.50 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.25 8.50 8.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's olher post-retirement benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds thai generate sufficient cash flow to provide forthe projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Component^ of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated bv Duke Energy; Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Amortization of prior service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 

Net periodic pension costs 

f o r Ihe Years Ended 
n e c e m h e r ^ l . 

zijif 101 n mm 
(in millions) 

S— $ 1 S I 
1 1 1 

I S 2 J 2 

"T''yr *^hfll|ggs in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Oblipations Recognized in Regulatory A«er<: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Regulatory assets, net increase 

ReconciliatiOD of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

For the Years Ended 
I>ecemher.1l. 

2011 ipio 
(in millions) 

$ — $ 3 

Change In PraJeerwl Benefit Obligation 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Transfers 
Interest cost 
Actuarial IOSSK 
Benefits paid 

Obl^ation at measurtmicnt date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets al measurement date 

As o f a n d for the Years 
F . n r i w i n « i - m h e r t t . 

;fll(t 
(in millions) 

S 21 
(t) 
I 

(3) 

S 18 

S (3) 
3 

$ — 

S 22 

1 
I 

(3) 

S 21 

S (3) 
3 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $17 million and $20 million at December 31,2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Amnunts ReCOfinized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Non-Onatifieri Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other wilhin Deferred 
Credits and Other Liabilities on the ConsoUdated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

Accrued pension liability 

A<<if Def t imhfr^ l . 
io i i iffifl 

(in millions^ 
$(18) $(21) 

(a) Includes $3 miUion andSS million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as ofDecember 31, 20H and 
2010, respectively. 
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The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in Olher within Regulatory Assets 
and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets al December 31, 2011 and 2010; 

AsftfOecemher-^l . 
m i l 2010 

(in millions) 
Regulsrtory assets $ 3 $ 3 

Of the amounts above, an insignificant amouni will be recognized in nel periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated penefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated bv DuKe li:nergv 

Asnf Defprnhpr 11. 
znii Zflin 

(io mililons) 
Projected benefit obligarion S 18 £ 21 
Accumulated benefit obligation 17 20 
Fair value of plan assets — — 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

Asnrneceml>er.TI-

R^-.fit fii.iig..^». ran ifl in 2009 
(percentages) 

Discount rate 5.10 5.00 5.50 
Salary increase 4.40 4.10 4.50 

nMPTmin/.A FTpPn^^ 2011 2010 2Q09 

Discount rate 5.00 5.50 6.50 
Salary increase 4.10 4.50 4.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligarion and following year's other post-retirement benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection—settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined Hiat equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

In conjunction with Duke Energy, Duke Energy Carolinas provides some health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees on a 
conri-ibutory and non-conlributory basis. Employees are eligible for these benefits if they have met age and service requirements at rerirement, as defined in 
the plans. 

These benefit costs are accrued over an employee's active service period to the date of full benefits eligibility. The net unrecognized transition 
obligation is amortized over 20 years. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period ofthe active employees. The 
average remaining service period ofthe acrive employees covered by the plan is ten years. 

Comnonents of Net Periodic Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs as allocated bv Duke Energy 

Service cost benefit earned during the year 
Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 
Expected retum on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Amorrizarion of net tnmsiticrti liability 
Amortization of achiarial loss 

Net periodic other post-retirement benefit costs $ 14 $ 16 $ 17 
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For Ihe Vears Ended 
1 

21111 

S 2 
16 

(10) 
(5) 
9 
2 

I p remlMT l l 

2QI(I 
(in millians) 

$ 2 
17 

(10) 
(5) 
9 
3 

i m 

% 2 
21 

(11) 
(5) 
9 
I 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Sta tements - (Continued) 

Othe r Changes ipi p jap Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets: O the r Pos t -Re l i rcmenI Benefit Plans 

For Ihe Years Ended 
necemher-ll. 

Regulatory assets, net (decrease) increase 

2011 iftio 
(in millions) 

$ ( !2 ) $ 49 

Reconciliation ftf Funded Sta tus to Accrued Othe r Pos t -Re t i rement Benefit Costs 

Clmiige in Benefit Ohiigation 
Accumulated post-rerirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' contributions 
Actuarial gain 
Transfer 
Plan transfer 
Benefits paid 
Early retiree reinsurance program subsidy 
Accmed letuee drag subsidy 

Accumulated post—retirement benefit obligation at measurement date 

As of and for the Years 

1(111 2Dlfl 
(in millians) 

S326 
2 

16 
21 

(12) 
(I) 
(I) 

(44) 
2 
3 

$338 
2 

17 
24 

(14) 
(1) 

— 
(44) 
— 

4 

$ 3 1 2 S326 

C h a n g e in Fa i r Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' contributions 

$125 
2 

(44) 
16 
21 

$114 
13 

(44) 
18 
24 

Plan assets at measurement date S120 $ 1 2 5 

Amounts Reco^rniTed in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: O t h e r Pos t -Re t i r emen t Benefit Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' other post-rerirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within 
Deferred Credits and Olher Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 , 2011 and 2010: 

Accrued <rther post-retirement liability 

^011 2010 
(In millions) 

$(192) $(201) 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Carolinas' other post-retirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within 
Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 , 2011 and 2010: 

A s f t f O e c e m h e r l l 

m i . 2M£ 
(ill miUions] 

Regulatory assets $ 37 S 49 

Of the amounts above, S6 million of unrecognized net transition obligarion, $3 million of unrecognized losses and S5 million of unrecognized prior 
service credit (which will reduce pension expense) will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Assumptions Vjifd for O t h e r Pos t -Re t i rement Benefits Accounting 

Discount late 

? " " -miL 
(percentages) 

5.10 5.00 

J im. 

5.50 

iflll 201 It liim 
5.00 

5_36-8.25 
35.8 

5.50 
5.53-8.50 

35.0 

6.50 
5.53-8.50 

35.0 

Discount rate 
Expected tong-tenii rate of retum on plan assets 
Assumed tan rate 

(a) Applicable to the health care portion of funded posl-reriremenl benefits. 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year 's olher post-retirement benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds Ihat generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callablfc corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After Ihe bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value of the plan's projected benefit payments discounted al this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Assumed Health C a r e Cost T r e n d Rate 

Healtli care cost trend rate assumed for next year 
Rale to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate) 
Year (hat fiie rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 

2QII 
8.75% 
5.00% 

2020 

2ffld 
8.50% 
5.00% 

2020 

Sensitivity tn Changes in Assumed Health C a r e Co-it T rend Rates 

Effect on total service and in t^es t costs 
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligarion 

l - P e r c e n t a g e - l - P c r c e n t a g e -
Po in t Po in t 

Incr i -a tP D K r C M S 

(In millions) 
I 

13 
0) 

(12) 

Expected B^-nefit Payments : Defined Benefit Ret i rement Plans 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments made on behalf of Duke Energy Carolinas to participants in its qualified, 
non-qualified and other post-rerirement benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are primarily paid out ofthe assets of the various trusts. These benefit 
payments refiect expected fiiture service, as appropriate. 

Years Ended December 3 1 , 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Qualified 
Plans 

186 
IS6 
185 

N o n - Q u a l i l k d 

Eius 
(in millions) 

$ 3 
3 
3 

Other Post-
Re lire men I 

22 
23 
24 

Xoul 

$211 
212 
212 
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Olher Po i t -

Qustiried Non-Qualified R el ire men 1 
Plan. Plan^l'l Tolal 

Table of Conten ts 

(in millions) 
2015 183 3 25 211 
2016 179 2 26 207 
2017-2021 806 10 129 945 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive on behalf of Duke Energy Carolinas, future subsidies under Medicare Part D of $2 million in eachof the years 
2012-2016 and a total of $9 million during the years 2017-2021. 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke Energy Carolinas participates in, an employee savings plan that covers substantially all U.S. employees. Duke 
Energy contributes a matching contribution equal to 100% of employee before-tax and Roth 401 (k) contriburions, of up to 6% of eligible pay per pay 
period. Duke Energy Carolinas expensed pre-tax plan contributions, as allocated by Duke Energy, of $37 million in 2011, $36 million in 2010 and S36 
million in 2009. 

Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Retirement Plans. Duke Energy Ohio participates in qualified and non-qualified defined benefit pension plans and other 

post-retirement benefit plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy allocates pension and other post-retiremenl obligations and costs related to these 
plans to Duke Energy Ohio. 

Nel periodic benefit cost disclosed in the tables below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-rerirement benefit plans represent the cost ofthe 
respective plan for the periods presented. However, portions ofthe net periodic benefit cost disclosed in the tables have been capitalized as a component of 
property, plant and equipment. 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement dale for ils defined benefit retirement plan assets and obligations. 

Amounts presented in the tables below represent the amounts of pension and other post-relirement benefit cost allocated to Duke Energy Ohio. 
Additionally, Duke Energy Ohio is allocated its proportionate share of pension and other post-retirement benefit cost for employees of Duke Energy's 
shared services affiliate that provides support to Duke Energy Ohio. These allocated amounts are included in the governance and shared services costs 
discussed in Note 13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substantially all employees meeting certain minimum age and service requiTcments. The 
plans cover most employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of 
pay credits that are based upon a percentage (which varies with age and years of service) of current eligible eamings and current interest credits. Certain 
legacy Cinergy employees are covered under plans that use a final average eamings formula. Under a final average eamings formula, a plan participant 
accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentage of their highest 3-year average eamings, plus a percentage of their highest 3-year average eamings 
in excess ofcovered compensation per year of participation (maximum of 35 years), plus apercentageof their highest 3-year average eamings limes years 
of participation in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy Ohio also participates in Duke Energy sponsored non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit 
pension plans which cover certain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fiind amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets suflicient to meet benefits to be paid to plan participants. The 
following table includes information related to Duke Energy Ohio's contributions to Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

Vears ended 
Pffi-nnlMT-^l 

iOli iilll Ifllfl 2009 
(in millians) 

CotitriTjutiotis msde $ 48 S 45 $210 
Anticipated conri-iburions S 29 

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of active employees. The average remaining service period of 
active employees covered by the qualified retirement plans is ten years. The average remaining service period of active employees covered by the 
non-qualified retirement plans is also ten years. Duke Energy determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated value that recognizes 
changes in fair value ofthe plan assets over five years. 



Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated bv Dukp Fnerfv: Qualified Pension Plans 

Service co-st 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected remm on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Other 

For the Years Ended 

mtUM) 

S 7 
32 

(44) 
1 
7 
2 

tlfpfiBlwr ^1 

IfllftW 
(in millions) 

$ 7 
33 

(44) 
1 
4 
2 

ZM^W 

$ 8 
38 

(43) 
1 

-^ 
1 

Net periodic f>ensi(m costs $ 5 $ 3 $ 6 

(a) These amounts exclude $7 million, $7 million and S4 million for the years ended December 31. 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively, of regulalor>'asset 
amortization resulting from purchase accounring adjustments associated with Duke Energy's merger with Cinergy in April 2006. 
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Proiected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets and AOCI: Onalified Pension Plans 

For Ihe Vears 
tended 

DfiEClIlho:J.l. 

(in millions) 
Regulatory assets, net increase S 11 $ 6 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss 

Deferred income tax asset 1 4 
Actuarial loss (gain) arising during the year 10 (9) 
Amwtization of prior year actuarial losses (3) (1) 
Amortization of prior year prior service cost — (1) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss $ 8 S (7) 

Reconciliafion of Funded Status lo Net Amouni Recognized: Qualified Pension Plans 

A. f f f gn r i f o r t hpV fa r tFnded necemher l l . 

ijiij m^ 
(in millions) 

Chang*, in Prnfertcd Benefit OhlipatJon 
Obligation at prior measurement date $ 651 $ 689 
Service cost 7 7 
Interest cost 32 33 
Actuarial (gains) losses (9) 24 
Plan amendmenis — — 
Transfers (17) (54) 
Benefits paid (37) (48) 

Obligation al measurement date S 627 $ 651 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $602 million and $616 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Change in Fair Value of Plan A«et^ 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual retum cm plan assets 
Transfers 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date S 565 S 565 
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S 565 
6 

(17) 
(37) 
48 

millions) 
jnio 

$ 557 
65 

(54) 
(48) 
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Amounts pccogni/ed in the Con-solidatej Balance Sheets: Qualified Pension PI^ps 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other wilhin Deferred Credits 
and Other Liabilities on the Con.solidaled Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As nf and ff>r the Yfgr^ Fnrifd nfcemher I I . 

^ftii inifi 
(in miUions) 

Accrued pension liability $ (62) S (86) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's qualified pension plans that are refiected in Other within Regulatory Assets 
and Deferred Debits and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

Atnfnectcrrhertl. 

(in millions) 
Regulatory assets S122 $ 111 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss 
Deferred income tax asset $(15) $(I6) 
Prior service cost X 1 
Net actuarial loss 52 45 

Net amouni recognized accumulated olher comprehensive loss (income) S 38 $ 30 

Ofthe amounts above, approximately $9 million of unrecognized net actuarial loss and approximately St millionof unrecognized prior service cost 
will be recognized in nel periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Additional information: Qualified Pension PUns 
Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 

A . n f n w p m h p r l l 
2011 2010 

(in roillious) 
Projected benefit obligation $— $651 
Accumulated benefit obligation — 616 
Fair value of ptaii assets — 565 
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A s n f n w e m h p r l l . 

(percentages) 
S.IO 5.00 5.50 
4.40 4.10 4.50 

A^siimotions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

H „ . p n . nh i ;p , j i»r»:— 

Discount rate 
Salary increase (graded by age) 

Discount rate 
Salary increase 
Expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets 

The discount rate used to determine the current year olher post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's other post-retiremeni benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rale by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

7(111 

5.00 
4.10 
8.25 

iOUL 
5.50 
4.50 
8.50 

mil? 
6.50 
4.50 
8.50 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs a< allocated bv Duke Enerfv: Non-OuaUficd Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plan pre-lax net periodic pension benefit costs as allocated by Duke Energy was insignificant for the 
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. 

Qther ChanPes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit ObUgations 
Recopni/ed in Reyulaforv Assets and Accinnnjilatcd Other Comprehensive Inrome: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plan Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets 
and Accumulated Other Comprehensive Inconrve as allocated by Duke Energy was insignificant for the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010. 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amnunf Recognized: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Chantre in Proiected Be««>rrt OhlJgatinn 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interesi cost 
Actuarial losses 
Benefits paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets af measurement date 

As ot and for the Years 
Fnded n<^pmher . t l . 

3(111 ZOIO 
(in millions) 

$ 6 

(i) 
(I) 

£ 4 

(I) 
1 

$ 4 

3 
(1) 

S 6 

(1) 
I 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $4 million and $6 million at December 31,2011 and 2010, respectively. 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Non-Oualified Pension Plans 

The following tabic provides the amounts related lo Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other wilhin Deferred 
Credits and Other Liabiliries on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31. 2011 and 2010: 

Asof Oeff^^hcrllt. 
Mil 20in 

(in millioas) 
Accrued pension liability* $ (4 ) $(6) 

(a) Includes $1 miUion recognized in Olher wilhin Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of both December 31, 2011 and 2010. 

Amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plans that are refiected in Other within Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits and 
AOCi on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were insignificant at December 31, 2011 and 2010. 

Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 
Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energ>' 

Atnfneffmhpr.1l. 
Ztm 2010 

(in millions) 
Projected benefit obligation $ 4 $ 6 
Accumulated benefit obligation 4 6 
Fair value of plan assets —• — 

The discount rate used to determine the current year olher post-rerirement benefits obligation and following year's other post-retiremenl benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rale by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non—callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. Af̂ er the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted al this rale with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

Benefit O b l a t i o n s 
Discount rate 
Salary itiCrease 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio participates in other post-rerirement benefit plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy provides certain health care and life 
insurance benefits to retired employees and their eligible dependents on a contributory and non-contributory basis. These benefits are subject lo minimum 
age and service requirements. The health care benefits include medical coverage, dental coverage, and prescription drug coverage and are subject to certain 
limitations, such as deductibles and co-payments. These benefit costs are accrued over an employee's active service period to the date of full benefits 
eligibility. The net unrecognized transirion obligation is amorrized over 20 years. 

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of the active employees. The average remaining service period of 
the active employees covered by the plan is 10 years, Duke Energy did not make any conriributions to its other post-retirement plans in 2011,2010 or 2009. 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued) 

Components nf Nel Periodic Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs as allocated bv Duke Energy 

Service cost 
Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortizarion of prior service credit 
Amortizarion of actuarial gain 

Net periodic other post-rerirement benefit costs 

For the Vears Ended 

101 H») 

S 1 
3 

(I) 
(1) 
(2) 

rt tmw 
(In miUions) 

$ I 
3 

(1) 
(1) 
(2) 

?fl(i9(»i 

S I 
4 

(1) 
0) 
(2) 

(a) These amounts exclude $2 million for each ofthe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 of regulatory asset amortization resulting from 
purchase accounting adjustments associated with Duke Energy's merger wilh Cinergy in April 2006. 

Other Chances in Plan Assets and Proiected Benefit ObUgations Recnpnizcd in Accumulated Qther Comprehensive Income. Regulatory Assets and 
Regulatory l.ia^fjtHJys: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plan;̂  

Regulatory liabiliries, net decrease 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss 

Deferred income tax liability 
Actuarial loss (gain) arising during the year 
Amortization of pricff year actuarial gains 

Net amount recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss 

for ttie Vears 
Ended 

December 31 . 

znii 2M11 
(in millions) 

S (1) (4) 

0) 
2 
1 

S 2 

3 
0) 
1 

s 1 

Reconciliation of Funded Status lo Accrued Other Post-Retirement Benefit Costs 

Change in Benefit OhMgatiffp 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' contritMirions 
Actuarial loss 
Transfers 
Benefits paid 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual reftim on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' conbHbudons 

As ofand for tlie Years 

7.011 

(in millions] 

$ 66 
1 
3 
1 

— 
(2) 
(8) 

201(1 
1 

$70 
1 
3 
1 
2 

(6) 
(5) 

S 61 66 

8 
— 
(8) 
8 
1 

J 7 
2 

(5) 
3 
1 

Plan assets at measurement date 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued) 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Other Post-Retirement Benafit Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's other post-rerirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidaled Balance Shcels at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

A^n rp f c i ^m ln - r l l . 
2011 21110 

(in millions) 
Accrued other post-retirement liability * $(52) S(58) 

(a) Includes S2 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of both December 31, 2011 and 2010. 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Ohio's other post retirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within 
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities and AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets al December 31, 2011 and 2010; 

A.S nf December .11. 
^011 mm 

(in millions) 
Regulatory liabilities $19 $ 2 0 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Deferred income tax liability $ 4 S 5 
Prior service credit (1) (I) 
Net actuarial loss gain (9) (12) 

Net amouni recognized in accumulated olher comprehensive (income)/loss S (6) S (8) 

Ofthe amounts above, $2 million of unrecognized gains and $1 million of unrecognized prior service credit (which will reduce pension expense) will 
be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012. 

Assumptions Used for Other Post-retirement Benefits Accounting 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
NfA Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate 

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 
Rate to which Ihe cost trend is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rale) 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

l-Peroentage- 1-Fercenlage-
Poinl Point 

Increase Decrease 
(in millions) 

Effect on total service and interest costs $ I $ (1) 
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 18 (16) 

EKf>ected Benefit Payments 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments made on behalf of Duke Energy Ohio lo participants in its qualified, 
non-qualified and other post-rerirement benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are primarily paid out of the assets of the various trusts. These benefit 
payments refiect expectod future service, as appropriate. 

Ottier 

Post-

Qualiried Koo-Qualilied Retirement 
P""^ " « " " _ m i U JSOA 

(in millions) 
Years Ended December 31, 
2012 S 46 S 1 $ 5 $ 52 
2013 45 I 5 51 
2014 44 1 6 51 
2015 43 1 6 50 
2016 44 I 6 51 
2017-2021 241 3 27 271 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke Energy Ohio participates in, an employee savings plan that covers substantially alt U.S. employees. Duke Energy 
contributes a matching contriburion equal to 100% of employee before-tax and Roth 40l(k) employee contributions, of up to 6% of eligible pay per period. 
Duke Energy Ohio expensed pre-tax plan contriburions, as allocated by Duke Energy, of $4 million in 2011, $4 million in 2010 and $4 million in 2009. 

Duke Energy Indiana 

Duke Energy Retirement Plans. Duke Energy Indiana participates in qualified and non-qualified defined benefit pension plans and other 
post-relirement benefit plans sponsored by Ehike Energy. Duke Energy allocates pension and other post-retirement obligations and costs related to these 
plans to Duke Energy Indiana. 

Net periodic benefit cost disclosed below for the qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans represent the cost ofthe respective 
plan forthe periods presented. However, portions ofthe net periodic costs disclosed have been capitalized as a component of properly, plant and equipment. 

Duke Energy uses a December 31 measurement date for its defined benefit rerirement plan assets and obligarions. 

Amounts presented below represent the amounts of pension and other post-rerirement benefit cost allocated lo Duke Energy Indiana, Additionally, 
Duke Energy Indiana is allocated its proportionate share of pension and other post-relirement benefit cost for employees of Duke Energy's shared services 
affiliate that provides support to Duke Energy Indiana. These allocated amounts are included in the govemance and shared services costs discussed in Note 
13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substanrially all employees meeting certain minimum age and service requirements. The 
plans cover most employees using a cash balance formula. Under a cash balance formula, a plan participant accumulates a retirement benefit consisring of 
pay credits that are based upon a percentage (which varies with age and years of service) of current eligible eamings and current interest credits. Certain 
legacy Cinergy employees are covered under plans that use a final average earnings formula. Under a final average eamings formula, a plan participant 
accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentage of their highest 3-yeaT average eamings, plus a percentage of their highest 3-year average earnings 
in excess of covered compensarion per year of participation (maximum of 35 years), plus a percentageof their highest 3—year average eamings times years 
of participation in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy Indiana also participates in Duke Energy sponsored non-qualified, non—contributory defined benefit 
pension plans which cover certain execurives. 

Duke Energy* s policy is to fund amounts on an actuarial basis to provide assets sufficient to meet benefits to be paid to plan participants. The 
following table includes information related to Duke Energy Indiana's contributions to Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans. 

Vears ended 
December 31, 

am Mi. laia f̂ttiq 
. . . (in millians) , 

Contributions made $52 $46 $140 
Anticipated contributions $ 24 

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of the active employees. The average remaining service period of 
the active employees covered by the qualified retirement plans is 10 years. The average remaining service period of the active employees covered by the 
qualified retirement plans is also 10 years. Duke E n e i ^ determines the market-related value of plan assets using a calculated value that recognizes changes 
in fair value ofthe plan assets over five years. 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated bv Duke Energy: Qualified Pension Plans 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligarion 
Expected retum on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Other 

For llie Vears t n d e d 

21111 2W 
(in millioas) 

$ 1 1 S 11 
30 32 

(45) (45) 
2 2 

14 12 
2 2 

2sm. 

S 9 
33 

(42) 
2 
5 
2 

Net periodic pension costs S 14 $ 14 S 9 

Qther Changes in Plan Assets and projected Benefit Obligations Recoynized in Regulatory Asjcf;! 

Regulatory assets, net increase (decrease) 

For Ihe Vears 
Ended 

nji-prnhprll. 

(in millions) 
$ 5 $(4) 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: Qualified Pension Plans 

Change In Proiected Benefit Obligarion 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gains) losses 
Plan amendmenis 
Transfers : 
Benefits paid 

A< nf and for the Vears F.nrted necemhir ^ 1 . 

_ m j ZtllO 
(in millions) 

628 
11 
30 

(11) 
(0 
1 

(45) 

602 
11 
32 
32 

2 
(7) 

(44) 

Obligation at measurement date 613 S 628 

Theaccumulatedbenefit obligation was $582 million and $578 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Change In Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual retum on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Transfers 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement diUe 

7011 

$ 565 
9 

(45) 
1 

52 

(in millions) 

7010 

S 505 
65 

(44) 
(7) 
46 

582 565 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Apiyunts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Oualifjgd Pension Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's qualified pension plans that are refiected in Olher within Deferred Credits 
and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets al December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

As ftf and fnr thp Years Fndfd npcpmher M . 

iMi 20111 
(ia millioas) 

Accrued pension liability $ (31) S (63) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's qualified pension plans that arc refiected in Other within Regulatory 
Assets and Deferred Debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010; 

Asof Decemher . t l . 
^OH j(llO 

(in millions) 
Regulatory assets $229 $224 

Additional Information: Quahfied Pension Plans 
Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Assets as allocated by Duke Energy 

Asof D p f p m h p r l l . 

mil iflin 
(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation J— S628 
Accumulated benefit obligation — 578 
Fair value of plan assets — 565 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase . 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

The discount rale used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year's other post-retirement benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality coiporate 
bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(^Plpponcnls of Net Pprjjodic Pension Co-sts as allocated hy Du|te r^nerg>': Non—Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Indiana's non-qualified pension plan pre-tax net periodic pension benefit costs, as allocated by Cinergy, were insignificant for the 
years ended December 31,2011, 2010 and 2009. 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Sta tements - (Continued) 

Othe r Changes in Plan Assets and Proiected Benefit Obligations Recognized in Regulatory Assets: N o n O u a l i f i e d Pension Plan-S_ 

Regulatory assets, net (decrease) increase 

Reconciliation of Funded Stat^^ to Net Amouni Recognized: Non-Qual i f ied Pension Plans 

C h a n g e in Projected Benefit Ohiigation 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Acmarial losses 

Obligarion at measurement date 

C h a n g e in Fa i r Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

For the year ended 

(in millions) 
S ( l ) $ 1 

As ofand for Ihe Years 
F n i t - l t P i f P m h P r l l . 
2011 2010 

(in millions) 

$ 6 S 6 
(1) -

$ — 

Theaccumulatedbenefi t obligation was $5 million and $6 mil l ionat December 31,2011 and 2010, respectively. 

Amounts Kecogniy.ed ii^ the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Ni>p-Qualified Pension Plai^^ 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other within Deferred 
Credits and Other Liabiliries on the Consohdated Balance Sheets at December 3 1 , 2011 and 2010: 

.W 

^sofnecemher.^L 

(in millioiis) 
$ (5) $ (6) Accrued pension liability 

(a) Includes $1 million recognized in Other within Current Liabiliries on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of both December 31 , 2011 and 2010, 

The following table provides the amounts related lo Duke Energy Indiana's non-qualified pension plans that are reflected in Regulatory Assets on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 , 2011 and 2010: 

A«nf nwemher. t l^ 

(in millioas) 
Regulatory assets $ 2 $ 3 

Of the amounts above, an insignificant amount will be recognized in net periodic pension costs in 2012, 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Additional Infofpiation: Non-Qualified Pension pi^ns 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Qhljgalion in Kxcess of Plan Assets as allocated bv Duke Energy 

A s o f P e c p m h p r . l l . 

2011 20(0 
(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligarion $ 5 $ 6 
Accumulated benefit obligation S 6 
Fair value of plan assets — — 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting: Non-Qualified Plans 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligarion and following year's olher post-retirement benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

Duke Energy Indiana participates in other post-retirement benefit plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy provides certain health care and life 
insurance benefits to retired emptoyees and their eligible dependents on a contributory and non-contributory basis. These benefits are subject to minimum 
age and service requirements. The health care benefits include medical coverage, dental coverage, and prescription drug coverage and are subject to certain 
limitations, such as deductibles and co-payments. These benefit costs are accrued over an employee's acrive service period to the date of fiill benefits 
eligibility. The net unrecognized transition obligation is amortized over 20 years. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining 
service period ofthe active employees. The average remaining service period ofthe active employees covered by the plan is 11 years. 

Comntinenl^ of Nft Periodic Qther Post-Retiremenf Benefit Costs as fllloealed bv Duke Energy 

ZQII 

5.10 
4 ^ 0 

5.00 
4.10 

!1]|(L 
(perceniages) 

5.00 
4.10 

5.50 
4.50 

iiiiw 

5,50 
4,50 

6.50 
4.50 

Forthe Vears Ended 
1 

2011 

$ 1 
7 

(1) 
2 

n p i - e m l H T l l . 

20111 
( in mililons) 

$ 1 
8 

(1) 
1 

2009 

% 1 
11 
(1) 
2 

Service cost 
Interesi cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarial loss (gain) 

Net periodic odier post-rerirement benefit costs $ 9 $ 9 $13 
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit ObUgations Recognized in Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities: Other 
Post-Rctiremenl Benefit Plans 

For the year ended 
n P f p m h f r l l . 

Regulatory assets, net decrease 
Regulatory liabilities, net increase (decrease) 

2011 20111 
(in millions) 

$ (7) $(12) 
12 (6) 

Reconcifiatinn of Funded Status tn Accrued Qther Post-Retirement Benefit Costs 

Change in Benefit OttHea^jgn 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' contributions 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid 
Transfers 
Early retiree reinsurance program subsidy 
Accrued reriree drug subsidy 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' etmlributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

As of and for the Vears 
!• Hided December .11-
2011 ^IIIQ 

(in mlUioDs) 

$152 
1 
7 
4 

(17) 
(14) 

1 
1 

$135 

SI54 
1 
8 
3 
1 

05) 
(1) 

1 

$152 

14 
— 
(14) 

to 
4 

$ 13 
2 

(15) 
11 
3 

$ 14 $ 14 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's olher post-retirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within 
Deferred Credits and Odier Liabilities on the Consolidaled Balance Sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010: 

Accrued other post-reriremeni liability U) 

Asnf npfPinhpr.11. 

iffll ioio 
(ia millioas) 

$(121) $(138) 

(a) Includes an insignificant amount recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of both December 31, 2011 
and 2010, 
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Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Cont inued) 

The following table provides the amounts related to Duke Energy Indiana's other post-retirement benefit plans that are reflected in Other within 
Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits and wilhin Olher wilhin Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 , 
2011 and 2010: 

As of December 31. 
tal^ 2010 

(in millions) 
Regulatory assets $ 83 $ 90 
Regulatory liabilities 70 58 

Assumptions Used for O t h e r Pos t - r e t i r emen t Benefits Accounting 

Benefit Obl igat ions 
Discount rate 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 

Asof Dec^piher j l . 
JOIJ 2010 30l>y 

(percentages) 

5.10 

5.00 
8.2S 

5.00 

5.50 
8.50 

5.50 

6.50 
8.50 

The discount rate used to determine the current year other post-retirement benefits obligation and following year 's other post-retirement benefits 
expense is based on a bond selection-settlement portfolio approach. This approach develops a discount rate by selecting a portfolio of high quality corporate 
bonds that generate sufficient cash flow to provide for the projected benefit payments ofthe plan. The selected bond portfolio is derived from a universe of 
non-callable corporate bonds rated Aa quality or higher. After the bond portfolio is selected, a single interest rate is determined that equates the present 
value ofthe plan's projected benefit payments discounted at this rate with the market value ofthe bonds selected. 

Assumed Health C a r e Cost Trend Ra te 

Health care cost trend n ^ e assumed fen: next year 
Rale to which the cost trend is assumed to decline (the ulrimale trend rate) 
Year diat the rate reaches the ultimace trend r ^ e 

,2HJ| 2f(IO, 
8 .75% 8.50% 
5.00% 5.00% 

2020 2020 

Sensitivity to ChangM in Assumed Hf flllh C a r e Cost T r e n d Rates 

I-Percentage-
Point 

Incrpaw 

Effect on total service and interest costs 
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 

1 
(in millions) 

I-Percentage-
Point 

necrea^e 

(1) 
(16) 

Rinecled Benefit Payments 

The following table presents Duke Energy's expected benefit payments to participants on behalf of Duke Energy Indiana in its qualified, 
non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans over the next 10 years, which are primarily paid out ofthe assets of the various trusts. These benefit 
payments refiect expected hitiire service, as appropriate. 

Qualifled 

$ 46 
43 
42 
42 
43 

223 

Non-

Qualllied 

(in millions) 

$ 1 

3 

Olher Posl-
Retiremcnl 

Plans*.) 

S 12 
13 
13 
13 
13 
61 

Tnlal 

$ 59 
57 
56 
56 
57 

287 

Years Ended December 3 1 . 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2 0 1 7 - 2 0 2 1 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive fijture subsidies under Medicare Part D on behalf of Duke Energy Indiana of $1 million in each of the years 
2012-2016 and a total of S5 million during the years 2017-2021. 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke Energy Indiana participates in, an employee savings plan that covers substantially all U.S. employees. Duke Energy 
contributes a matching contribution equal to 100% of employee before-tax and Roth 40I(k) employee conriiburions, of up lo 6% of eligible pay per period. 
I>uke Energy Indiana expensed pre-tax plan contriburions, as allocated by Duke Energy, of S8 million in 2011, S6 million in 2010 and $5 million in 2009. 
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22. Income Taxes 
Duke Energy and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. wifli federal and various state governmental authorities, and in certain foreign 

jurisdictions. The taxable income of Duke Energy and ils subsidiaries is reflected in Duke Energy's U.S. federal and state income tax retums. These 
subsidiaries have a tax sharing agreement with Duke Energy where the separate retum method is used lo allocate tax expenses and benefits to the 
subsidiaries whose invesiments or results of operarions provide these tax expenses and benefits. The accounring for income taxes essenrially represents the 
income taxes that eachof these subsidiaries would incur if it were a separate company filing its own tax retum as a C-Corporation. 

The following details the components of income tax expense: 

Income Tax Expense 

Current income taxes 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total current income taxes 

Deferred income taxes 
Federal 
Stale 
Foreign 

Total deferred income taxes 

Investment tax credit amortization 

Total income tax expense included in Consolidated Statements ofOperations |a) 

Duke 
f.ne.Tvv 

$ (37) 
21 

164 

14S 

For the Vear Ended 
December .11.,2011 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

raral inas O l i i " 
(in milliODX) 

$ (122) 
30 

(92) 

(95) 
1 

(94) 

Duke 
Energy 

$ 95 
42 

137 

526 
56 
32 

614 

(10) 

$ 752 

531 
40 

571 

(7) 

$ 472 

194 

(2) 

192 

(2) 

$ 96 

(38) 
(23) 

(61) 

(2) 

$ 74 

(a) Included in the "Total current income taxes" line above are uncertain tax benefits relaring primarily to certain temporary differences of $43 million at 
Duke Energy, $43 million at Duke Energy Carolinas, $3 million at Duke Energy Ohio and $3 million at Duke Energy Indiana. The offset to these 
temporary differences are included in the "Total deferred income taxes" line above. 
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F o r t h e Vear Ended 
npcpmher. l l .?n in 

Current income taxes 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total current income taxes 

Deferred income taxes 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total deferred income taxes 

Investment tax credit amortization 

Total income tax expense from continuing operations 

Total income tax benefit from disctmtinued operations 

Total income tax expense included in Consolidated Statements of Operarions 

Duke 
Energy 

(5) 
39 

125 

159 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

ru rn l inas Ohio 

(iu millions) 

3 
(2) 

S 107 

115 

Duke 
Energy 
fpfl j j [ ;a 

$ (3) 
16 

13 

(a) 

639 
83 
20 

742 

(11) 

890 

(1) 

8X9 

388 
75 

463 

(7) 

457 

— 

S 457 

6 
12 

18 

0) 

132 

— 

$ 132 

123 
22 

145 

(2) 

156 

_ 

$ 156 

(a) Included in the "Total current income taxes" line above are uncertain lax benefits relating 
at Duke Energy, $300 million at Duke Energy Carolinas, $3 million al Duke Energy Ohio 
temporary differences are included in the "Total deferred income taxes" line above. 

primarily to certain temporary differences of $392 million 
and $7 million at Duke Energy Indiana. The offset to these 

(Current income taxes 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total current income taxes 

Deferred income taxes 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Total deferred income taxes 

Investment tax credit amortization 

Total income lax expense from conrinuing operations 

Total income tax benefit from discontini^d operations 

Tolal income tax expense included in Consolidaled Statements of Operarions 

Duke 
F.nerpv 

$(271) 
3 

96 

(172) 

For tbe Year Ended 
DecemhcrSI.ZWiq 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

^^protinas Ohio 
(In millions} 

S (196) $ 77 
(27) 7 

(223) 84 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

(a) 

767 
148 
27 

942 

(12) 

758 

(2) 

756 

518 
89 

607 

(7) 

377 

— 

S 377 

97 
7 

104 

(2) 

186 

— 

$ 186 

89 
22 

111 

(2) 

116 

— 

$ 116 

(a) Included in the "Total current income taxes" line above are uncertain tax benefits relating primarily to certain temporary differences of $91 million at 
Duke Ene i^ , uncertain tax expenses of $42 million, $22 million and $20 million at Duke Energy Carohnas, Duke Energy Ohio, and Duke Energy 
Indiana, respecrively. The offset to these temporary differences are included in the "Total deferred income taxes" line above. 
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Duke Energy Income from Cont inuing Opera t ions before Income Taxes 

Domestic 
Foreign 

Total income Irom continuing operations before income taxes 

Forthe Years Ended 
Decenilter3l. 

2011 _mSL. Jt"" 
(io millions) 

$1,780 $1,731 $1,433 
685 479 398 

$2,465 $2,210 $1,831 

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense at the U.S. Federal Sta tutory Tax Rate to the Actual Tax Expense from Cont inuing Opera t ions (Sta tutory 
Rate Reconciliation) 

Income tax expense, computed at the statutory rate of 3 5 % 
State income tax, net of federal income lax effect 
Tax differential on foreign eamings 
AFUDC equity income 
Other items, net 

Total income tax expense from continuing operations 

Effective tax rate 

Duke 
F-nerqv 

S 863 
50 

(44) 
(91) 
(26) 

For Ibe Year Ended 

Ouke 
Enei^y 

CaroUnas 

7011 
Duke 

Energy 

Ohio 
(in millioiLj) 

$ 457 
46 

— 
(59) 
28 

$ 102 
(1) 

(2) 
(3) 

Duke 
Energy 

liuUaua 

S 85 
13 

— 
(31) 

7 

$ 752 S 472 

3 0 . 5 % 3 6 . 1 % 

$ 96 $ 7 4 

33.1% 30.6% 

For llie Year Ended 
nff<.mh.-r^l.?lllO 

I n c o n ^ tax expense, computed at die statutory rate of 3 5 % 
State income tax, net of federal income tax effect 
Tax differential on loreign earnings 
Goodwill impairment charges 
A F U D C equity income 
Olher items, net 

Total income tax expense Irom continuing operations 

Effecrive tax rate 

Dqke 
F.̂ iergv 

$ 774 
82 

(22) 
175 
(82) 
(37) 

$ 890 

40.3% 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

""•••nlinaii . ghig 
(in millions) 

$ 454 $ (108) 
48 14 

(61) 

16 

457 

35.3% 

237 
(2) 
(9) 

$ 132 

(43.0)% 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$ 155 
26 

(20) 

(5) 

$ 156 

35.5% 
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Income tax expense, computed al the staWtory rate of 35% 
Stale income lax, net of federal income tax effect 
Tax differenrial on foreign eamings 
Goodwill impairment charges 
AFUDC equity income 
Other items, nel 

Total income tax expense from continuing operations 

Effecrive tax rate 

Duke 

tnsrs^ 

$ 641 
98 

(16) 
130 
(53) 
(42) 

$ 758 

41.4% 

For the Year 

Duke 
Energy 

r a r o l i n a s 

Ended 
.̂ .f̂ m 

Ouke 
Energy 

Ohio 
(in millions) 

$ 378 
40 

— 
— 
(44) 

3 

S 377 

34.9% 

$ (84) 
9 

_— 
254 

1 
6 

S 186 

(77.5)% 

Duke 
Energy 
ijuUaiu 

$ I I I 
IS 

— 
—-
(10) 

(3) 

$ 116 

36.7% 

Valuation allowances have been established for certain foreign and slate net operating loss carryforwards that reduce deferred tax assets to an amount 
that will be realized on a more-likely-than-not basts. The net change in the tolal valuarion allowance is included in Tax differential on foreign eamings and 
Slate income tax, net of federal income tax effect in the above table. 

Net Deferred Income Tax Liability Components 

Deferred credits ^id odier liabilities 
Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards * 
Investments and other assets 
Other 

Total deferred income tax assets 
Valuation allowance 

: Net defwred income tax assets 

Investments and other assets 
Accelerated depreciation rates 
Regulatory assets and deferred debits 

Total deferred income fax liabilities 

Net deferred income tax liabilities 

Duke 
'̂ "'''•''̂  

S 790 
930 

137 

1,857 
(144) 

1,713 

(809) 
(6,989) 
(1,219) 

(9,017) 

$(7,304) 

For the Vear Ended 
Dei-emhiTll 7011 

Ouke Duke 
Energy Energy 

Caralinas Ohio 
(in millions) 

$ 228 $ 68 
199 — 

18 

445 

445 

(720) 
(3,576) 

(658) 

(4,954) 

$ (4,509) 

31 

102 

102 

(1,706) 
(216) 

(1,922) 

$(1,820) 

Ouke 
Energ}' 

S 92 
95 

S 

192 

192 

(2) 
(968) 
(136) 

(1,106) 

$ (914) 

(a) See Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards table below. 
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Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards 

Investment Tax Credits 
Alternative Minimum Tax Credits 
Federal NOL 
State NOL ,^, 
Foreign NOL* ^ 

(a) A valuation allowance of $41 million has been recorded on the Slate NOL Carryforwards, as presented in the Net Deferred Income Tax Liability 
Components table. 

(b) A valuation allowance of $102 million has been recorded on the Foreign NOL Carryforwards, as presented in the Net Deferred Income Tax Liability 
Components table. 

S 362 
145 
274 

47 
102 

For (he Vear Ended 
ncrfmherTl 7011 

(in millions) 

2029-2031 
Indefinite 

2031 
2016-2031 

2015-2029; Indefinite 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Tax Credits and NOL Carryforwards 
Other 

Total deferred income tax assets 
Valuation allowance 

Net deferred income tax assets 

Investments and other assets 
Accelerated depreciation rates 
Regulatory a s s ^ and deferred debits 

Total deferred income tax liabilities 

Netdefetred income tax liabilities 

Duke 

$ 679 
554 
100 

(,333 
(145) 

1,188 

(781) 
(6,052) 

(996) 

(7,829) 

5(6,641) 

For (he Year Ended 
ncri-mhprll JfllB 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

rarnlina< ftlliti 
(in millions) 

$ 204 $ 61 
52 — 
15 19 

271 

271 

(675) 
(2,990) 

(513) 

(4.178) 

$ (3,907) 

SO 

80 

( H ) 
(1,529) 

(171) 

(1,711) 

S(I,631) 

Duke 
Energy 

iiUJiUU. 

$ 70 
100 

5 

175 

175 

(41) 
(973) 
(93) 

(1,107) 

$ (932) 
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The above amounts have been classified in the Consolidaled Balance Sheets as follows: 

Deferred T a x Assets (Liabilities) 

Current deferred tax assets, included in other current assets 
Non current deferred tax assets, included in olher investments and other assets 
Non-current deferred tax liabilities 

Total net deferred income tax liabiliries 

Duke 
r.npryv 

$ 210 
67 

(7,581) 

$(7,304) 

For the Vear Ended 
Decemhef ,•}!, i n i ] 

Duke 
Energy 

ra rn l ina< 

Duke 
Energy 

" l - i " 
(in millions) 
46 $ 33 

(4,555) 

$ (4,509) 

(1,853) 

S( 1,820) 

Duke 
Energy 
[nriiana 

$ 13 

(927) 

$ (914) 

Current deferred tax assets, included in oflier current assets 
Non-current deferred tax assets, included in other investments and other assets 
Non-^current deferred tax liabilities 

Total net deferred income tax liabiliries 

Ouke 
F.nf rgy 

S 236 
101 

(6,978) 

S(6,641) 

For the Vear Ended 
n«-pmher1l TOlfl 

Duke Duke 
Enei^y Energy 

Carolinas Ohio 
(in millions) 

$ 8 1 $ 9 

(3,988) 

$ (3,907) 

(1,640) 

$(1,631) 

Duke 
Energy 
[ifrt'ana 

$ 41 

(973) 

S (932) 

Deferred income taxes and foreign withholding taxes have not been provided on undistributed eamings of Duke Energy's foreign subsidiaries when 
such amounts are deemed to be indefinitely reinvested. The cumularive undistributed eamings as of December 3 1 , 2011 on which Duke Energy has nol 
provided deferred income taxes and foreign withholding taxes is $1.7 billion. The amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability related to these 
undistributed earnings is estimated at between $250 million and $325 million. 

Changes to Unrecognized Tax Beneflts 

Unrecognised Tax BcnefiIs—January 1, 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Changes 
Gross increases—tax positions in priorperiods 
Gross decreases—lax posirions in prior periods 
Gross increases-—current period tax positions 
Settlements 

Total Changes 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits—December 3 1 , 

Duke 
£ll£C£X 

S 342 

49 
(18) 
16 
(4) 

43 

$ 385 

For (be Year Ended 
nprember^l 7011 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

Carolinas _lUUii_ 

(in miltions) 
$ 217 $ 29 

42 
(8) 
9 

_ 

43 

$ 260 

4 
(5) 
4 

— 

3 

$ 32 

Duke 
Energy 
liidiaiu 

$ 21 

3 
(3) 
3 

— 

3 

$ 24 
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Duke 
PnTgv 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

rarnllnas d i m . 
lncreflse/fD«Ti'aM-l 

Duke 
Energy 
ijuUaiu 

$ 664 

36 
(43) 

5 
(320) 

(322) 

$ 342 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS. LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Sta lements — (Cont inued) 

For Ihe Year Ended 

Unrecognised Tax Benefits—January 1, 

Unrecogniiied Tax Benefits Changes 
Gross increases—tax positions io prior periods 
Gross decreases—tax posirions in prior periods 
Gross increases—current period lax positions 
Settlements 

Total Changes 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits—t>ecember 31 , 

(in millions) 
517 

14 
(7) 
3 

(310) 

(300) 

217 

$ 32 

15 
(21) 

I 
2 

(3) 

$ 29 

$ 28 

7 
(13) 

1 
(2) 

(7) 

$ 21 

For the Vear Ended 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits—January 1, 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Changes 
Gross increases—tax positicms in prior periods 
Gross decreases - lax positions in prior periods 
Gross increases—current period tax positi<iHl$ 
Settlements 

Total Oianges 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits—December 31 , 

Duke 

Lasax 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

t^aritlinas Ohio 
IncreasWinwreawt 

Ouke 
Energy 

$ 572 

132 
(38) 
11 

(13) 

92 

S 664 

$ 

$ 

(in millions) 
462 S 

58 
(11) 

8 

55 

517 $ 

15 

30 
(9) 
1 

(5) 

17 

32 

$ 9 

22 
(I) 
2 

(4) 

19 

S 28 

(a) 
(b) 

The following table includes informarion regarding the Duke Energy Registrants unrecognized tax benefits *. 

Duke Duke Duke 
Duke Energy Energy Energy 

p.nergv raraiinmi| Ohio Inrtiana 
(in millions) 

(b) 
121 

11 

115 
D e c e t n b e r s i , 2011 
Amouni that if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate Or regulatory liability' 
Amount that if recognized, would be recorded as a componeait of discontinued 

operations 
The Duke Registrants do nol anticipate a material increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefits in the next 12 months. 
Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas are unable to estimate the specific amounts that would affect the effective tax rate or regulatory liability. 
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The following tables include interest and penalties recognized in the consolidated statements of operations and the consolidaled balance sheets: 

December3l ,2011 
Net interesi income recognized related lo income taxes 
Net interest expense recognized related to income taxes 
Interest receivable related lo income taxes included in the consolidated balance sheets 
Interest payable related to income taxes included in the consolidaled balance sheets 
Accruals for the payment of penaUies included in the consolidated balance sheets 

December 3 1 , 20IQ 
Nel interest income recognized related to income taxes 
Interest receivable related to income taxes included in Ihe consolidated balance 

sheets 
Interest payable related to income taxes included in the consolidated balance 

sheets 
Accruals fcH" the payment of penalties included in the consolidated balance sheets 

Duke 

tasisx 

$ 12 

8 
— 

Duke 

tasax 

S 26 

33 

Duke 
Energy 

Carolinas 

Duke 
Enei^v 

Ohio ' 
(in millions) 

$ 5 

5 
— 

Duke 
Energy 

$ — 
1 

3 

Duke 
Energy 
Ohi« 

(in millions) 

$ 18 

34 

S 4 

Duke 
Energy 

$ — 
1 

3 

Duke 
Energy 
laiiaua. 

S 5 

.— 

Decembers], 2009 
Nel interest expense recognized related fo income taxes 

Duke 

Eioaax 

Duke Duke 
Energy Energy 

(in millioos) 

Duke 
Energy 

imliuu 

S 7 

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries are no longer subject lo U.S. federal examination for years before 2004. The years 2004 and 2005 are in Appeals. 
The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) is currently auditing the federal income tax returns for years 2006 and 2007. With few exceptions, Duke Energy and its 
subsidiaries are no longer subject to state, local or non-U.S. income tax examinarions by tax authorities for years before 1999. 

23. Subsequent Events 
For information on subsequent events related lo acquisitions, regulatory matters, commitments and contingencies, debt and credit facilities and joint 

ownership of generating and transmission facilities, see Noles 2, 4, 5, 6 and 8 respectively. 

24, Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 
Duke Energy 

2011 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net mcome attributable to Chike Energy Corporation 
Eamings pe^-^hare: 

Basic ^̂^ 
Diluted 

Fir^t Second Thi rd Fourtb 
Quart f r Q i i T ' e r Onartpr Onar t f r 

( I D millions, except per sbare data) 

$3,663 $3,534 
814 679 
511 435 

$ 0J8 
$ 0 J 8 

S 0J3 
S 0J3 

$3,964 
767 
472 

$ flJS 
$ 0,35 

$3^68 
517 
288 

$ 0.22 
$ 0^2 

Total 

$14,529 
2,777 
1,706 

$ 1.28 
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2010 
Operaring revenues 
Operaring income (loss) 
Nel income (loss) attributable to Duke Energy Corporation 
Earnings (I^ji^) per share: 

Basic , 
i3) 

Diluted 

First 
(̂ uartt;f 

S 3,594 
761 
445 

S 0.34 
$ 0.34 

Second Third Fourlli 
QiaitSL O'lTtpr Quarter 
(In millions, except per share dala) 

$3,287 
(14) 

(222) 

$ (0.17) 
$ (0.17) 

$3,946 
1,033 

670 

$ 0.51 
$ 0.51 

% 3,445 
681 
427 

$ 0.32 
$ 0.32 

Total 

$14,272 
2,461 
1,320 

$ 1.00 
$ l.OO 

(a) Quarterly EPS amounts are meant to be stand-alone calculations and are not always additive to full year amount due to rounding. 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energ>' in each quarter during the two most recently 
completed fiscal years. All amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise noted. 

2011 
Edwardsport IGCC impairment (see Note 4) 
Emission Allowance impairment (see Note 12) 
Energy efficiency revenue adjustment ^ 

Total 

2010 
Voluntary severance program expenses (see Note 19) 
Commercial Power non-regulated Midwest generarion goodwill impairment (see Note 12) 
Midwest generation asset and emission allowanc* impairment (see Note 12) 
Edwardsport IGCC impairment (see Note 4) 
Gain on sale of investment in Q-Comm (sec Note l3) 
Gain on sale ofDukeNet (see Note 3) 

Total 

First 
fi'Sfter 

$ — 

$ — 

$ (68) 

Second Third 
QuartiL. O" arter 

(In mUlions) 

s — 

$ — 

$ (76) 
(500) 
(160) 

$ (222) 
(79) 

S (301) 

$ (20) 

(44) 

Fourth 

$ — 

59 

S -59 

109 
139 

$ (68) $ (736) S (64) $ 240 

(a) In the fourth quarter of 2011, Duke Energy recorded $59 million of previously deferred revenue resulting from the receipt of an order from the NCUC 
which allowed the recognirion of revenue in excess of amounts billed to customers. 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

2011 
Operaring revenues 
Operaring income' 
Net income 
2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 

First 

$ 1,552 
363 
205 

S 1,545 
347 
192 

Second 
Q'^rter 

$ 1,607 
331 
193 

$1,513 
313 
202 

Third 

(In millions) 

$ 1,868 
541 
311 

$ 1,877 
521 
315 

Fourth 

S 1,466 
245 
125 

$ 1,489 
264 
129 

iDlal 

$6,493 
1,480 

834 

$6,424 
1,445 

838 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energy Carolinas in each quarter during 2011 and 2010. Alt 
amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise noted. 



First 
O t i ! , r t f r 

S (42) 

Second Third 
Q ' " r t p r Ouarlpr 

( In millionn] 

$ (43) $ (13) 

Fourth 
f}tiarter 

S 59 

$ (1) 

20»1 ,.) 
Energy elTiciency revenue adjustment 
2010 
Voluntary severance program expenses (see Nole 19) 

(a) In the fourth quarter of 2011, Duke Energy Carolinas recorded S59 million of previously deferred revenue resulting from the receipt of an order from 
the NCUC which allowed the recognition of revenue in excess of amounts billed to customers. 
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Duke Energy Ohio 

First 
ftuarlt^r 

$ 879 
135 

73 

S 977 
222 
130 

Second 
Quarter 

$ 694 
59 
33 

$ 649 
(781) 
(759) 

Third 
<^"arter 

(In millions) 

S 838 
116 

51 

$ 923 
279 
176 

Fourth 
Ouarler 

s 

s 

770 
65 
37 

780 
55 
12 

Tirtal 

$3,18J 
375 
194 

$3,329 
(225) 
(441) 

2011 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 
2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income (loss) 
Net income (loss) 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energy Ohio in each quarter during the two most recently 
completed fiscal years. All amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise noted. 

2011 
Emission Allowance impairment (see Note 12) 
2010 
Voluntary severance program expenses (see Note 19) 
Commercial Power non-regulated Midwest generarion goodwill impainnent (see Note 12) 
FE&G Ohio T&D goodwill impairment (see Note 12) 
Midwest generation asset and emission allowance impairment (see Note 12) 
Disallowance of previously deferred storm costs 

Total 

First 
* ^ "g ' " t p r 

$ — 

$ (11) 

Second 
Quarter 

( In mill i 

$ — 

$ (10) 
(461) 
(216) 
(160) 

Third 
^uarte^-

ions) 

$ (79) 

$ (2) 

Fourth 

s — 

$ ( i ; 

S ( 1 0 $ (847) S (2) 

(17) 

S (18) 

Duke Energy Indiana 

2011 
Opcralitig revenues 
Operating income (loss) 
Net income (loss) 
2010 
Operating revenues 
Operarii^ income 
Net income 

Find 
^^' '^rtgr 

$ 659 
130 

76 

$ 610 
121 

70 

Second 

$ 

s 

620 
109 

68 

579 
109 
57 

Third 
Quarter 

(In millions) 

$ 718 
(42) 
(31) 

$ 694 
149 
92 

Fourth 
" " " • t p r 

$ 

$ 

625 
85 
55 

637 
127 

66 

Total 

$2,622 
282 
168 

$2,520 
506 
285 

The following table includes unusual or infrequently occurring items recorded by Duke Energy Indiana in each quarter during the two most recently 
completed fiscal years. All amounts discussed below are pre-tax unless otherwise noted. 

2011 
Edwardsport IGCC impainnent (see Note 4) 
2010 
Voluntary severance program expenses (see Note 19) 
Edwardsport IGCC impairment (see Note 4) 

Tolal 

First 
Quarter 

$ — 

S (10) 

$ (10) 

Second Third 
"'•arter QiailSL 

(In millions) 

$ — 

S (16) 

$ (16) 

$ (222) 

$ (3) 
(44) 

S (47) 

Fourth 
QuuiSL 

$ ~ 

$ (4) 

S (4) 
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SCHEDULE I—CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In millions, except per-share amounts) 

Ye^rs F.nded Hecember M. 
ZUII 2010 20(W 

Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 
Equity in Eamings of Subsidiaries 
Other Income and Expenses, net 
Interest Expense 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Tax Benefit 

Income From Continuing Operations 
Income From Discontinued Operarions, net of tax 

Net Income 

52 

(6) 
1,782 

21 
156 

1,641 
(64) 

1,705 
1 

(52) 
1,384 

6 
139 

1,199 
(118) 

1,317 
3 

(1) 
1,095 

9 
99 

1,004 
(59) 

1,063 
12 

$1,706 $1,320 $1,075 

Common Stock Data 
Eamings per share (from conrinuing operations) 

Basic 
Diluted 

Eamings (loss) per share (from discontinued operations) 
Basic 
Diluted 

Eamings per share 
Basic 
Diluted 

Dividends declared per share 
Weighted-average shares outstanding 

Basic 
Diluted 

1.28 
1.28 

• 1.28 
> 1.28 
i 0.99 

U 3 2 
1,333 

1.00 
1.00 

; l.OO 
i l.OO 
; 0.97 

1,318 
1,319 

$ 0.82 
$ 0.82 

$ 0.01 
$ 0.01 

$ 0.83 
S 0.83 
$ 0.94 

1,293 
1,294 

223 



Table o f CcintPnt-; 

ASSETS 
Current As&ets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Other 

Total current assets 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
SCHEDULE I -CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

BALANCE SHEETS 
(In millions, except per-share amounts) 

Hpfernhpr^l . 

Z d l l 

845 
653 
100 

1,598 

jmSL 

488 
913 

34 

1,435 

Investments and Other Assets 
Notes receivable 
Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 
Other 

Total investments and other assets 

Total Assets 

450 
25,670 

571 

26,691 

28,289 

450 
24,410 

525 

25,385 

S 26,820 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Notes payable and commercial paper 
Taxes accrued 
Olher 

Total current liabilities 

Long—term Debt 

Other Long-Term Liabilities 
Defened intome taxes 
OthCT 

Tolal other long-term liabilities 

Commitments and Contingencies 
Common Stockholders' Equity 
Common Stock, $0,001 par value, 2 billion shMes authoriz^; 1,336 million and 1,329 million shares outstanding at 

December 31, 2011 and December 31,2010, respectively 
Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 

Total common stockholders' equity 

Total Liabilities and Common Stockholders' Equity 

$ — 
154 
35 
65 

254 

4,328 

16 
919 

935 

1 
21,132 

1,873 

(234) 

22,772 

$ 28,289 

138 

39 
58 

235 

3,222 

841 

841 

1 
21,023 

1,496 
2 

22,522 

$ 26,820 
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SCHEDULE I - CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In millions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities 

V«>ars F.nded npri-mhfr ^ 1 . 

JML 

$ 1,706 
(1,993) 

(287) 

iftlll 

$ 1,320 
(1.142) 

178 

-2M2. 

$ 1,075 
(1,002) 

73 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of avaitablc-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of available-for-sale securities 
Distriburions from wholly-owned subsidiaries 
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 
Notes receivable from affiliate, nel 
Other 

(45) 
105 
299 

264 
14 

— 
36 
350 

263 
6 

— 
17 

(250) 
(272) 

9 

Net cash provided by (used in) invesring activities 637 655 (496) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from the: 

Issuance of long-term debt 
Issuance of common stock related to employee benefit plans 

Payments for the redemption of long—term debt 
Notes payable and commercial paper 
Notes Payable due to affiliate 
Dividends paid 
Other 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

Net uu^ease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivaleiits at end of period 

996 
67 
— 
151 
105 

(M29) 
17 

7 

357 
488 

522 
302 
(274) 
(2) 

(1,284) 
26 

(710) 

123 
365 . 

1,740 
519 
— 
(269) 
— 

(1.222) 
15 

783 

360 
5 

845 488 365 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

1. Basis of Presentation 
Duke Energy Corporarion (Duke Energy) is a holding company that conducts substantially all of ils business operations through its subsidiaries. As 

specified in the merger conditions issued by various state commissions in connection with Duke Energy's merger with Cinergy Coip. (Cinergy) in April 
2006, there are restrictions on Duke Energy's ability lo obtain funds from certain of its subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances. For fiirlher 
information, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Stalements, "Regulatory Matters." Accordingly, these condensed financial statements have been 
prepared on a parent-only basis. Under this parent-only presentation, Duke Energy's invesiments in its consolidaled subsidiaries are presented under the 
equity method of accounting. In accordance with Rule 12-04 of Regulation S-X, these parent only financial statements do not include all ofthe 
information and footnotes required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the United Slates (U-S.) for annual financial statements. 
Because these parent-only financial .statements and noles do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP in the U.S. for annual 
financial statements, these parent-only financial statements and olher information included should be read in conjunction with Duke Energy's audited 
Consolidated Financial Statements contained wilhin Part It, Item 8 of this Form lO-K for ihe year ended December 3 1 , 2011 . 

Duke Energy and ils subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return and other state and foreign jurisdictional retums as required. The 
taxable income of Duke Energy's wholly-owned operating subsidiaries is reflected in Duke Energy's U.S. federal and slate income tax retums. Duke 
Energy has a tax sharing agreement with ils wholly-owned operating subsidiaries, where the separate remm method is used to allocate tax expenses and 
benefits lo Ihe whol ly-owned operating subsidiaries whose investments or results of operations provide these tax expenses and benefits. The accounting for 
income taxes essentially represents the income taxes that Duke Energy's whoily-owned operaring subsidiaries would incur if each were a separate company 
filing ils own tax reUim as a C-Corporation. 

2. Debt 
S u m m a r y of Debt and Related T e r m s 

Weighted-
Average 

Bate 

Unsecured debt (aj 

Notes Payable and commercial paper 
(b) 4.3% 

0.5% 

V'^a'" " " * • 

2 0 1 3 - 2 0 2 1 

December 31, 

JML jais-
(in millions) 

$3,878 $2,772 
604 450 

Total debt 
Short- tenn notes payable and commercial paper 

Total long-term debt 

4,482 
(154) 

$ 4 3 2 8 

3,222 

$3,222 

(a) A s o f December 3 1 , 2011, this amount includes an intercompany loan of $105 million with Duke Energy's affiliate. Bison Insurance Company 
Limited. 

(b) Includes $450 million at December 3 1 , 2011 and 2010 that was classified as Long-term Debl on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due lo the existence 
of long-term credit faciliries which back-s top these commercial paper balances, along with Duke Energy's ability and intent to refinance these 
balances on a long-term basis. The weighted-average days to maturity was 17 days and 14 days as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

At December 3 1 , 2011, Duke Energy has guaranteed approximately $2.0 billion of debt issued by Ehike Energy Can>linas, LLC, one of Duke 
Energy's whol ly-owned operating subsidiaries. 

In November 2011, Duke Energy issued $500 million of seniornotes, which carry a fixed interest rale of 2.15% and mature November 15, 2016. 
Proceeds from the issuance will be used to fiind capital expenditures in Duke Energy's unregulated businesses in the U.S. and for general corporate 
purposes. 

In August 2011, Duke Energy issued $500 million principal amount of senior notes, which carry a fixed interest rate of 3.55% and mature 
September 15, 2021. Proceeds from the issuance will be used to repay a portion of Duke Energy's commercial paper as it mariires, to hind capital 
expendiUires in Duke Energy's unregulated businesses in the U.S. and for general corporate purposes. 

In April 2011, Duke Energy filed a registration statement (Form S-3) with the SEC lo sell up to $1 billion of variable denomination floating rate 
demand notes, called PremierNotes. The Form S-3 states Ihat no more than $500 million of the notes will be outstanding at any particular rime. The notes 
are offered on a conrinuous basis and bear interest at a floating rate per annum determined by the Duke Energy PremierNotes Committee, or its designee, on 
a weekly basis. The interest rate payable on notes held by an investor may vary based on the principal amount of the investment. The notes have no staled 
maturity date, bul may be redeemed in whole or in part by Duke Energy at any rime. The notes are non-transferable and may be redeemed in whole or in 
part ill the investor's option. Proceeds from the sale of the notes will be used for general corporate purposes. The balance as ofDecember 31 , 2011 is $79 
million. The notes refiect a short- term debt obligation of Duke Energy and are reflected as Notes payable on Duke Energy's Condensed Consolidated 
Balafice Sheets. 

Duke Energy also issued an additional $75 million in Commercial Paper in the third quarter of 2011, for general corporate purposes, which is 
classified as Notes payable and commercial paper on Duke Energy's Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

In November 2011, Duke Energy entered into a new $6 billion, five-year master credit facility, with $4 billion available al closing and the remaining 
$2 billion available following successftil completion of the proposed merger with Progress Energy. The Duke Energy Regislrants each have borrowing 
capac:ity under the master credit facility up to specified sublimits for each borrower. However, Duke Energy has the unilateral ability at any time to increase 
or decrease the bonowing sublimits of each borrower, subject to a maximum sublimit for each borrower. A s o f December 31 ,2011 , Duke Energy has a 
bonowing sublimit of $1,250 million. The amount available under the master credit facility has been reduced, by the use ofthe masler credit facility lo 
backS'op the Lssuances of commercial paper, letters of credit and certain tax-exempt bonds. 

In March20lO, Duke Energy issued $450 million principal amount of 3.35% senior notes due April I, 2015. Proceeds from the issuance were used to 
repay $274 mil l ionof bonowings under ihe master credit facility and for general corporate purposes. 
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Annual Maturities as of December 31, 2011 

(in -"'"'""^t 
2012 S — 
2013 249 
2014 1,325 
2015 450 
2016 950 
Thereafter 1,354 

Total long-term debt, including current maturiries $ 4,328 

3. Commitments and Contingencies 
Duke Energy and its subsidiaries are a party lo litigation, environmental and other matters. For fiirther information, see Note 5 lo the Consolidated 

Financial Statements, "Commitments and Contingencies," 

Duke Energy has various financial and performance guarantees and indemnifications which are issued in the normal course of business. These 
contracts include performance guarantees, stand by letters ofcredit, debt guarantees, surety bonds and indemnifications, Duke Energy enters into tiiese 
arrangements to facilitate commercial transactions with third parties by enhancing the value ofthe transaction to the third party. The maximum polential 
amount of fiiture payments Duke Energy could have been required to make under these guarantees as ofDecember 31, 2011 was approximately $4.7 billion. 
Of tills amount, substantially all relates lo guarantees of wholly-owned consolidated entities, including debl issued by Duke Energy Carolinas discussed 
above, and less than wholly-owned consolidated entities. The majority of these guarantees expire at various times between 2012 and 2036, with the 
remaining performance guarantees having no contractual expiration. See Note 7 to Ihe Consolidated Financial Statements, "Guarantees and 
Indemnifications," for further discussion of guarantees issued on behalf of unconsolidated affiliates and third parties. 

4. Related Party Transactions 
Balances due to or due from related parties included in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 areas follows: 

[m millions) 
Ourent assets due from affiliated companies $ 38 S 39 
Current liabilities due to affiliated companies "̂  , j , $ — $(135) 
Non-current liabilities due to affiliated companies $(871) $(766) 

(a) Balance excludes assets or liabiliries associated with money pool arrangements, which are discussed below. 
(b) The balances at December 31,2011 and 2010 are classified as Receivables on the Balance Sheets. 
(c) The balance at December 31, 2010 is classified as Accounts Payable on the Balance Sheets. 
(d) Oflhe balance at December 31, 2011, $766 million is classified as Other within Olher Long-Tenm Liabilities and $105 million is classified as 

Long-term Debt on the Balance Sheets. The balance at December 31, 2010 is classified as Other within Other Long-Term Liabiliries on the Balance 
Sheets. 

Duke Energy provides support to certain subsidiaries for their short-term borrowing needs through participation in a money pool arrangement. Under 
this arrangement, certain subsidiaries with short-term funds may provide short-term loans to affiliates participaring under this arrangement. Additionally, 
Duke Energy provides loans to subsidiaries through the money pool, but is not permitted to borrow fiinds through the money pool anangement. Duke 
Energy had money pool-related receivables of S450 million classified as Notes Receivable on the Balance Sheets as of both December 31, 2011 and 2010, 

As ofDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, Duke Energy had an intercompany loan outstanding with Cinergy of $608 million and $872 million, respectively, 
which is classified wilhin Receivables on the Balance Sheets. The $264 million decrease in the intercompany loan during 2011 and the $263 million 
decrease during 2010 are reflected as Notes Receivable from Affiliates, net within Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Invesring Activities on the Condensed 
Statements of Cash Flows. 

In conjunction with ihc money pool arrangement and the intercompany loan noted above, Duke Energy recorded interest income of approximately $4 
million, $7 million and $12 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively, which is included in Other Income and Expenses, net on the Condensed 
Statements ofOperations. 

Duke Energy also provides hinding to and sweeps cash from subsidiaries that do nol participate in Ihe money pool. For these subsidiaries, the cash is 
used in or generated from their operations, capital expenditures, debl payments and other activities. Amounts fiinded or received are carried as open 
accounts as either, Investments and Advances to Consolidated Subsidiaries or as Other Non-Current Liabilities and do not bear interest. These amounts are 
included within Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities on the Condensed Statements of Cash Flows. 

During the year ended December 31, 2011, Duke Energy received an equity disriihution of $299 million from Duke Energy Carolinas, which is 
reflected within Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities on the Condensed Statements of Cash Flows. Addirionally, Duke Energy received an 
equity distriburion from Duke Energy CaroUnas of S350 million in 2010, which is reflected within Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities on 
the Condensed Stalements of Cash Flows. 
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During the yearended December 31, 2011, Duke Energy paid a $15 million advance to Cinergy Corp, for Green Frontier Windpower LLC PTC 
funding contributions. During the yearended December 31, 2(]10, Duke Energy forgave a $29 million advance lo Cinergy Corp. 

During the year ended December 31, 2009, Duke Energy contributed approximately $250 million of capital to its subsidiary, Duke Enei^y Carolinas, 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC, 
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES 

Duke Energy 

(b) 
December 31, 2011: 

Injuries and damages' 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Allowarice for doubtful accounts - restricled receivables of 

Other 

Balance al 
Beginning 

$ 858 
34 

34 

380 

AitHilinmr 

Charged to 

$ — 
27 

6 

74 

Charged to 
Olher 

( In millians) 

$ — 

7 

nHliirlifin<l») 

$ 52 
26 

— 
134 

Balance al 
Endof 
Pt-rintl 

$ 806 
3 5 

40 

3 2 7 

$ 1306 

(b) 
December 31, 2010: 

Injuries and damages' 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Allowance for doubtftil accounts - restricled receivables of 

Otiier 

107 212 $ 1^08 

984 
42 

6 
396 

$ 1 
26 

7 
120 

$ 
— 

22 
44 

$ 127 
34 

1 
' 180 

$ 858 
34 

34 
380 

(h) 
December 31,2009: 

Injuries and damages' 
Allovf^ce for doubtfiil atxounts 
Other 

$ 1,428 154 66 342 $ 1,306 

$ 1,035 
42 

555 

$ 
23 
52 

$ 
9 

24 

S 51 
26 

235 

S 984 
48 

396 

$ 1,632 75 33 312 $ 1,428 

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. 
(b) Principally asbestos reserves at Duke Energy Carolinas. 
(c) Principally allowance for CRC which was consolidated on January 1, 2010, 
(d) Principally nuclear property insurance reserves at Duke Energy Carolinas, insurance reserves at Bison and other reserves, included in Other within 

Current Liabilities or Other within Defened Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The valuation and reserve amounts above do not include unrecognized tax benefits amounts or deferred tax asset valuation allowance amounts. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES 

Duke Energy CaroUnas 

December 3 1 , 2011: . , 
Injuries and damages 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Allowance for doubtful accounts - restricted receivables of 

vi^S 
Other 

Balance at 
Beginning 
at Pfrinrt 

$ 853 
3 

6 
133 

Additions : 

Charged la 
l-'.xnvn'ir 

$ — 
15 

— 
1 

Charged to 
Other 

(In millioas) 

$ — 
— 

— 
— 

tl^^tfctianst'l 

$ 52 
15 

— 
33 

Balance at 
End ol 
Pgrinri 

$ 801 
3 

6 
101 

995 16 100 911 

December 31 , 2010; |^, 
Injuries and damages 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Allowance for doubtful accounts - restricted receivables of 

V I % 
Other 

December 31 ,2009 : 
Injuries and damages 
Al lov^^ce for doubtfiil accounts 
Other 

$ 

$ 

$ 

980 
2 

6 
124 

1,112 

1,031 
7 

200 

S 

$ 

$ 

17 

1 
31 

49 

17 
4 

$ 

$ 

S 

3 

3 

— 

$ 

$ 

S 

127 
16 

1 
25 

169 

51 
16 
80 

S 

$ 

853 
3 

6 
133 

995 

980 
8 

124 

$ 1,238 21 147 $ 1,112 

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals, 
(b) Principally asbestos reserves. 
(c) Principally nuclear property insurance and other reserves, included in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabiliries on Ihe Consolidated 

Balance Sheets. 

The valuation and reserve amounts above do not include unrecognized tax benefits amounts or deferted lax asset valuation allowance amounts. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC, 
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

SCHEDULE il—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES 

Duke Energy Ohiu 

Year Ended December 31, 2011: 
Allowance for doubtfiil accounts 
Environmental 
Unceij^in Tax Provisions 
Other 

Balance at 
Beginning 
fifPprmH 

18 
49 
10 

1 

Charged to 

Additions : 
Charged lo 

Olher 

(In millions) 

78 

11 
6 

17 

JJlediitfimiji'̂ , 

2 
26 

2 

30 

Balance al 
End of 
Pe""d 

16 
28 
21 

S 

70 

Year Ended December 31, 2010: 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Environmental 
Unceij^in Tax Provisions 
Other 

Year Ended December 31,2009: 
Allowance for doubtfijl accounts 
Envir^lj^ental 
Other 

17 
20 

11 

48 

18 
11 
11 

$ 

S 

$ 

I 

20 
— 

21 

1 
(10) 
2 

39 

39 

21 

10 
10 
10 

30 

18 
49 
10 
I 

78 

2 
2 
2 

S 17 
20 
II 

40 (7) 21 48 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. 
Included in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. In 2009, PUCO issued an order allowing the 
deferral of costs related to Manufactured Gas Plant sites into a regulatory asset, which resulted in a net credit to expense during 2009. 
Principally mark-to-market and olher reserves, included in Unrealized gains on mark-to-market and hedging Iransacrions within Current Assets and 
Olher wilhin Investments and Other Assets, Unrealized losses on mark-lo-market and hedging transactions within Current Liabilities and Other 
within Defened Credits and Other Liabiliries on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
Included in Taxes accrued and Interest accrued within Cunent Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC - DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES 

Duke Energy Indiana 

December 31, 2011: 
injuries and damages 
Allo^^ce for doubtfiil accounts 
Other 

December 31, 2010: 
Injuries and damages 
Allowjgpce for doubtful accounts 
Otiier 

December 31, 2009: 
Injuries and damages 
Allowfgpce for doubtfiil accounts 
Other 

Balance at 
Beginning 
nf P i rmd 

4 
1 

12 

17 

4 
1 

18 

23 

4 
1 

15 

20 

Cfaitrged lo 

Addilinns : 
Charged to 

Olher 
^rroi in ts 
(In millions) 

$ — 

$ — 

Deductionsf') 

$ — 

5 

$ 5 

$ — 

7 

$ 7 

Balance a I 
End of 
Period 

4 
I 

12 

$ — 

17 

4 
1 

12 

17 

4 
1 

18 

23 

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. 
(b) Principally environmental reserves included in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The valuation and reserve amounts above do not include unrecognized lax benefits amounts or defened lax asset valuarion allowance amounts, 
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item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure. 

None, 

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures - Duke Energy, Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Cnerg>' Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Duke 
Energy Registrants in the reports they file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) is recorded, processed, summarized, and 
reported, within the time periods specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission's (SEC) rules and forms. 

Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance that infonnation 
required to be disclosed by the Duke Energy Registrants in the reports they file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to 
management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. 

Under the supervision and with the participation of managemeni, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the Duke Energy 
Registrants have evaluated the effectiveness of their disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-l 5(e) and 15d-15(e) under the 
Exchange Act) as ofDecember 31, 201 Land, based upon this evaluarion, the Chief Execurive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that these 
controls and procedures are effective in providing reasonable assurance of compliance. 

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the Duke Energy 
Registrants have evaluated changes in intemal control over financial reporting (as such terra is defined in Rules 13a-15(0 aii*i 15d-l5(0 under the 
Exchange Act) that occurred duringthe fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2011 and have concluded no change has materially affected, or is reasonably 
likely to materially affect, internal control over financial reporting. 

Management's Annual Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The Duke Energy Registrants' management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial 
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). The Duke Energy Registrants' intemal control system was designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes, in accordance 
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations, inlernal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect 
misstatements. Also projections of any evaluation of effecriveness to future periods are subject lo the risk that controls may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with policies and procedures may deteriorate. 

The Duke Energy Registrants' management, including their Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has conducted an evaluation ofthe 
effectiveness of their intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2011 based on the framework in Inlernal Control—Integrated Framework 
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission. Based on that evaluation, management concluded that its intemal 
controls over financial reporting were effective as of December 31,2011, 

Deloitte & Touche LLP, Duke Energy's independent registered public accounring firm, has issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of Duke 
Energy's intemal control over financial reporting. 
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Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance. 

Duke Energy will provide information that is responsive lo this Item 10 in its definitive proxy statement or in an amendment to this Annual Report not 
later than 120 days after Ihe end ofthe fiscal year covered by Ihis Annual Report, in either case under Ihe caption "Directors and Execurive Officers," and 
possibly elsewhere therein. That information is incorporated in this Item 10 by reference. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation. 

Duke Energy will provide information that is responsive lo this Item 11 in its definitive proxy statement or in an amendment to this Annual Report nol 
later than 120 days after the end ofthe fiscal year covered by this Annual Report, in either case under the caption "Executive Compensation," and possibly 
elsewhere therein. That information is incorporated in this Item 11 by reference. 

Hem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Mailers. 

Duke Energy will provide informarion that is responsive to this Item 12 in its definitive proxy statement or in an amendment to this Annual Report not 
later than 120 days after the end ofthe fiscal year covered by this Annual Report, in either case under the caption "Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial 
Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters," and possibly elsewhere therein, TTiat information is incorporated in this Item 12 by reference. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence 

Duke Energy will provide information that is responsive lo this Item 13 in its definitive proxy statement or in an amendment to this Annual Report nol 
later than 120 days after the endof the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report, in either case under the caption "Certain Relationships and Related 
Transactions," and possibly elsewhere therein. Thai information is incorporated in this Item 13 by reference. 

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP, and the member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmalsu and their respective affiliates (collectively, Deloitte) provided 
professional services to Duke Energy Corporation (Duke Energy) and its consolidated subsidiaries for 2011 and 2010. A portion of these costs have been 
allocated to Duke Energy Carotinas, LLC (Duke Energy Carolinas), Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (Duke Energy Ohio) and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (Duke 
Energy Indiana), collectively referred to as the Subsidiary Registrants. The following tables present the Deloitte fees for services rendered to Duke Energy 
and the Subsidiary Registrants during 2011 and 2010: 

Duke Energy 
(In millions) 

Types of Fe« 21111 101(1 
Audit Fees*"' -^^ $ 8.5 $ 8.5 

2.1 Audit-Related Fees* '̂ 2.8 
Tax Fees*' 0.2 0.8 

Total Fees: $11.5 $11-4 

Subsidiary Registrants 
(In millions) 

Duke Energy Carnlina^ Huke P.neryvOhio ]?uKt Energy ladiana 

TypesofFees _ 2 M 1 _ J " ' " JQII 20311 2011 -2fllIL 
AudilFees" . . $ 3.9 $ 4.2 $ 2 . 1 $1.8 $ 1.1 $ 1.3 
Audit-Related Fees 1.2 1.1 0,7 0.4 0.4 0.3 
Tax Fees 0,1 0.4 — 0.2 — 0. i 

Total Fees: $ 5.2 $ 5.7 $ 2,8 $2,4 $ 1.5 $ 1-7 

(a) Audit Fees are fees hilled or expected to be billed for professional services for the audit of Duke Energy and the Subsidiary Registrants' financial 
statements included in the annual report on Form 10-K and the review of financial stalements included in quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, for 
services that are normally provided by Deloitte in connection wilh statutory, regulatory or other filings or engagements or for any other service 
performed by Deloitte to comply with generally accepted auditing standards. 

(b) Audit-Related Fees are fees for assurance and related sen/ices that are reasonably related to the perfonnance of an audit or review of financial 
statements, including assistance wilh acquisitions and divestitures and intemal control reviews. 

(c) Tax Fees are fees for tax retum assistance and preparation, tax examination assistance, and professional services related to tax planning and tax 
strategy. 

To safeguard the continued independence ofthe independent auditor, the Duke Energy Audit Committee adopted a policy that provides that the 
independent public accountants are only permitted to provide services to Duke Energy and its consolidated subsidiaries, including the Subsidiary 
Registrants that have been pre-approved by the Duke Energy Audit Committee. Pursuant to the policy, detailed audit services, audit-related services, lax 
services and certain olher services have been specifically pre-approved up to certain fee limits. In the event that the cost of any of these services may 
exceed the pre-approved limits, the Duke E n e i ^ Audit Committee must pre-approve the service. All other services that are not prohibited pursuant to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission's or other applicable regulatory bodies' mles of regulations must be specifically pre-approved by tbe Duke Energy 
Audit Committee. All services performed in 2011 and 2010 by the independent public accountant were approved by the Duke Energy Audit Committee 
pursuant to its pre-approval policy, 
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Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules. 

(a) Consolidated Financial Statements, Supplemental Financial Dala and Supplemental Schedules included in Part II of this annual report are as 
follows: 

Duke Energy Corporation; 
Consolidated Financial Statements 
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 
Consolidaled Statements of Cash Flows forthe Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Statements of Equity and Comprehensive Income for the Years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
Quarterly Financial Data, (unaudited, included in Nole 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statemenis) 
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule i—Condensed Parent Company Financial Information for the Years Ended December 31, 

2011,2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule II- -Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves for the Years Ended December 31, 

2011,2QlQand 2009 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounring Firm 

Duke EnergyCarolinas, LLC: 
Consolidated Financial Statements 
Consolidated Statements ofOperations fbr the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
ConsoUdated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Statements of Member's Equity and Comprehensive Income forthe Years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
Quarterly Financial Data, (unaudited, included in Note 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statements) 
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves for the Years Ended December 31, 

2011,2010 and 2009 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
All olher schedules are omitted because they are nol required, or because the required information is included in the Consolidaled 

Financial Statements or Noles, 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc: 

Consolidaled Financial Statemenis 
Consolidaled Statements ofOperations for the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Balance Sheetsasof December 31, 2011 and 2010 
Consolidated Slatementsof Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Statements of Common Stockholder's Equity and Comprehensive Income forthe Years Ended December 31, 2011, 

2010 and 2009 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Stalements 
Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited, included in Nole 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statemenis) 
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule II—^Valualion and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves for the Years Ended December 31, 

2011,2010 and 2009 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounring Firm 
All other schedules are omitted because Ihey are not required, or because the required infonnarion is included in the Consolidaled 

Financial Statements or Noles. 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc: 

ConsoUdated Financial Stalements 
Consolidated Statements ofOperations for the Years Ended December 31. 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 
Consolidated Statemenis of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 
Consolidated Statements of Common Stockholder's Equity and Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31,2011, 

2010 and 2009 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited, included in Note 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statements) 
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule II—Valuarion and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves for the Years Ended December 31, 

2011, 2010 and 2009 
Report of independent Registered Public Accounring Firm 
All Other schedules are omitted because they arc not required, or because the required informarion is included in the Consolidated 

Financial Statements ot Notes, 

(b) Exhibits^See Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page. 
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S l t J N A T U R E S 

Pur suan t to the requi rements of Section 13 o r IS(d) o f the Securities Exchange Ac to f 1934, the regis t rants have duly caused this repor t to be 
signed on their behalf hy the unders igned the reun to duty au thor i sed . 

Date: Febmary 2K, 2012 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
(Registrants) 

By: /ai lAt^F.sF.Ror.F.ft'^ 
James E. Rogers 

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuan t to the requi rements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this repor t has been signed below by Ihe following persons on behalf of 
the regis t rant and in the capacities a n d on the date indicated. 

(0 / ^ . U M F ^ F R»r,FRS 

James E. Rogers 
Chairman, President and Chief Execulive DHicer (Principal 

Exetulive Oiricerand Director) 

(ii) /d i.yfiu I fijKio 
Lvnn J. CoitHi 

Croup tueculive and Chief Financial Oflker (Principal Financial 
Officer) 

(iii), /s;/ STFVFI^JK VniiKn 

Steven K. V»ung 
Senior Vice President and Conlroller (Principal Accounting Officer) 

(iv) Directors: 

William Bamet, III* 

G. Alex Bernhardt, Sr.* 

Michael G. Browning* 

Daniel R. DiMicco ' 

John H. Forsgren* 

Ann M. Gray* 

James H, Hance, Jr,* 

E. James Reinsch* 

James T. RJiodes* 

Philip R, Sharp* 

Dale: Febnaary 28, 2012 

Lynn J. Good, by signing her name hereto, does hereby sign this document on behalf of the registrant and on behalf of eachof the above-named 
persons previously indicated by asterisk pursuant to a power of attomey duly executed by the registranl and such persons, filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission as an exhibit hereto. 

By;. /^/ I.v^•^^J•C,QOn 
Alio r n e y - l n - F a c t 
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S I G N A T U R E S 

Pur suan t to the requi rements of Section 13 or 15(d) o f the Securit ies Exchange Act of 1934, the regis t rant has duly caused this repor t to be 
signed on its behalf by the unders igned, Ihcreunto duly au thor ized . 

Date: February 28, 2012 

DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC 
(Registranl) 

By: /s/ J A M F S E . Rnr.r.RS 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive OITicer 

Pu r suan t to the requi rements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this repor t has been signed below by the following persons on beha l fo f 
the regis t rant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

(i) ;s; IAVIFSE Rnfif-pî  
James F- Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Eiwuiive Officer) 

(ii) /•;/ 1 .VNN 1 Grvin 
Lynn J. Cood 

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer) 

(iii) /^/ STFVFNK. Ynii>jn 
Steven K- Yuung 

Senior Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) 

(iv) Directors: 

/s/ 

/̂ / 

1̂ 1 

James C Rogers 

r VMM t Gnnn 
Lynn J. Cood 

MARrE. MANIV 

Marc t . Manly 

Date: February 28, 2012 
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SIGNATURES 

P u r s u a n t to the r equ i r emen t s of Section 13 or 15(d) of thft Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regis t rant has duly caused this r epor t lo be 
signed on its behalf by the unders igned, the reun to duly au thor ized . 

Date: February 28, 2012 

DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
(Registranl) 

By: l?f JAMFS E . RoGFJts 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 

P u r s u a n t to the requ i rements of the Securit ies Exchange A c t o f 1934, this repor t has been signed below by the following persons un behal fof 
the regis t rant and in the capacit ies a n d on the da te indicated. 

(i) /s/ JAMFS F Rptii-s;^ 

James E. Rogers 
Chief Execufive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) 

(ii) /<;/ LYNN I Qpnn 
Lynn J. Cood 

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer) 

(iii) /S/ <̂ TFVFN K YolfNfi 
Steven K. Young 

Senior Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Ollicer) 

(iv) Directors; 

M 

M 

M 

I A W H S E Rnr,FBS 
James £. Rogers 

I.VNN 1 r .non 

Lynn J. Good 

M A R r F M*Nrv 

Marc E. Manly 

Date: February 28, 2012 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

Dale: February 28, 2012 

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 
(Registrant) 

By: /s/ JAMFSF. ROGERS 

James E, Rogers 
Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalfof 
the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

(i) /^/ TAMF. F ROflFRS 

James E. Rogers 
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) 

(ii) /s/ [ V N M T Conn 
Lynn J. COOd 

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer) 

(iii) /t;/ STFVPVK: YnuMn 
Steven K. Voong 

Senior Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) 

(iv) Directors: 

/•;/ K F I I F V A K A R N 

Kelley A. Karn 

/S/ DOIIOIASF p.SAMANN 

Dongas F. Esamann 

/•;/ M A P r F M A N L Y 

Marc E. Manly 

Date: February 28, 2012 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibits filed herewith are designated by an asterisk (*). All exhibits not so designated are incorporated by reference to a prior filing, as indicated. 
Items constituting management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements are designated by a double asterisk (**). The Company agrees lo furnish 
upon request to the Commission a copy of any omitted schedules or exhibits upon request on all items designated by a triple asterisk (***). 

Exhibit Duke Energy Duke Energy Duke Energy 
^ • " " ' • - r Duhe Energy Carolina^ QJUH — I m l u i i a — 

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of May 8, 2005, as X X 
amended as of July 11, 2005, as of October 3, 2005 and as of 
March 30, 2006, by and among the registrant, Duke Energy 
Corporation, Cinergy Corp., Deer Acquisition Corp., and 
Cougar Acquisition Corp. (filed with Form 8-K of Duke 
Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, April 4, 2006, as 
Exhibit 2-1). 

2.2 Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated as of X 
December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp (filed with the Form 
8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1 -32853, December 15. 2006, as Exhibit 2.1), 

2.3 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Duke Energy X 
Coiporation, Diamond Acquisition Corporation and Progress 
Energy, Inc. dated as of January 8, 2011 (filed with the Form 
8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32583, January 11,2011). 

3.1 Amended and restated Certificate of Incorporation (filed with X 
the Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32853, April 4, 2006. as Exhibit 3-1), 

3.2 Articles of Organization Including Articles of Conversion X 
(filed wilh Form 8-K of registranl, File No. 1-4928, April 7, 
2006, as exhibit 3.1). 

3.2.1 Amended Certificate of Incorporation, effective October 1, X 
2006 (filed with the Form lO-Q ofthe registrant for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2006, File No. 1 -4928, as 
exhibit 3.1). 

3.3 Amended Articles of Incorporation of Duke Energy Ohio, X 
Inc. effective October 23, 1996 (filed with Form 10-Q of 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the quarter ended September 30, 
1996, File No 1-1232). 

3.3.1 Amended Articlesof Consolidation, effective October I, X 
2006 (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2006, File No. 1-1232). 

3.4 Amended Articles of Consolidation of PSI, as amended X 
April 20. 1995 (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter 
ended June 30, 1995, File No. 1-3543). 

3 4.1 Amendment lo Article D ofthe Amended Articles of X 
Consolidation of PSI, effective July 10, 1997 (filed with 
Form 10~K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) forthe yearended December 31, 1997, File No, 
1-3543). 
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Exhibit 

}A.2 

3.5 

3.6 

3.7 

Amended Articles of Consolidation, effective October 1, 
2006 (filed with Form iO-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) forthe quarter ended 
September 30, 2006, File No. 1-3543), 

Amended and Restated By-Laws of regislrant (filed with 
the Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No, 
1-32853, March 3, 2008, as Exhibit 3.1). 

Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement (filed 
with Form 8-K of registrant. File No. 1-4928, April 7, 
2006, as exhibit 3,1). 

Regulations of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., as amended on 
July 23, 2003 (filed with Form lO-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc, (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Eiectric Company) for 
the quarter ended June 30, 2003, File No, 1-I2i2). 

Dukf Rnfrpv 
Duke Energy 

Carntina^ 
Duke Energy 

CJiia 
Duke Energy 

intliana 
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Extiibit 
Niimhcfc 

4,1 

4,1.1 

4.1,2 

4.1.3 

4,1.4 

4.1.5 

4.1.6 

4.1.7 

4.1.8 

n i l k p F n ^ r p v 
Duke Energy 

<^«'-nlinas 
Duke Energy 

" h i " 
Duke Energy 

Luliam— 

By-Laws of PSI. as amended on July 23, 2003 (filed wilh 
Form IO-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended June 30, 2003, File No, 
1-3543), 

Original Indenture (First Mortgage Bonds) between Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc, and The Bank of New York (as Tnislee) 
dated as of August 1, 1936 (filed with Registration Statement 
of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electtic Company) File No, 2-2374), 

Fourteenth Supplemental IndenUire between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New York dated as of 
November 2, 1972 (filed with Registration Statement of Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 
Company) File No. 2-60961). 

Thirty-third Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New York dated as of 
September 1, 1992 (filed with Registration Statement of Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati Gas & Eiectric 
Company) File No, 2-53578) . 

Thirty-fourth Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New York dated as of October I, 
1993 (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
quarter ended September 30, 1993, File No. I - I 2 3 2 ) . 

Thirty-fifth Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New York dated as of January 1, 
1994 (filed with Registration Statement of Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) 
File No. 2-52335) . 

Thirty-sixth Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New Yoric dated as of 
February 15, 1994 (filed with Registration Statement of Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 
Company) File No. 2-52335). 

Thirty-seventh Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New York dated as of October 14, 
1996 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Ohio. Inc, 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
yearended December31 , 1996, File No. I - I 2 3 2 ) . 

Thirty-eighth Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bankof New York dated as of February 1, 
2001 (filed with Form 10 -Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
quarter ended March 3 1 , 2001, File No, 1 -1232), 

Thirty-ninth Supplemental Indenture dated as of September I, 
2002, between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New 
York, as Trustee (filed with Form lO-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for 
thequar t e rendedSep lember30 , 2002, File N o 1 T232) . 
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Exhibit 
N i i m t i p r 

4.2 

4.2,1 

4.2.2 

4,2.3 

Original Indenture (First Mortgage Bonds) dated 
September 1, 1939, between PSI and The First National 
Bank of Chicago, as Trustee, and LaSalle National Bank, 
as Successor Trustee (filed as Exhibit A-Part 5 in File No. 
70-258 Supplemental Indenture dated March 30, 1984), 

Forty-second Supplemental Indenture between PSI and 
LaSalle National Bank dated August 1, 1988 (filed with 
Form lO-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) forthe yearended December31, 1988, File 
No. 1-3543), 

Forty-fourth Supplemental Indenture between PSI and 
LaSalle National Bank dated March 15, 199(1 (filed with 
Form lO-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for the year ended December 31, 1990, File 
No. 1-3543). 

Forty—fifth Supplemental Indenture between PSI and 
LaSalle National Bank dated March 15. 1990 (filed wilh 
Form lO-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for the year ended December 31, 1990, File 
No. 1-3543), 

niikp Fn^rov 
Duke Energy 

Carolinas 
Duke Energv 

Qim 
Duke Energy 

L ldUIU 
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Kxliibii 

4,2.4 

4,2.5 

4.2.6 

4.2.7 

4.2,8 

4,2,9 

4,2,10 

4.2.11 

4.2.12 

4.2.13 

4.2,14 

Diikf Enen-Y 
Duke Energy 

'""'•olinH-i 
Duke Energy 

Hiiia 
Duke Energy 

Indiana 

Forty-Sixth Supplemental Indenmre between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated June !, 1990 (filed with Form 10 K of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) forthe 
year ended December 31, 1991, File No, 1-3543), 

Forty-seventh Supplemental Indenture between PSI and 
LaSalle National Bank dated July 15. 1991 (filed with Form 
iO-Kof Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, (formerly PS! Energy, 
Inc.) for the year ended December 31, 1991, File No. 1-3543), 

Forty—eighth Supplemental Indenture between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated July 15, 1992 (filed with Form 10-K of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
year ended December 31, 1992, File No. 1-3543). 

Forty-ninth Supplemental Indenture between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated February 15, 1993 (filed with Form 10-K 
of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for 
the year ended December 31, 1992, File No, 1-3543). 

Fiftieth Supplemental Indenture between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated February 15, 1993 (filed with Form 10-K 
of Duke Enei^y Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for 
the yearended December31, 1992, File No 1-3543). 

Fifty-first Supplemental Indenture between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated February 1, 1994 (filed with Form 10-K 
of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc) for 
the year ended December 31, 1993, File No. 1-3543), 

Fifty-second Supplemental Indenture between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank, as Trustee, dated as of April 30, 1999 (filed 
with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended March 31, 1999, File No. 
1-3543), 

Fifty-third Supplemental Indenture between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated June 15,2001 (filed with Form 10-Q of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
quarter ended June 30,2001, File No. 1-3543). 

Fifty-fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of September I, 
2002, between PSI and LaSalle Bank National Association, as 
Trustee (filed wilh Form lO-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2002, File No. 1-3543). 

Fifty-fifth Supplemental Indenmre between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated February 15, 2003 (filed wilh Form 10-Q 
of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for 
the quarter ended September 30, 2003, File No. 1-3543). 

Fifty-Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as ofDecember I, 
2004, between PSI and LaSalle Bank National Association, as 
Trustee (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the year ended December 31, 
2004, File No 1-3543). 
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4,3 

4,4 

4.4.1 

Repayment Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, and 
The Dayton Power and Light Company dated as of 
December 23, 1992 (filed wilh Form 10-K of Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) 
for the year ended December 31, 1992, File No. 1-1232), 

Indenture dated November 15, 1996, between PSI and The 
Fifth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with Form 10-K of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the year 
ended December 31, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

First Supplemental Indenture dated November 15, 1996. 
between PSI and The Fifth Third Bank, as Tnislee (filed wilh 
Form 10- K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the year ended December 31, 1996, File No, 
1-3543). 
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A.A.I Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 15, 1998, X 
between PSI and The Fifth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with 
Form 10-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for the year ended December 31, 1997, File No. 
1-3543). 

4.4.3 Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of August 5, 1998, X 
between PSI and The Fifth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for the quarter ended June 30, 1998, File No. 
1-3543). 

4.4.4 Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as ofDecember 15, 1998, X 
between PSi and The Fifth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with 
Form 10-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the year ended December 31, 1998, File No. 
1-3543). 

4.4.5 Sixth Supplemental Indenmre dated as of April 30, 1999, X 
between PSI and The Fifth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for the quarter ended March 31, 1999, File No, 
1-3543). 

4.4.6 Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 20, 1999, X 
between PSI and The Fifth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with 
Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for the quarter ended September 30, 1999. File 
No, 1-3543), 

4.4.7 Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 23. X 
2003, between PSI and The Fifth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed 
with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, File 
No. 1-3543), 

4.4.8 Tenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of June 9,2006, X 
between PSI Energy, Inc. and The Bank of New York 
Trust Company, N,A, (successor trustee lo Fifth Third Bank), 
as Trustee (filed with Form S-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.), filed on June 15, 2006, File No, 
1-3543). 

4.5 Loan Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and the X 
State of Ohio Air Quality Development Authority dated as of 
September 13, 1995 (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Ohio. Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) 
for the quarter ended September 30, 1995, File No. 1-1232). 

4.6 Twenty-fifth Supplemental Indenture between PSI and The ^ 
First National Bank of Chicago dated September I, 1978 
(filed with the registration statement of Duke Energy Indiana, 
Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.), File No. 2-62543), 

4.6,1 Thirty-fifth Supplemental Indenture between PSI and The ^ 
First National Bank of Chicago dated March 30, 1984 (filed 
with Form IO-Kof Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the year ended December 31, 1984, File No. 
1-3543). 
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4,7 

4.8 

4.9 

Loan Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and 
the Stale of Ohio Air Quality Development Authority 
dated August 1, 2001 (filed wilh Ihe Form 10 - Q of Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the quarter ended September 30, 
2001, File No, 1-1232). 

Indenture (Secured Medium-term Notes, Series A), dated 
July 15, 1991, between PSI and LaSalle National Bank, 
as Trustee (filed with Form 10-K/A No, 2 of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
year ended December 31, 1992, filed on July 15. 1993, 
File No 1-3543), 

Original Indenture (Unsecured Debt Securilies) between 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, and The Fifth Third Bank dated 
as of May 15, 1995 (filed with the registration statement 
on Form 8-A, filed on July 24, 1995, File No. I -1232). 
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4,9.1 

4,9,2 

4.9,3 

4.9,4 

4.9,5 

4.9.6 

4.9.7 

4.10 

4.11 

4.12 

First Supplemental Indenmre between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of June 1, 1995(filed 
with the Form IO-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the quarter ended 
June 30,1995, File No. I 1232). 

Second Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc, and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of June 30, 1995 (filed 
with the registration statement on Form 8-A, filed on July 24, 
1995, File No, 1-1232). 

Third Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of October 9,1997 
(filed with the Form IO-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
quarter ended September 30, 1997, File No. 1-1232). 

Fourth Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of April I, 1998 (filed 
with the Form IO-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the quarter ended 
March 31, 1998, File NO- 1-1232). 

Fifth Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of June 9, 1998 (filed 
with the Form IO-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1998, File No 1-1232). 

Sixth Supplemental Indenhire between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of September 15, 2002 
(filed with the Fonn 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric (Company) for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2002, File No. 1-1232). 

Seventh Supplemental Indenture between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of June 15, 2003 (filed 
wilh ihe Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the quarter ended 
June 30, 2003, File No 1-1232). 

Indenture (Secured Medium-term Notes, Series B), dated 
July 15, 3992, between PSI and LaSalle National Bank, as 
Trustee (filed with Form lO-K/A No. 2 of Duke Energy 
Indiana, Inc. (formeriy PSI Energy, Inc.) for the year ended 
December 31, 1992, filed on July 15, 1993, File No. 1-3543). 

Loan Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and the 
Ohio Air Quality Development Authority dated as of 
September 1, 2002 (filed wilh ihe Form 1G-Q of Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati (jas & Electric 
Company) for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, File No. 
1-1232). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and the City of Princeton, 
Indiana dated as of November 7, L996 (filed with Form IO-Q 
of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for 
the quarter ended September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 
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4.13 

4.14 

4.15 

4,16 

Loan Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, and the 
Ohio Air Quality Development Authority dated as of 
November I, 2004, relating to Series A (filed with the Form 
8-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas 
& Electric Company), filed on November 19, 2004, File No. 
1-1232). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and the City of Princeton, 
Indiana dated as of February 1, 1997 (filed with Form 10-K 
of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for 
the year ended December 31, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Loan Agreemeni between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc and the 
Ohio Air Quality Development Authority dated as of 
November 1, 2004, relating to Series B (filed with tbe Form 
8-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas 
& Electric Company), filed on November 19, 2004, File No. 
1-1232), 

Unsecured Promissory Note dated October 14, 1998, between 
PSI and the Rural Utilities Service (filed with Fonn 10-K of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for Ihe 
year ended December 31, 1998, File No. 1-3543). 
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4.17 

4.18 

4.19 

4,20 

4,21 

4.22 

4.23 

4.24 

4.25 

4.26 

Loan Agreemeni between PS! and the Indiana Development 
Finance Aulhorily dated as of July 15, 1998 (filed with Form 
10- Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, 
Inc.) for the quarter ended June 30, 1998, File No. I - 3543). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and the Indiana Development 
Finance Authority dated as of May 1, 2000 (filed wilh Form 
lO-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, 
Inc) for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, File No. 1-3543). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and the Indiana Development 
Finance Authority dated as of September I, 2002 (filed with 
Fonn 10 Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc) for die quarter ended September 30, 2002 File 
No, 1-3543). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and the Indiana Development 
Finance Authority dated as of September 1, 2002 (filed with 
Form IO-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, File 
No. 1-3543). 

Loan Agreemeni between PSI and the Indiana Development 
Finance Authority dated as of February 15, 2003 (filed with 
Form lO-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended March 31, 2003, File No. 
1-3543). 

6.302% Subordinated Note between PSI and Cinergy Corp., 
dated February 5. 2003 (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2003, File No. I -3543). 

6.403% Subordinated Note between PSI and Cinergy Corp., 
dated February 5, 2003 (filed with Fonn 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2003, File No. 1-3543). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and tbe Indiana Development 
Finance Authority dated as of December 1, 2004, relating to 
Series 2004B (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Indiana, 
Inc (formerly PSI Energy, Inc), filed on December 9, 2004, 
File No. i-3543). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and the Indiana Development 
Finance Authority dated as ofDecember 1,2004, relating lo 
Series 2004C (filed wilh Form 8-K of Duke Energy Indiana, 
Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.), filed on December 9,2004, 
File N o 1-3543). 

Form of Sixth Supplemental Indenhire, dated as of 
November 17, 2011, to the Indenture, dated as of June 3, 
2008, between Duke Energy Corporation and The Bank of 
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee (filed 
with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, November 17, 
2011, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 4.1), 
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4.27 

4.28 

4.29 

10.1 

10.1.1 

10.2 

10.2.1 

Form of Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 25, 
2011, lo the Indenture, dated as of June 3, 2008, between 
Duke Energy Coiporation and The Bank of New York 
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee (filed with Form 
8 - K o f Duke Energy Corporation, August 25, 2011, File 
N o . l - 3 2 5 8 3 , Exhibit 4.1). 

Ninety third Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 19, 
2011 between the Company and The Bank of New York 
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee (filed with Form 
8-K OfDuke Energy Carolinas, May 19, 2011, File No. 
1-04928. as Exhibit 4.1). 

Ninety-fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of 
December 8, 2011 between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and 
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as 
Trustee (filed with Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Carolinas, 
December 8, 2011, File No. 1-04928, as Exhibit 4.1). 

Purchase and Sale Agreemeni dated as of January 8, 2006, by 
and among Duke Energy Americas, LLC, and LSP Bay II 
Harbor Holding, LLC (filed widi the Form 10- Q ofthe 
regislrant for the quarter ended March 31 , 2006, File No. 
1-32853. as Exhibit 10.2), 

Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of 
May 4, 2006, by and among Duke Energy Americas, LLC, 
LS Power Generation, LLC (formeriy known as LSP Bay II 
Harbor Holding, LLC), LSP Gen Finance Co, LLC, LSP 
South Bay Holdings, LLC, LSP Oakland Holdings, LLC, and 
LSP Morro Bay Holdings. LLC ((filed with the Form 10-Q 
of the registrant for the quarter ended March 31,2006, File 
No. 1 32853, as Exhibit 10.2.1). 

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of January 8 ,2006, by 
and among Duke Energy Americas, LLC, and LSP Bay II 
Harbor Holding, LLC (filed with Form lO-Q ofDuke Energy 
Corporation (formerly known as Duke Energy Holding 
Corp.) for the quarter ended March 3 1 , 2006, File No. 
1-32853, as exhibit 10.2). 

Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreemeni, dated as of 
May 4, 2006, by and among Duke Energy Americas, LLC, 
LS Power Generation, LLC (formerly known as LSP Bay 11 
Harbor Holding, LLC), LSP Gen Finance Co, LLC, LSP 
South Bay Holdings, LLC, LSP Oakland Holdings, LLC, and 
LSP Morro Bay Holdings, LLC (filed with Fonn IO-Q of 
Duke Energy Corporation (formeriy known as Duke Energy 
Holding Corp.) for the quarter ended March 31 , 2006, File 
N o 1-32853, as exhibit 10.2.1 
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10.3 

10.4 

10.5-

10,5, 

10.5,2** 

10.5.3* 

10,6 

10.7 

10.7,1 

10,8 

Employment Agreement dated February 4, 2004, among 
Cinergy Corp,, Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., and Duke 
Energy, Indiana. I nc . and James E. Rogers (filed with 
Form l O K . ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly Tbe 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the year ended 
December 31 , 2003, File No. 1-1232). 

Employment Agreement dated February 4, 2004, among 
Cinergy Corp., The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 
(CG&F), and PSI, and James E, Rogers (filed with Form 
10-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc (formeriy PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30, 1996, 
File N o 1-3543). 

Directors' Charitable Giving Program (filed with Form 
10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended 
December 3 1 , 1992, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit lO-P). 

Amendment to Directors' Charitable Giving Program 
dated June IS, 1997 (filed with Forni lO-K ofDuke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 31 , 
2003. File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-1.1). 

Amendment to Directors' Charitable Giving Program 
dated July 28, 1997 (filed wilh Form 10-K ofDuke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 31 , 
2003, File No. I -4928, as Exhibit tO-1.2). 

Amendment to Directors' Charitable Giving Program 
dated February 18, 1998 (filed with Form 10-K ofDuke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year ended December 31 , 
2003, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-1.3). 

Fifteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 3 , 
2006, among the registrant, Duke Energy and JPMorgan 
Chase Bank, N.A. (as successor lo Guaranty Trust 
Company of New York), as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
supplementing the Senior Indenture, dated as of 
September 1, 1998. between Duke Power Company LLC 
(formerly Duke Energy Corporation) and the Trustee 
(filed with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation, File 
No. 1-32853, August 9, 2006, as exhibit 10.1). 

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated 
October 11, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., and 
William J. Grealis {filed wilh Form 10-K ofDuke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the year ended December 3 1 . 
2002, File No. 1-1232). 

Amended Employment Agreement effective 
December 17, 2003 to Employment Agreement dated 
October 11, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., and 
William J. Grealis (filed wilh Form lO-K ofDuke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the year ended December 31 . 
2002, File No. I - I 2 3 2 ) . 

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated 
October 11, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, 
CG&E, and PSI, and William J. Grealis (filed with Form 
10-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formeriy PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30, 1996, 
File No. 1-3543). 
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10.8.1 

10.9' 

lO.lO 

Amended Employment Agreemeni effective December 17, 
2003 to Employment Agreement dated October 11, 2002, 
among Cinergy Corp., Services, CG&E, and PSI, and 
William J. Grealis (filed wilh Form lO-Q ofDuke Energy 
Indiana, Inc (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter 
ended September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan, 
as amended (filed as Exhibit 1 to Schedule 14A ofDuke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC, March 28, 2003, File No. 1-4928), 

Agreements with Piedmont Electric Membership 
Corporation, Rutherford Electric Membership Corporation 
and Blue Ridge Electric Membership Corporation to provide 
wholesale electricity and related power scheduling services 
from September 1, 2006 through December 31, 2021 (filed 
with Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Corporation, File No, 
1-32853, August 9,2006, as exhibit \0,15). 
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10.11 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated X 
October 1, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, and 
DonaldB.lngle, Jr. (filed wilh Form \0-K ofDuke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 
Company) for the year ended December 31, 2002, File No. 
1-1232). 

10.12 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated ?i 
October I, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, CG&E, 
and PSI, and Donald B. Ingle, Jr. (filed with Form IO-Q of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for 
the quarter ended September 30, 1996, File No 1-3543). 

10.13** Duke Energy Corporation Executive Short-Term X 
Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 2 lo Schedule 14A ofDuke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC, March 28, 2003, File No. 
1 -4928). 

10.14 $2,650,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, X 
dated as of June 28, 2007, among Duke Energy 
Corporation, Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc, Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy 
Kentucky, Inc, as Borrowers, the banks listed therein, 
Wachovia Bank, National Association, as Administrative 
Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, 
Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of America, N.A, and Citibank, 
N,A,, as Co-Syndication Agents and The Bank of 
Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd., New York Branch and Credit 
Suisse, as Co-Documentation Agents (filed with the Form 
8-Koflheregislrant, July 5, 2007,FileNo. 1-4928, as 
Exhibit lO.l). 

10.15 Amended and Restated Employment Agreemeni dated X 
September 12, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., 
and Michael J. Cyrus (filed with Form 10-K ofDuke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 
Company) forlheyear ended December 31, 2002, FileNo-
I-I232). 

10.15.1 Amended Employment Agreement effective December 17, X 
2003 to Employment Agreement dated September 12, 
2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., and Michael J. Cyrus 
(filed with Form lO-K. ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
yearended December 31,2003, File No, 1-1232). 

10.15.2 Form of amendment to employment agreement, adopted X 
and effective December 14, 2005, between Services and 
each of Michael J. Cyrus and James L. Turner (filed with 
Form 10' K ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnafi Gas & Electric Company) for the year ended 
December 31, 2002, File No. 1-1232). 
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10.16 

10.16.1 

10.16.2 

lo.n-" 

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated 
September 12, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, 
CG&E, and PSI, and Michael J. Gyms (filed with Form 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formeriy PSI Energy, 
Inc) for the quarter ended September 30, 1996, File No. 
1-3543). 

Amended Employment Agreement effective December 17, 
2003 to Employment Agreemeni dated September 12, 2002, 
among Cinergy Corp., Services, CG&E, and PSI, and 
Michael J- Cyrus (filed with Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter 
ended September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Form of amendment to employment agreemeni, adopted and 
effective December 14,2005, between Services and each of 
Michael J. Cyrus and James L. Turner (filed with Form 
10- Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, 
Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30, 1996, File No. 
1-3543). 

Duke Energy Corporation Executive Savings Plan, as 
amended and restated (filed with Form 8-K ofDuke Energy 
Corporation, October 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 
lO.l 
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10-18 Asset Purchase Agreement by and Between Saluda River X 
Electric Cooperative. Inc., as Seller, and Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC, as Purchaser, dated December 20, 2(i06 
(filed with the Form 8-K ofthe registrant. File No. 
1-4928, December 27, 2006. as exhibit 10.1). 

10.19 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated X 
September 24, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc, and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. and 
James L. Turner (filed with Form lO-K ofDuke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 
Company) for the year ended December 31, 2003, File No. 
1-1232). 

10.19.1 Amended Employment Agreemeni effective December 17, X 
2003 lo Employment Agreement dated September 24, 
2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services. Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, and James L. Turner 
(filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
yearended December31, 2003, File No. 1-1232). 

10.20 Amended and Restated Employment Agreemeni dated X 
September 24, 2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, 
CG&E, and PSI, and James L. Turner (filed with Form 
10"Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formeriy PSI Energy, 
Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30, 1996, File No. 
1-3543). 

10.20.1 Amended Employment Agreement effective December 17, X 
2003 lo Employment Agreemeni dated September 24, 
2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, CG&E, and PSI, and 
James L. Turner (filed wilh Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc) for the quarter 
ended September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

10.21** Non-Qualified Option Agreement dated as of X 
November 17, 2003 pursuant to Duke Energy Corporation 
1998 Long-Term Incenfive Plan, by and between Duke 
Energy Corprorarion and Paul M. Anderson (filed with 
Form 10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the year 
ended December 11, 2004, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 
10-18.4), 

10.22 Settlement between Duke Energy Corporation, Duke X 
Energy Carolinas, LLC and the U.S. Department of Justice 
resolving Duke Energy's used nuclear fuel litigation 
against tike U.S. Department of Energy dated as of March 6, 
2007 (filed with the Form 8-K oflhe registrant. File No. 
1-4928, March 12, 2007, as item 8.01). 

10.23 Employment Agreement dated November 15.2002, among X 
Cinergy Corp., Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, and Duke Energy 
Indiana. Inc. and Marc E. Manly (filed with Form lO-K of 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the year ended December 31, 2003, 
File No. 1-1232). 
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10.23.1 

10.24 

10.24.1 

10.25** 

Amended Employment Agreement effective December 17, 
2003 to Employment Agreemeni dated November 15, 2002, 
among Cinergy Corp., Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., and Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc., and Marc E. Manly (filed with Form 
lO-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
Gas & Electric Company) forthe yearended 12/31/03, File 
No. 1-1232). 

Employment Agreement dated November 15, 2002, among 
Cinergy Corp., CG&E, and PSI and Marc E. Manly (filed 
wilh Form 10—Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc (formeriy 
PSI Energy, Inc.) for Ihe quarter ended September 30, 1996, 
File No. 1-3543). 

Amended Employment Agreement effective December 17, 
2003 to Employment Agreement dated November 15, 2002, 
among Cinergy Corp., CG&E, and PSI. and Marc E. Manly 
(filed with Form 10 tj ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement dated 
February 28, 2005, pursuant to Duke Energy 
Corporation 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan by and 
between Duke Energy Corporation and each of Fred J. 
Fowler, David L. Hauser, Jimmy W. Mogg and Ruth G. 
Shaw (filed with the Form 8-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, 
LLC, File No. 1-4928, February 28. 2005, as Exhibit 10-2). 
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10.26 

10.27 

10.28 

10.29' 

10.30 

10.31 

10.32 

10.32.1 

Engineering, Procurement and Construction Agreement, 
dated July 11, 2007, by and between Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC and Stone &Webster National 
Engineering P.C. (filed with the Furm 10-Q ofthe 
registrant, November 13, 2007, File No. I -4928. as 
Exhibit 10,1). (Portions ofthe exhibil have been omitted 
and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission pursuant to a request for confidential 
treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securilies 
Exchange Act of 1934. as amended,) 

Deferred Compensation Agreement between Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc and Jackson H, Randolph dated January 1, 1992 
(filed with Form 10-K ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the 
yearended December 31, 1992, File No, 1-1232). 

Deferred Compensation Agreement, effective as of 
January 1, 1992, between PSI and James E. Rogers (filed 
with Form 10 Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
PS! Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30, 
1996, File No. l-,3543). 

Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement dated as of 
May 11, 2005, pursuant lo Duke Energy Corporation 1998 
Long-Term Incentive Plan by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and Jimmy W. Mogg. (filed with Form 10-Q 
ofDuke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the quarter ended 
June 30, 2005, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-6). 

Amended and Restated Engineering, Procurement and 
Construction Agreement, dated February 20,2008. by and 
between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and Stone & 
Webster National Engineering P.C. (filed with the Form 
10~Q ofthe registrant, May 14, 2008, File No. 1-4928, as 
Exhibit 10.1). (Portions of the exhibit have been omitted 
and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission pursuant to a request for confidential 
treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securilies 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). 

Split Dollar Insurance Agreement, effective as of May I. 
1993, between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and Jackson H. 
Randolph (filed with Form IO~K ofDuke Energy Ohio, 
Inc (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) 
for the year ended December 31, 1994, File No. 1-1232). 

Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement, effective as of 
January 1, 1992, between PSI and James E. Rogers (filed 
with Form IO-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30. 
1996, File No. 1-3543). 

First Amendment to Split Dollar Life Insurance 
Agreemeni between PSI and James E. Rogers dated 
December 11, 1992 (filed with Form IO-Q ofDuke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (fonnerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
quarter ended September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 
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10.33** 

10.34 

10.35 

Form of Phanlom Slock Award Agreement dated as of 
May 12, 2005, pursuant lo Duke Energy Corporation 1998 
Long-Term Incentive Plan by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and nonemployee directors (filed in Form 8—K 
ofDuke Energy Carolinas, LLC, May 17, 2005, File No. 
1-4928, as Exhibit 10-1). 

Amended No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Credit 
Agreement (filed on Form 8-K ofthe registrant, March 12, 
2008, File No. 1-4928, as Exhibil 10.1), 

Amended and Restated Supplemental Retirement Income 
Agreemeni between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc and Jackson 
H. Randolph dated January I. 1995 (filed with Form 10-K 
ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the year ended December 31, 1995, 
File No. 1- 1232). 
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10.36 

10.37 

10.38 

10.39 

10.40 

10.41 

10.42 

10.43 

10.44 

10.45' 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and among Cinergy 
Capital & Trading, Inc. (Capital & Trading), CinCap 
Madison, LLC and PSI dated as of Febmary 5, 2003 (filed 
with Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended September 30, 
1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Form of Phantom Slock Award Agreement (filed with 
Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32853, April 4, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Amended and Restated Engineering and Conslruclion 
Agreemeni, dated as of December 21, 2009, by and 
between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and Shaw North 
Carolina, Inc. 

Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Refirement 
Income Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc and 
certain executive officers (filed with Form 10-K ofDuke 
Energy Ohio, Inc (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 
Company) forthe yearended December31, 1997, File No. 
1-1232). 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and among Capital & 
Trading., CinCap VH, LLC and PSI dated as of February 5, 
2003 (filed wilh Form lO-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Ine.) for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement (filed with 
Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, 
April 4,2006, as Exhibit 10.2), 

Eighty-Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as of 
November 17, 2008, between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC 
and The Bank of New Yorit Mellon Trust Company, N.A., 
as Trustee (filed with the Form 8-K ofthe registrant. File 
No. 1 -4928, November 17,2008, as item 4.1). 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and among Duke Energy 
Indiana, Inc and Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and Allegheny 
Energy Supply Company, LLC, Allegheny Energy Supply 
Wheatland Generating Facility, LLC and Lake Acquisifion 
Company, L.L.C., dated as of May 6,2005 (filed with 
Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for the quarter ended 
June 30, 2005, File No. 1-1232). 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and among PSI and CG&E 
and Allegheny Energy Supply Company, LLC, Allegheny 
Energy Supply Wheatland Generating Facility, LLC and 
Lake Acquisition Company, L.L,C., dated as of May 6, 
2005 (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formeriy PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Employment Agreement between Duke Energy 
Corporation and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2Q06 
(filed with Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, File 
No. 1-32853, April 6, 2006, as Exhibil 10.1). 
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10.45.2** 

10.46 

Performance Award Agreement between Duke Energy 
Corporation and James E, Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed 
with Form 8 -K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32853, April 6, 2006. as Exhibit 10.2). 

Phantom Stock Grant Agreement between Duke Energy 
Corporation and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed 
with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32853, April 6, 2006, as Exhibit 10.3). 

Underwriting Agreement, dated as of November 12, 2008, 
wilh Barclays Capital Inc., Citigroup Global Markets Inc 
and Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, as representatives 
ofthe several underwriters named therein, in connection 
with Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC's issuance and sale of 
$400,000,000 aggregate principal amount of its First and 
Refiinding Mortgage Bonds, 5.75% Series C due 2013 and 
$500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of ils First and 
Refiinding Mortgage Bonds, 7.00% Series C due 2018 (filed 
with the Form 8-K ofthe registrant. File No. 
I -4928, November 17.2008, as item 99.1). 
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10,47 

10.47.1 

10.48 

10.49" 

10,50 

10,51 

10.51.1 

10.51.2 

$2,650,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, 
dated as of June 28, 2007, among Duke Energy 
Corporation, Duke EnergyCarolinas, LLC, Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc., Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy 
Kenmcky, Inc., as Borrowers, the banks listed therein, 
Wachovia Bank, National Association, as Administrative 
Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, 
Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of America, N.A. and Citibank, 
N.A., as Co-Syndication Agents and The Bankof 
Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd.. New York Branch and Credit 
Suisse, as Co-Documentation Agents (filed in Form 8-K of 
DukeEnergy Ohio, Inc, July 5, 2007, File No. 1-1232, as 
Exhibit 10.1). 

Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Credit 
Agreement (filed on Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc, 
March 12, 2008, File No. 1-1232, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Underwriting Agreement in connection with PSI issuance 
and saleof S350,0O0,OO0 aggregate principal amount of its 
6.12% Debentures due 2035 (filed with Form 10-Q ofDuke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
quarter ended September 30, 1996, File No. 1-3543). 

Form Phantom Stock Award Agreement and Election to 
Defer (filed widi Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, 
File No. 1-32853, May 16, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Keepwell Agreemeni. dated April 10, 2006. between Duke 
Capital LLC and Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (filed with Form 
10-K ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati 
Gas & Electric Company), filed on April 14, 2006, File No. 
1-1232). 

$2,000,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 
among the registrant, such subsidiaries, Ihe banks listed 
therein, Barclays Bank PLC, as Administrative Agent, and 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Syndicafion Agent (filed 
with Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
PSI Energy, Inc) for the quarter ended September 30, 1996, 
File No. 1-3543). 

$2,650,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, 
dated as of June 28,2007, among Duke Energy 
Corporation, Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc., Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy 
Kentucky, Inc, as Bonowers, the banks listed therein, 
Wachovia Bank, National Association, as Administrative 
Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, 
Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of America, N.A. and Citibank, 
N.A., as Co-Syndication Agents and The Bank of 
Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd., New York Branch and Credit 
Suisse, as Co-I>ocumentalion Agents (filed in Form 8 K of 
DukeEnergy Indiana, Inc., Julys, 2007, File No. 1-3543, 
as Exhibit! 0.1). 

Amendment No. I to the Amended and Restated Credit 
Agreement (filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy Indiana, 
Inc., March 12, 2008, File No. 1-3543. as Exhibit 10.1). 
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10-52 

10.53 

10.54 

Agreements with Piedmont Electric Membership Corporation, 
Rutherford Electric Membership Corporation and Blue Ridge 
Electric Membership Corporation to provide wholesale 
electricity and related power scheduling services from 
September I, 2006 flirough December 3 1 , 2021 (filed with the 
Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended 
June 30 ,2006, File No. 1-32853,as Exhibit 10.15). 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and between Duke Energy 
Indiana, (nc , as Seller, and Wabash Valley Power 
Association, Inc., as Buyer, Dated as ofDecember 1, 2006 
(filed with Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1996, File No. 1 3543). 

Purchase and Sale Agreement by and among Cinergy 
Capital & Trading, I n c , as Seller, and Fortis Bank. S.A./N.V., 
as Buyer, dated as of June 26, 2006 (filed with Form 8-K of 
Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, June 30, 2006, 
as Exhibit 10.1). 
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10.56' 

10.57 

10.58^ 

10.59 

10.60 

10.60.1 

10.61-

$330,000,000 Letter of Credit Agreement dated as of 
September 19, 2008, among Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., Duke 
Energy Kentucky, Inc., the banks listed therein. Bank of 
America, N.A., as Administrative Agent, Banco Bilbao 
Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A.-New York Branch, as Syndication 
Agent, and the Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Intesa 
Sanpaolo S.p.A., New York Branch, Miziiho Corporate Bank 
(USA), and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as 
Co-Documentat ion Agents (filed with Form 1 0 - Q ofDuke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. for the quarter ended September 30, 
2008. File N o 1-3543, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Form of Amendment lo Performance Award Agreement and 
Phantom Stock Award Agreement (filed with Form 8-K of 
Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 1-32853, August 24, 
2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Engineering, Procurement and Construchon Management 
Agreement dated December 15, 2008 between Duke Energy 
Indiana, inc. and Bechtel Power Corporation (Portions of the 
exhibit have been omitted and filed separately wilh rtic 
Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to a request 
for confidenrial treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under Ihe 
Securities Exchange Acl of 1934, as amended). 

Form of Amendment to Phantom Slock Award Agreement 
(filed with Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporafion, File No. 
1-32853, August 24. 2006, as Exhibil 10,2). 

Formation and Sale Agreement by and among Duke 
Ventures, LLC, Crescent Resources. LLC, Morgan Stanley 
Real Estate Fund V U.S. L P , , Morgan Stanley Real Estate 
Fund V Special U.S., L.P., Morgan Stanley Real Estate 
Investors V U.S., L.P., MSP Real Estate Fund V, L.P.. and 
Morgan Stanley Strategic Invesiments, Inc.. dated as of 
September 7, 2006 (filed with the Form 10-Q ofDuke 
Energy Corporation for the quarter ended September 30, 
2006, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.3). 

Fifteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 3, 2006. 
among the registrant, Duke Energy and JPMorgan Chase 
Bank, N.A. (as successor to Guaranty Trust Company of New 
York), as trustee (the "Trustee"), supplementing the Senior 
Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1998, between Duke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC (formeriy Duke Energy Corporation) 
and the Trustee (filed with the Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy 
Corporation for the quarter ended June 30, 2006, File No, 
1-32853, as Exhibit 10,1), 

Stock Option Grant Agreement between Duke Energy 
Corporafion and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed 
with Form 8 ~K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32853, April 6, 2006, as Exhibil 10.4). 

Duke Energy Corporation 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan 
(filed wilh Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporafion, File No. 
1-32853, October 27, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 
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10.62 

10.63 

10.63. 

10.63.2 

Tax Matters Agreement, dated as ofDecember 13, 2006, by and 
between Duke Energy Corporafion and Spectra Energy Corp 
(filed with Form 8 -K of Duke Energy Corporation, File No. 
1-32853. December 15, 2006, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Transition Services Agreement, dated asof December 13, 2006, 
by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy 
Coip (filed with Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporafion, File 
No. [-32853, December 15. 2006, as Exhibit 10.2). 

.'Amendment No. I to the Transition Services Agreement, dated 
as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 10- Q of 
Duke Energy Corporafion for the quarter ended March 31, 2007, 
File No. 1-32853. as Exhibit 10.4). 

Amendment No. 2 to the Transition Services Agreement, dated 
as of December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 1Q-Q of 
Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2007, 
File No. I -32853, as Exhibil 10.5) 
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10.63.3 

10.63.4 

10.64 

10.65 

10.66** 

10.67^ 

10.68' 

10.69 

10.69.1 

10.70' 

10.7r 

Amendment No. 3 to the Transition Services Agreement, dated 
as ofDecember 13, 2006. by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form lO-Q of 
Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended June 30, 2007, 
File No. 1 -32853, as Exhibil 10.3). 

Amendment No. 4 to the Transition Services Agreement, dated 
as of June 30, 2007, by and between Duke Energy Corporation 
and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy 
Corporation for the quarter ended September 30, 2007, File No. 
1- 32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Employee Matters Agreemeni, dated as ofDecember 13, 2006, 
by and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy 
Corp. (filed with Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, File 
No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as Exhibit 10.3) 

First Amendment to Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of 
September 28, 2007 (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Corporation for the quarter ended September 30, 2007, File No. 
1-32853, as Exhibit 10.3). 

Duke Energy Corporation Directors' Savings Plan I & II, as 
amended and restated (filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, dated October 31, 2007, File No. 1-4298, as 
Exhibit 10.2). 

Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement (filed in Form 8~K 
of Duke Energy Corporation, March 8, 2007, File No. 
1-32853, as item 10.01). 

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement (filed in Form 
8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, March 8, 2007, File No. 
1-32853, as item 10.02). 

Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated as of 
December 13, 2006, by and between Duke Energy Corporation 
and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 8-K ofDuke Energy 
Corporation, File No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as item 
2.1). 

Amendment No. I to the Separation and Distribution 
Agreement, dated as ofDecember 13, 2006, by and between 
Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed in 
Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Corporafion for the quarter ended 
March 31,2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.3). 

Amendment to the Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term 
Incentive Plan, effective as of February 27, 2007, by and 
between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. 
(filed in Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Corporation for the 
quarterended March 31.2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 
10.6). 

Amendment to the Duke Energy Corporation 2006 Long-Term 
Incentive Plan, effective as of February 27, 2007, by and 
between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectra Energy Corp. 
(filed in Form IO-Q ofDuke Energy Corporation for the 
quarter ended March 31,2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 
10.7). 
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10.72.1 

$2,650,000,000 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, 
dated as of June 28, 2007, among Duke Energy Corporation, 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc, as 
Borrowers. Ihe banks listed therein. Wachovia Bank, Nafional 
Association, as Administrative Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, 
National Association, Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of America, 
N.A. and Citibank, N.A., as Co-Syndication Agents and The 
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd., New York Branch and Credit 
Suisse, as Co-Documentation Agents (filed in Form S-K. of 
Duke Energy Corporation, July 5, 2007, File No. 1 -32853, as 
Exhibit 10.1; the agreement was executed June 28). 

Amendment No. I to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 
(filed in Form 8~K ofDuke Energy Corporafion, March 12, 
2008. File No. 1-32853.as Exhibit LO.l). 
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10.73 

10.74-

10.75' 

10.76 

10.77** 

10.78' 

10.79 

10.80' 

10.81 

10.82 

Engineering. Procurement and Construction Agreement, dated 
July 11, 2007, by and between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC 
and Stone & Webster National Engineering P.C. (portions of 
the exhibit have been omitted and filed separately wilh Ihe 
Securilies and Exchange Commission pursuant lo a request 
for confidenrial treatment pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) (filed in Form 
10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2007, File No. 1-32853. as Exhibit 10.2). 

Change in Control Agreement by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and James L. Turner, dated April 4, 2006 (filed 
with Form 10—K ofDuke Energy Corporation for the year 
endedDecember31, 2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 
10.64.1). 

Change in Control Agreement by and between Duke Energy 
Corporation and Marc E. Manly, dated April 4, 2006 (filed 
with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Corporafion for the year 
ended December 31, 2007, File No. 1-32853. as Exhibit 
10.66.1). 

Amended and Restated Engineering, Procurement and 
Construcrion Agreement, dated February 20, 2008, by and 
between Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and Stone & Webster 
Nafional Engineering P.C. (portions ofthe exhibil have been 
omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission pursuant to a request for confidenfial treatment 
pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended) (filed in Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy 
Corporation for the quarter ended March 31, 2008. File No. 
1-32853, as Exhibit lO.l). 

Form of Phantom Stock Agreement (filed on Form 8-K of 
Duke Energy Corporation, February 22, 2008, File No. 
1-32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Form of Performance Share Agreement (filed on Form 8-K 
of Duke Energy Corporation, February 22, 2008, File No. 
1-32853, as Exhibit 10.2). 

Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Credit 
Agreement (filed on Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, 
March 12, 2008, File No. 1- 32853, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Summary of Director Compensation Program (filed in Form 
IO-Q ofDuke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended 
June 30, 2008, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibil 10.1). 

Agreemeni and Planof Merger by and among DEGS Wind 1, 
LLC, DEGS Wind Vermont, Inc., Catamount Energy 
Corporafion (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation 
for the quarter ended June 30, 2008, File No. i-32853, as 
Exhibit 10.2). 

Amended and Restated Engineering and Construction 
Agreement, dated as of December 21. 2009, by and between 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and Shaw North Carolina, Inc 
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10.83 

10.S4" 

10.85' 

10.86' 

Operating Agreement of Pioneer Transmission. LLC (filed in 
Form 10 Q ofDuke Energy Corporation for ihe quarter 
ended September 30. 2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibil 
lO.I), 

Amendment to Duke Energy Corporation Executive Savings 
Plan, effecfive as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of 
Duke Energy Corporation, September 2,2008, File No. 
1 32583, as Exhibit 10,1), 

Duke Energy Corporation Executive Cash Balance Plan, as 
Amended and Restated Effective August 26, 2008 (filed on 
Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, September 2, 2008, 
File No. 1-32583. as Exhibit 10.2). 

Amendment to Employment Agreemeni with James E, 
Rogers, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K 
ofDuke Energy Corporation, September 2, 2008, File No, 
1-32583 as Exhibit 10,3). 
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10.S7** Form of Amended and Restated Change in Control X 
Agreement, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 
8 K of Dulce Energy Corporation, September 2, 2008, File 
No. 1-32583 as Exhibit 10.4). 

10.88** Amendment to Phantom Stock and Performance Awards X 
with James E. Rogers, effective as of August 26. 2008 
(filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation 
September 2, 2008, File No 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.5). 

10.89** Amendment to Deferred Compensation Agreemeni with X 
James E. Rogers, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on 
Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporafion. September 2, 
2008, File No. I 32583, as Exhibit 10.6). 

10.90** Amendment to Award Agreements pursuant lo the X 
Long-Term Incentive Plans (Employees), effective as of 
August 26, 2008 (filed on Forni 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, September 2, 2008, File No. 1-32583, as 
Exhibit 10.7). 

10.91*' Amendment to Award Agreements pursuant to the X 
Long-Term Incenfive Plans (Directors), effective as of 
August 26, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation. September 2, 2008, File No. I -32583, as 
Exhibit 99.1). 

10.92** Amendment to Duke Energy Corporation Directors' X 
Savings Plan, effective as of August 26, 2008 (filed on 
Form S-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, September 2, 
2008, File No. 1-32583, as Exhibit 99.2). 

10.93** Deferred Compensation Agreement dated December 16. X 
1992. between PSI Energy, Ine. and James E. Rogers, Jr. 

10.94 Engineering, Procurement and Construction Management X 
Agreement dated December 15, 2008 between Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. and Bechtel Power Corporation. 
(Portions ofthe exhibit have been omitted and filed 
separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
pursuant to a request for confidential treatment pursuant fo 
Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended). 

10.95 Refirement Agreement by and between Duke Energy X 
Business Services LLC and David L. Hauser, effective as of 
June 22, 2009 (filed on Fonn 8-K ofDuke Energy 
Corporation, June 26, 2009, File No, 1-32853, as Exhibit 
99.1). 

10.96 Amended and Restated Engineering and Construction X X 
Agreement, dated as of March 8, 2010, by and between 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and Shaw North. CaroUna, 
Inc (filed in Form 10-Q ofDuke Energy Corporation for 
the quarterended March 31, 2010, File No. 1-32853, as 
Exhibit 10.1). 

* 10.97'* Refirement Agreement dated December 9, 2010 between X 
James L. Turner and Duke Energy Business Services LLC 
(filed on Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, 
December 9,2010, File No. 1-32583 as Exhibit 10.1). 
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10,98** 

10,99** 

10,100*' 

lO.iOl 

10,103 

10.103 

10.104 

10.105 

10.106 

Form of Performance Award Agreemeni of Duke Energy 
Corporation (filed on Form 8 K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, Febnjary 22, 2011, File No. I-32583 as 
Exhibit 10.1), 

Form of Phantom Slock Award of Duke Energy 
Corporation (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, February22. 2011, File No, 1-32583 as 
Exhibit 10,2). 

Form of Performance Award Agreement by and between 
Duke Energy Corporation and James E. Rogers (filed on 
Fonn 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, Febmary 22, 
2011, File No. 1-32583 as Exhibit 10.3). 

Duke Energy Corporation Executive Severance Plan 
(filed on Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, 
January 10, 2011. File No- t -32583 as Exhibit 10.1). 

Form of Amendment lo Change in Control Agreement by 
Duke Energy Corporation. 

$200,000,000 Credit Agreement dated as of April 7, 2010 
among Duke Energy Corporation and Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC, as Borrowers, the banks listed therein. 
Branch Banking and Trust Company, as Administrarive 
Agent, Regions Bank, as Syndication Agent and First 
Tennessee Bank N.A. and RBC Bank (USA) as 
Co-Documentation Agents (filed on Form 8-K ofDuke 
Energy Corporation, April 12,2010, File No. 1-32583 as 
Exhibil 10.1). 

Ninety-First Supplemental Indenture dated as of June 7, 
2010 of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC to The Bank of 
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A-, as Trustee (filed 
on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, June 7, 
2010, File No. 1-04928 as Exhibil 4.1). 

Sixty-Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 9, 
2010, between the Company and Deutsche Bank National 
Trust Company, as trustee, providing for the issuance of 
the Bonds, (filed on Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Indiana, 
July 9, 2010, File No. 1-03543 as Exhibit 4.1). 

$6,000,000,000 Five-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of 
November 18, 2011, among the Corporation, Duke 
Energy Carolinas. LLC, Duke Energy Ohio, inc., Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc and Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., as 
Borrowers, the lenders listed therein, Wells Fargo Bank. 
National Association, as Administrative Agent, Bank of 
America. N.A. and The Royal Bank of Scotland pic, as 
Co-Syndicafion Agents and Bank of China, New York 
Branch, Barclays Bank PLC, Cifibank, N.A., Credit 
Suisse AG, Cayman Islands Branch, Industrial and 
Commercial Bank of China Limited, New York Branch, 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and UBS Securilies LLC, as 
Co-Documentation Agents, (filed on Form 8-K ofDuke 
Energy Corporarion, Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, 
November 25, 2011, File No. 1-01232, as Exhibit lO.I). 
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10.107** Form of Performance Award Agreement of Duke Energy X 
Corporation under the Duke Energy Corporation 2010 
Long - Term Incentive Plan (filed on Form 8-K of Duke 
Energy Corporation, February 22. 2011, File No, 
1-32853. as Exhibil 10,1). 

10.108'* Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreemeni ofDuke X 
Energy Corporation under the Duke Energy Corporation 
2010 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed on Form 8-K of 
Duke Energy Corporation, February 22, 2011, File No. 
1 32853, as Exhibit 10.2). 

10.109** Form of Performance Award Agreement by and between X 
Duke Energy Corporation and James E. Rogers under the 
Duke Energy Corporation 2010 Long-Term Incentive 
Plan (filed on Form 8-K ofDuke Energy Corporation, 
February 22. 2011. File No. I - 32853, as Exhibit 10,3). 

'12.1 Computationof Ratio of Eamings fo Fixed Charges - X 
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

* 12.2 Computation of Ratio of Eamings to Fixed Charges - X 
DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS 

* 12.3 Computation of Ratio of Eamings lo Fixed Charges ~ X 
DUKE ENERGY OHIO 

*12.4 Computafion of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges - X 

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA 

*2I List of Subsidiaries, X 

•23.1.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting X 
Firm, 

•23.1.2 Consent of Independent Registered Puhlic Accounting X 
Firm. 

"23.1.3 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting X 
Firm. 

'23.1.4 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting X 
Firm. 

*24.l Powerof attorney authorizing Lynn J. Good and others to X 
sign the annual report on behalf of the registrant and 
certain of its directors and officers. 

•24.2 Certified copy of resolution ofthe Board of Directors of X 
the registrant authorizing power of attomey. 

*31.1.1 Ccrtificafion of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to X 
Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

'31.1.2 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to X 
Section 302 oflhe Sarbanes-Oxley Acl of 2002. 

'31.1.3 Certification ofthe Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to X 
Secfion 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Qxley Act of 2002, 
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"31.1.4 

*31.2.1 

*3I.2.2 

•31.2.3 

*31.2.4 

*32.1.\ 

•32.1.2 

•32.1.3 

•32.1.4 

•32.2.1 

*32.2.2 

•32.2.3 

•32.2.4 

•101 

Certification ofthe Chief Execurive Officer Pursuant lo 
Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification of the Chief Fmancial Officer Pursuant to 
Section 302 ofthe Sarbancs-OxIey Acl of 2002. 

Certification ofthe Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certificafion ofthe Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 
Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 

Certification ofthe Chief Financial Officer Pursuant lo 
Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002-

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350. as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Saibanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S,C. Section 1350. as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 oflhe Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U-S.C. Section 1350. as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 oflhe Saibanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U-S.C. Section 1350, as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Qxley 
Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley 
Acl of 2002. 

Certificafion Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secfion 1350, as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 oflhe Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as 
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002. 

Financials in XBRL Format 

The total amount of securities ofthe registrant or its subsidiaries authorized under any instrument with respect to long-term debt not filed as an 
exhibit does not exceed 10% oflhe total assets of the registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. The registrant agrees, upon request ofthe 
Securifies and Exchange Commission, to fiimish copies of any or all of such instruments to it. 
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EXHIBIT 12.1 

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES - DUKE ENERGY C0RP0EU.T10N 

The ratio of eamings to fixed charges is calculated using the Securilies and Exchange Commission guidelines. 

Earnings as defined fot fixed charges calculation 
Add: 

Pre-tax income from continuing operations 
Fixed charges 
Distributed income of equity investees 

Deduct: 

t») 

Interest capitalized th) 

Total earnings (as defined for Ihe Fixed Charges calculation) 

(b) 
Fixed charges: 

Interest on debt, including capitalized portions' 
Estimate of interest within rental expense 

Tnii 

$2,297 
l,0S7 

149 

166 

$3337 

$1,026 
31 

$1,057 

3.2 

ZniO 2009 ZOflfi 
(dollars in millioai) 

$2,097 
1,045 

111 

168 

$3,085 

$1,008 
37 

S 1,045 

3.0 

$1,770 
892 

82 

102 

$2,642 

S 853 
39 

$ 892 

3.0 

$1,993 
883 
195 

93 

$2,978 

S 834 
49 

$ 883 

3.4 

2007 

$2,078 
797 
14? 

71 

S2,95l 

$ 756 
41 

$ 797 

3.7 

Total fixed charges 

Ratio of eamings to fixed charges 

(a) Excludes amounts attributable to noncontrolling interesls and income or loss from equity investees. 
(b) Excludes equity costs related to Allowance for Funds Used During Constmction that are included in Other Income and Expenses in the Consolidated 

Statements ofOperations. 



EXHIBIT 12.2 

COMPUTATION OE RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS 

The ratio of eamings to fixed charges is calculated using the Securities and Exchange Commission guidelines. 

Earnings as defined for fixed charges calculation 
Add: 

Pretax income from continuing operafions 
Fixed charges 

Deduct: . 
Interest capitalized 

Total eamings (as defined for the Fixed Charges calculation) 

(a) 
Fixed charges: 

Interest on debt, including capitalized portions 
Estimate of interest within rental expense 

Total fixed charges 

Ratio of eamings to fixed charges 

(a) Excludes equity costs related to Allowance for Funds Used During Constmction that are included in Other Income and Expenses in the Consolidaled 
Statements ofOperations. 

_!flll 

$M06 
450 

76 

$1,680 

$ 437 
13 

S 450 

3.7 

_zn\i} ...im 21HJB 
(dollars in miilioiis) 

$1,295 
464 

83 

$1,676 

$ 446 
18 

$ 464 

3.6 

$1,080 
412 

65 

$1,427 

$ 395 
17 

$ 412 

3.5 

$1,065 
402 

46 

$1,421 

$ 376 
26 

$ 402 

3.5 

2ftft? 

S1,0I4 
329 

22 

$1,321 

$ 314 
15 

$ 329 

4.0 



EXHIBIT 12.3 

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES - DUKE ENERGV OHIO 

The ratio of eamings lo fixed charges is calculated using the Securities and Exchange Commission guidelines. 

VparFmli- i l DecemhtT I I . 
21HI 

Earnings as defined for fixed charges calculation 
Add: 

Pretax income (loss) from continuing operations 
Fixed charges 

Deduct: • 
Interest capitalized 

Tolal eamings (as defined for the Fixed Charges calculation) 

2010. 3Q09 ZOOfi 
{dollars in ntillions) 

W 

20117 

Fixed charges: 
Interest tm debt, including capitalized portions 
Estimate of interest within rental expense 

Total fixed charges 

Ratio of eamings to fixed charges 

(a) Excludes equity costs related to Allowance for Funds Used During Construction that are included in Other Income and Expenses in the Consolidated 
Statements ofOperations. 

(b) Eamings insufficient to cover fixed charges by approximately $317 million and $244 million during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 
December 31,2009, respectively, due primarily to non-cash goodwill impairment charges. 

S290 
119 

9 

$400 

$114 
5 

$119 

3.4 

$(309) 
122 

8 

S(195) 

$ 117 
5 

$ 122 

. — (b) 

$(240) 
128 

4 

$(116) 

£ 121 
7 

$ 128 

__ (bl 

$458 
122 

19 

S56I 

$113 
9 

$122 

4.6 

$415 
139 

30 

$524 

S130 
9 

S139 

3.8 



EXHIBIT 12.4 

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES - DUKE ENERGY INDIANA 

The ratio of eamings to fixed charges is calculated using the Securities and Exchange Commission guidelines. 

VEarRni l t^c inpf f inhcr. t l . 
2011 

Earnings as defined for fixed charges calculafion 
Add: 

Pre—tax income from continuing operations 
Fixed charges 

Deduct: 
Interesi capitalized 

Total eamings (as defined for the Fixed Charges calculation) 

2010 2W9 2MS. 
(doUars in millions) 

ta) 

2007 

Fixed charges: 
Interest on debt, including capitalized portions 
Estimate of interest within rental expense 

Total fixed charges 

Rafio of earnings lo fixed charges 

(a) Excludes equity costs related to Allowance for Funds Used During Constmction that are included in Other Income and Expenses in the Consolidated 
Statements ofOperations. 

$242 
178 

33 

S387 

SI7I 
7 

$178 

2.2 

$441 
161 

19 

$583 

$154 
7 

$161 

3.6 

$317 
165 

13 

$469 

$157 
8 

$165 

2.9 

$408 
140 

10 

S538 

S133 
7 

$140 

3.8 

$386 
130 

11 

$505 

$120 
10 

$130 

3.9 



EXHIBIT 21 

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES 

The following is a list of certain subsidiaries (greater than 50% owned) of 
the registrant and their respective .states or countries of incorporation: 

Actividades A y D, S.A (Guatemala). 
Advance SC LLC (South Carolina) 
Aguaytia Energy del Pem S.R.L. Ltda. (Pem) 
Aguaytia Energy, LLC (Delaware) 
Atliki Denmark ApS (Denmark) 
Ball Hill Windpark, LLC 
Bison Insurance Company Limited (Bermuda) 
Brownsville Power I, L.L.C. (Delaware) 
Caldwell Power Company (North Carolina) 
Catamount Celtic Energy Limited (Scotland) 
Catamount Energy Corporation (Vermont) 
Catamount Energy SC 1 (Scotland) 
Catamount Energy SC 2 (Scotland) 
Catamount Energy SC 3 (Scotland) 
Catamount Rumford Corporation (Vermont) 
Catamount Sweetwater 1 LLC (Vermont) 
Catamount Sweetwater 2 LLC (Vermont) 
Catamount Sweetwater 3 LLC (Vermont) 
Catamount Sweetwater 4 5 LLC (Vermont) 
Catamount Sweetwater 6 LLC (Vermont) 
Catamount Sweetwater Corporation (Vermont) 
Catamount Sweetwater Holdings LLC (Vermont) 
Catawba Manufacturing and Electric Power Company (North Carolina) 
CEC UK I Holding Corp. (Vermont) 
CEC UK2 Holding Corp. (Vennont) 
CEC Wind Development LLC (Vermont) 
Centra Gas Toluca S.R.L. de C.V. (Mexico) 
CGP Global Greece Holdings, SA (Greece) 
Cimarron Windpower 11, LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Climate Change Investments, LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Corp. (Delaware) 
Cinergy General Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Global (Cayman) Holdings, Inc. (Cayman Islands) 
Cinergy Global Holdings, Inc. (Delaware) 
Cinergy Global Power Africa (Proprietary) Limited (South Africa) 
Cinergy Global Power, Inc. (Delaware) 
Cinergy Global Resources, Inc. (Delaware) 
Cinergy Global Tsavo Power (Cayman Islands) 
Cinergy Investments, Inc. (Delaware) 
Cinergy Limited Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Originafion & Trade, LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Power Generafion Services, LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Receivables Company LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Retail Power General, Inc. (Texas) 
Cinergy Solutions - Utility, Inc. (Delaware) 
Cinergy Solurions Partners, LLC (Delaware) 
Cinergy Technology, Inc. (Indiana) 
Cinergy Wholesale Energy, Inc. (Ohio) 
Cinergy-Centms Communications, Inc. (Delaware) 
Cinergy-Centrus. Inc. (Delaware) 
CinFuel Resources, Inc. (Delaware) 
CinPower I, LLC (Delaware) 
Claiborne Energy Services, Inc. (Louisiana) 
Comercializadora Duke Energy de Centre America, Limitada (Guatemala) 

CS Muq>hy Point, LLC (North Carolina) 
CSCC Holdings Limited Parmership (British Columbia, Canada) 
CSGP General, LLC (Texas) 
CSGP Limited, LLC (Delaware) 
CST General, LLC (Texas) 
CST Green Power, L.P. (Delaware) 
CST Limited, LLC (Delaware) 
D/FD Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
D/FD Intemational Services Brasil Ltda. (Brazil) 
D/FD Operating Services LLC (Delaware) 
DE Maricefing Canada Ltd. (Canada-Federal) 
DE Nuclear Engineering, Inc. (North Carolina) 
DEB - Pequcnas Cenlrais Hidrelctricas Ltda. (Brazil) 
DEGS Biomass, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS NC Solar, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS O&M, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of Boca Raton, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of Cincinnafi, LLC (Ohio) 
DEGS of Delta Township, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of Lansing, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of Monaca, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of Narrows, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of Philadelphia, LLC (Delaware) 



DEGS of San Diego, Inc. (Delaware) 
DEGS of Shreveport, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of South Charieslon, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of St. Bernard, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of St, Paul, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS of Tuscola, Inc. (Delaware) 
DEGS Solar, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS Wind I, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS Wind Supply II, LLC (Delaware) 
DEGS Wind Supply, LLC (Delaware) 
Delta Township Utilifies, LLC (Delaware) 
DETMl Management, Inc. (Colorado) 
Dixilyn-Field (Nigeria) Limited (Nigeria) 
Dixilyn-Eield Drilling Company (Delaware) 
Dixilyn-Field Intemational Drilling Company, S.A. (Panama) 
DTMSl Management Ltd (Canada) 
Duke Broadband, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Capital Partners, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Communicafions Holdings. Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Americas, LLC(Delaware) 
Duke Energy Business Services LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Carolinas Plant Operations, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC (T^orth Carolina) 
Duke Energy Certos Colorados, S.A. (Argentina) 
Duke Energy China Corp (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Commercial Asset Management, Inc. 
Duke Energy Commercial Enterprises, Inc. (Indiana) 
Duke Energy Corporate Services, Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Development Pty Ltd (Australia) 
Duke Energy Egenor S. en C. por A. (Pem) 
Duke Energy Electroquil Partners (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Engineering, Inc. (Ohio) 
Duke Energy Fayette IL LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Generating S.A. (Argentina) 
Duke Energy Generafion Services Holding Company, Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Generafion Services, Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Group Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Group, LLC(Delaware) 
Duke Energy Guatemala Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Hanging Rock II, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (Indiana) 
Duke Energy Industrial Sales, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Intemational (Europe) Holdings ApS (Denmark) 
Duke Energy International (Europe) Limited (United Kingdom) 
Duke Energy Intemational Argentina Holdings (Cayman Islands) 
Duke Energy Intemational Argentina Marketing/Trading (Bermuda) Ltd. 
(Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational Asia Pacific Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational Brasil Commercial, Ltda. (Brazil) 
Duke Energy Intemational Brasil Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Intemational Brazil Holdings Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy International Chile Holding I B.V. (Nelheriands) 
Duke Energy International Chile Holding II B.V. (Nelheriands) 
Duke Energy Intemafional Chile Holding II BV Sociedad en Comandita 
por Acciones (Chile) 
Duke Energy Intemarional Comercializadora de El Salvador, S.A. de C.V. 
(EI Salvador) 
Duke Energy intemational de! Ecuador Cia. Ltda. (Ecuador) 
Duke Energy Intemational El Salvador Investments No. 1 Ltd (Bermuda) 



Duke Energy Intemational El Salvador Investments No. I y Cia. S. enC. 
de C.V, (El Salvador) 
Duke Energy International El Salvador, S en C de CV (El Salvador) 
Duke Energy Intemational Electroquil Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy International Espana Iloldings, S.L.U. (Spain) 
Duke Energy Intemational Group Cooperatie U.A. (Netherlands) 
Duke Energy Intemational Group, Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational Guatemala Holdings No. 2, Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy International Guatemala Holdings No. 3 (Cayman Islands) 
Duke Energy Intemational Guatemala Limitada (Guatemala) 
Duke Energy International Guatemala y Compania Sociedad en Comandita 
por Acciones (Guatemala) 
Duke Energy Intemational Holding, Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational Holdings B.V. (Netherlands) 
Duke Energy International Investments No. 2 Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational Latin America, Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational Mexico Holding Company I, S. de R.L. de C.V. 
(Mexico) 
Duke Energy Intemational Mexico, S.A. de C.V. (Mexico) 
Duke Energy Intemational Netherlands Financial Services B.V. 
(Netherlands) 
Duke Energy Intemational Operaciones Guatemala Limitada (Guatemala) 
Duke Energy international Pem Inversiones No. 1, S.R.L.(Pem) 
Duke Energy Inlemational Peru Investments No. 1, Ltd.(Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational P3P Holdings, Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Duke Energy Intemational Southern Cone SRL (Argentina) 
Duke Energy Intemational Trading and Marketing (UK) Limited (United 
Kingdom) 
Duke Energy Inlemational Transmision Guatemala Limitada (Guatemala) 
Duke Energy Inlemational Umguay Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Intemational Uraguay Investments, S.R.L. (Uruguay) 
Duke Energy Intemational, Brasil Ltda. (Brazil) 
Duke Energy Intemational, Geracao Paranapanema S.A. (Brazil) 
Duke Energy International, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Kenmcky, Inc. (Kentucky) 
Duke Energy Lee II, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Markefing America, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Marketing Corp. (Nevada) 
Duke Energy Matlcefing Limited Partnership (Alberta, Canada) 
Duke Energy Merchants, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Moapa, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Murray Operating, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy North America, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (Ohio) 
Duke Energy One, Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Pem Holdings S.R.L. (Peru) 
Duke Energy Receivables Finance Company, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Registration Services, Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Retail Sales, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Royal, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Services Canada ULC (Brifish Columbia, Canada) 
Duke Energy Services, Ine. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Trading and Marketing, L.L.C. (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Transmission Holding Company, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Vermillion II, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Energy Washington II, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Invesiments, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Project Services, Inc. (North Carolina) 
Duke Supply Nerwork, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Technologies, Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke Trading Do Brasil Ltda. (Brazil) 
Duke Ventures II, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Ventures Real Estate, LLC (Delaware) 
Duke Ventures. LLC (Nevada) 
Duke/Fluor Daniel (North Carolina) 
Duke/Fluor Daniel Caribbean, S.E. (Puerto Rico) 
Duke/Fluor Daniel El Salvador S.A. de C.V. (El Salvador) 
Duke/Fluor Daniel Inten\afional (Nevada) 
Duke/Fluor Daniel Intemafional Services (Nevada) 
Duke/Fluor Daniel International Services (Trinidad) Ltd. (Trinidad and 
Tobago) 
DukeT-ouis Dreyfus L.L.C. (Nevada) 
Duke-Cadence, Inc. (Indiana) 
DukeNet VentureCo, Inc. (Delaware) 
Duke-Reliant Resources, Inc. (Delaware) 
DukcTec I, LLC 
DukeTec II, LLC (Delaware) 
DukeTec, LLC (Delaware) 
Eastman Whipstock do Brasil Hda. 
Eastman Whipstock, S.A. (Brazil) 
Eastover Land Company (Kentucky) 
Easlover Mining Company (Kentucky) 



Electroquil, S.A. (Ecuador) 
Energy Pipelines Intemational Company (Delaware) 
Equinox Vermont Corporation (Vennont) 
Etenorte S.R.L. (Peru) 
Eteselva S. R. L. (Pem) 
cVent Resources Holdings LLC (Delaware) 
eVent Resources I LLC (Delaware) 
Gas Integral S.R.L. (PenJ) 
Generadora del Pacifico, Limitada (Guatemala) 
Generadora La Laguna Duke Energy Intemational Guatemala y Cia., 
S.C.A. (Guatemala) 
Green Frontier Windpower Holdings, LLC 
Green Frontier Windpower, LLC 
Greenville Gas and Electric Light and Power Company (South Carolina) 
Happy Jack Windpower, LLC (Delaware) 
IGC Aguaytia Partners, LLC (Cayman Islands) 
Inver Energy Holdings (Cayman Islands) 1 
Inver Energy Holdings II (Cayman Islands) 
Inver-Energy y Cia. SCA (Cayman Islands) 
Ironwood Windpower Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Ironwood Windpower, LLC (Delaware) 
Kit Carson Windpower, LLC (Delaware) 
KO Transmission Company (KenWcky) 
Laurel Hill Wind Energy, LLC 
LHI, LLC (Delaware) 
Los Vientos Windpower I Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Los Vientos Windpower IA, LLC (Delaware) 
Los Vientos Windpower IB, LLC (Delaware) 
Marfins Creek Solar NC, LLC (North Carolina) 
MCP, LLC (South Carolina) 
Miami Power Corporation (Indiana) 
Murphy Farm Power, LLC (North Carolina) 
North Allegheny Wind, LLC (Delaware) 
North CaroUna Renewable Properties, LLC (North Carolina) 
NorthSouth Insurance Company Limited (Bermuda) 
Notrees Windpower, LP (Delaware) 
Oak Mountain Products, LLC (Delaware) 
Ocofillo Windpower, LP (Delaware) 
Ohio River Valley Propane, LLC (Delaware) 
P.I.D.C. Aguaytia, L L C . (Delaware) 
Pacific Power Holdings No 1, B.V. (Netherlands) 
PanEnergy Corp. (Delaware) 
Peru Energy Holdings, LLC (Delaware) 
Proyecto de Autoabaslecimiento La Silla, S. de R.L, de CV. (Mexico) 
Sandy River Timber, LLC (South Carolina) 
Seahorse do Brasil Services Maritimos Ltda. (Brazil) 
Searchlight Wind Energy LLC (Nevada) 
Silver Sage Windpower, LLC (Delaware) 
Solar Star North Carolina 1, LLC (Delaware) 
Solar Star North Carolina II, LLC (Delaware) 
South Construction Company, Inc. (Indiana) 
Southem Power Company (North Carolina) 
Spmce Mountain Investments, LLC (Delaware) 
Spmce Mountain ProduC's, LLC (Delaware) 
SUEZ-DEGS of Lansing, LLC (Delaware) 
SUEZ-DEGS of Orlando LLC (Delaware) 
Sugartrce Timber, LLC (Delaware) 
SYNCAP II. LLC (Delaware) 
Taylorsville, Solar, LLC (Delaware) 
TBP Properties, LLC (South Carolina) 



TE Notrees. LLC (Delaware) 
TE Ocotillo, LLC (Delaware) 
Teak Mountain Products, LLC (Delaware) 
TEC Aguaytia, Ltd, (Bermuda) 
Tennoselva S, R, L, (Peru) 
Texas Eastern (Bermuda) Ltd. (Bermuda) 
Texas Eastern Arabian Ltd, (Bermuda) 
The Duke Energy Foundation (North Carolina) 
Three Buttes Windpower, LLC (Delaware) 
Top oflhe World Wind Energy LLC (Delaware) 
Top ofthe Worid Wind Energy Holdings LLC (Delaware) 
TRES Timber, LLC (South Carolina) 
Tri-State Improvement Company (Ohio) 
Wateree Power Company (South (Carolina) 
Westem Carolina Power Company (North Carolina) 
Willow Creek Wind Energy LLC (Delaware) 
Willow Mountain Products, LLC (Delaware) 



EXHIBIT 23.1.1 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Regislrarion Statement Nos. 333-173282, 333-170899, 333-169633, and 333 157405 on Fomi S-3. 
Registration Statement No. 333- 172899 (including Post-effccrivc Amendment Nos. I, 2, 3, 4 and 5) on Form S-4 and Registration Statement Nos. 
333-168502,333-168500,333-134080,333 141023 (including Post-effective Amendment No. I thereto), and 333 132933 (including Post-effective 
Amendment Nos, I and 2 thereto) on Form S-8 of our report dated Febmary 28, 2012, relating lothe financial statements and financial stalement schedules 
of Duke Energy Corporation and subsidiaries (the "C'ompany"), and the effectiveness ofthe Company's interna! control over financial reporting, appearing 
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Duke Energy Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2011. 

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Charlotte, North Carolina 
Febmary 28, 2012 



Exhibit 23.1.2 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent lo Ibe incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 333 169633 03 on Form S-3 of our report dated February 28, 2012, relating to 
the financial statements and financial statement schedule ofDuke EnergyCarolinas, LLC and subsidiaries, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K 
ofDuke F.nergy Carolinas, LLC forthe yearended December 31, 2011. 

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Charlotte, North Carolina 
Febmary 28, 2012 



EXHIBIT 23.1.3 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the incorporafion by reference in Regislrarion Statement No. 333-169633-01 on Form S-3 of our report dated Febmary 28, 2012, relating to 
the financial statements and financial statement schedule of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and subsidiaries, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. for the year ended December 31,2011. 

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Charlotte, North Carolina 
Febmary 28, 2012 



EXHIBIT 23.1.4 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT RECilSTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

Wc consent to the incorporation by reference in Registrarion Stalement No, 333-169633-02 on Form S-3 ofour report dated February 28, 2012, relating to 
the financial statements and financial statement schedule of DukeEnergy Indiana, Inc. and subsidiary, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc, forthe year ended December 31, 2011. 

hi DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Charlotte, North Carolina 
Febmary 28, 2012 



E X H I B I T 24.1 

DUKE E N E R G V C O R P O R A T I O N 

Power of Attorney 

F O R M 10-K 

Annual Repor t P u r s u a n t t o Section 13 or 15(d) 
o f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For (he fiscal year ended December 31 ,2011 
(Annual Report) 

The undersigned Duke Energy Corpora t ion , a Delaware corporation and certain of its officers and/or directors, do each hereby consfitute and 
appoint Lynn S. Good, David S. Malfz and Steven K. Young, and each of them, to act as altomeys-in-fact for and in the respective names, places and stead 
of the undersigned, to execute, seal, sign and file with the Securities and Exchange Commission the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31 , 2011, of said Duke Energy Corporation and any and all amendmenis thereto, hereby granting to said attomeys-in-fact , and each of them, full 
power and authority to do and perform all and every act and thing whatsoever requisite, necessary or proper to be done in and about the premises, as fully to 
all intents and purposes as the undersigned, or any of them, might or could do if personally present, hereby ratifying and approving the acts of said 
attorneys-in-fact . 

Executed as of the 8' day of December 2011. 

DUKE ENERGV C O R P O R A T I O N 

By:. M Iftr^F^Fi, RrXiFR^ 
Presiden( and 

Chief Executive Offker 

(Corporate Seal) 

ATTEST: 

/s/ f^lTFT Ha^RIM'^TflM 
AssislanI Corporate Secretary 

/•;/ lAMFfj F Rnf in i^ 
James E. Rogers 

Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer and Director) 

'^f I v-'>J t qftnn 
Lynn J. Good 

Group Executive and 
Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

/t/ 'sTFVFNj K VnirMr. 
Steven K. Voung 

J s l ^ ^ T " " " RAi>Mt,-T n i 
William Barnet, III 

Senior Vice President and 
Controller 
(Principal Accounfing Officer) 

(Director) 

M l f . A.FV RFBMU.,BnT '̂ P 
C. Atei Bernhardt, ST. 

1̂ 1 Mi,-naFi r , RpnwMif̂ f; 
Micliael C . BrOMning 

(Director) 

(Director) 



/>;/ D J M I F I B Dmif-f-n 

Daniel R. DiMicco 
(Director) 

I d l n H ^ j . H FflB'ir.Hi.-M 

John I I . h'orsgren 
(Director) 

/g/ A M M M r t n t v 
Ann M. Cray 

(Director) 

JsL TAUI^V H H jMrP In 

James H. Hance, Jr. 
(D i rec tor ) 

M F TitL^Fg Rp,-iMgf-M 

e. James Reinsch 
(Director) 

1̂ 1 rA^4F-;T gHnnr t ; 
James T. Rhodes 

(Di rec tor ) 

J ^ P»ii IP B S H J P P 

Philip R. Sharp 
(D i rec tor ) 



EXHIBIT 24.2 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

CERTIFIED RESOLUTIONS 

Form 10-K Annual Report Resolutions 

FURTHER RESOLVED, That each officer and director who may be required to execute such 2011 Form 10-K or any amendments thereto 
(whether on behalf of the Corporation or as an officer or director thereof or by attesting the seal ofthe Corporation or otherwise) be and hereby is authorized 
to execute a Power of Attorney appoinring Lynn J. Good, David S, Maltz and Steven K. Young, and each of them, as tme and lawful attorneys and agents lo 
execute in his or her name, place and stead (in any such capacity) such 2011 Form 10 K, as may be deemed necessary and proper by such officers, and any 
and all amendments thereto and all instruments necessary or advisable in connection therewith, to attest (he seal ofthe Corporation thereon and to file the 
same with the Securities and Exchange Commission, each of said attomeys and agents to have power lo acl wilh or without the others and to have full 
power and authority to do and perform in Ihe name and on behalf of each of such officers and directors, or both, as the case may be, every act whatsoever 
necessary or advisable to be done in tbe premises as fully and to all intents and purposes as any such officer or director might or could do in person. 

* * * * » * - • 

t, MARC E. MANLY, Group Executive, Chief Legal Officer and Corporate Secretary of Duke Energy Corporation, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a full, true and complete extract from the Minutes of the meeting ofthe Audit Commitiee of the Boardof Directors of said Corporation with 
fiill authority delegated to if by the Board of Directors held on December 8, 2011 at which meeting a quorum was present, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Corporate Seal of said Duke Energy Corporation, this the 28 * day of 
February 2012, 

/s/ MARC E. MANLY 
Marc E. Maniy, Croup Executive, Chief Legal OfTicer 

and Corporate Secretary 



Exhibit 31.1.1 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, James E. Rogers, certify that: 

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K ofDuke Energy Corporation; 

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement ofa material fad or omit fo stale a material fact necessar>' fo make the 
statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statemenis were made, nol misleading with respect to the period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the 
financial condition, results of operations and cash ilows ofthe registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4) The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Acl Rules 13a-15(e) and I5d-I5(e)) and inlernal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Ads Rules I3a-I5(f)and 
15d-] 5(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidaled subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
.supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounfing principles; 

c) Evaluated the effecriveness oflhe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presenled in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluarion; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regislrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the ease of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5) The registrant's other certifying officerfs) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, to the 
regislrant's auditors and the audit committee oflhe regislrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent ftincfions): 

a) AU significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial informafion; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or nol material, that involves managemeni or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control 
over financial reporting. 

Date: Febmary 28,2012 

/S/ JAMES E. ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chairman. President and 
Chief Execufive Officer 



Exhibit 31.1.2 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEV ACT OF 2002 

I. James E. Rogers, certify that: 

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form lO-K ofDuke Energy Carolinas, LLC; 

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary' to make the 
statements made, in lighf ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all materia! respects the 
financial condition, resulls of operafions and cash flows ofthe registrant as of, and for, the periods presenled in this report; 

4) The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and I5d-T5(c)) and inlernal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Acts Rules 13a 15(f) and 
15d-15(f)) for the regislrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that material informarion relating lo the registranl. including its consolidaled subsidiaries, is made known lo us by others wilhin those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such interna! control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparafion of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the 
effecriveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as oflhe end ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the regisft-ant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affecl, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5) The registrant's other certifying officer(s)and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluarion of intemal control over financial reporting, to the 
registrant's auditors and the audit committee ofthe registrant's board of directors (of persons performing the equivalent fiincfions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of inlemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize ai\d report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, Ihat involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's inlemal control 
over financial reporting. 

Date: February 28, 2012 

/S/ JAMES E. ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Execurive Officer 



EXHIBIT 31.1.3 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEV ACT OF 2002 

I. James E. Rogers, certify that; 

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K ofDuke Energy Ohio, Inc.. 

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any unniie statement ofa material fact or omit lo state a material fact necessary lo make the 
stalements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, Ihe financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairiy present in all material respects the 
financial condition, results of operafions and cash flows of the registranl as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4) The registrant's other certifying officeT(s) and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Ads Rules 13a-15(f) and 
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that materia) informafion relafing to the registrant, including ils consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
enriries. particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such inlemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepararion of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness oflhe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the regislrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5) The registrant's other certifying officerfs) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of inlemal control over financial reporting, lo the 
registrant's auditors and the audrt committee oflhe registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control 
over fmancial reporting. 

Date: Febmary 28, 2012 

ISl JAMES E-ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 



EXHIBIT 31.1.4 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, James E. Rogers, certify that: 

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc.; 

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does nol contain any untrue statement ofa material fact or omit to state a material fad necessary to make the 
statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, Ihc financial statements, and other financial informafion included in this report, fairiy present in all material respects Ihe 
financial condition, results of operations and cash fiows of tbe registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4) The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-l 5(e) and I5d-15(e))and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Acts Rules I3a-15(0and 
15d-15(fJ) for the regislrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, lo 
ensure that material informafion relafing to Ihe registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting lo be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding Ihe reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance wilh generally accepted accounfing principles; 

c) Evaluated the effecriveness ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant's intemal conU"ol over financial reporting; and 

5) The registrant's other certifying officci(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, lo the 
registrant's auditors and the audit commitiee ofthe registrant's board of directors (or persons performing Ihe equivalent ftincfions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operafion of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or nol material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control 
over financial reporting. 

Dale: Febmary 28. 2012 

ISl JAMES E. ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 



Exhibit 31.2.1 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

1, Lynn J. Good, certify that: 

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of DukeEnergy Corporation; 

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme statement of a material fact or omit to stale a material fact necessary to make the 
stalements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect lo the period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial stalements, and other financial informarion included in this report, fairly present in all material respects Ihe 
financial condition, resulls of operafions and cash flows ofthe registranl as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4) The registrant's other certifying officeT(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-l 5(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Ads Rules I3a-15(0and 
15d-1 S(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures lo be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure thai material information relafing to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
enlitie.s, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal conlroi over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting lo be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounfing principles; 

c) Evaluated the effecfivencss ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presenled in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as oflhe end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's inlemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5) The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluarion of intemal control over financial reporting, to the 
registrant's auditors and the audit committee ofthe registrant's board of directors (or persons performing Ihe equivalent fiinctions): 

a) AH significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporring which are reasonably 
likely lo adversely affect the legisttant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial inforafiation; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranl's internal control 
over financial reporting. 

Date: Febmary 28, 2012 

ISl LYNN J. GOOD 
Lynn J. Good 

Group Executive and 
Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT 31.2.2 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

1, Lynn i. Good, certify that: 

1) 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K ofDuke Energy Carolinas, LLC; 

2) Based on my knowledge, Ihis report does not contain any untme statement ofa material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary lo make Ihe 
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, Ihe financial statemenis, and other financial information included in this report, fairiy present in all material respects the 
financial condlfion, results of operations and cash flows oflhe registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4) The regislrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules I3a-] 5(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Acts Rules I3a-I5(0and 
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that material information relafing to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entifies, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over fin^icial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and Ihe prepararion of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance wilh generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about ihe 
effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in ihis report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occuixed during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely lo 
materially affecl, Ihe registranl's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5) The regislrant's other certifying ofTicer(s) and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, to ihe 
registrant's auditors and the audit commirtee ofthe registranl's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent fUncrions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the designer operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's abilify lo record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or nol material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal conlroi 
over financial reporting. 

Date: Febmary 38, 2012 

ISl LYNN J. GOOD 
Lynn J. Good 

Director and Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT 31.2.3 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Lynn J. Good, certify that: 

1) 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.; 

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme statemeni of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the 
statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to Ihe period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the 
financial condition, resulls of operations and cash flows ofthe registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4) The registrant's other certifying ofTicer^s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and I5d-15(e))and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Acts Rules 13a-] 5(0 and 
15d-l 5(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that material information relating to Ihe registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
enrities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such inlemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemenis for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounfing principles; 

c) Evaluated the effecriveness ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluarion; and 

d) Disclosed in Ihis report any change in the registrant's intemal conlroi over financial reporting that occurred during the registranrs most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affecl, Ihe registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5) The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the 
registranl's auditors and the audit committee ofthe registranl's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the designer operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's abilify to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or olher employees who have a significant role in the registranl's internal control 

over financial reporting. 

Date: Febmary 28, 2012 

IS' LYNN J. GOOD Lynn J. Good 
Director and Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT 31.2.4 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

1, Lynn J. Good, certify that: 

1) 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K ofDuke Energy Indiana, Inc.; 

2) Based on my knowledge, ihis report does not contain any untme statement of 3 material fact or omit lo state a material fact necessary to make the 
stalements made, in light of the circumstances under which such stalements were made, nol misleading wilh respect to the period covered by this 
report; 

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the 
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4) The registrant's olher certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange A d Rules 13a-] 5(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Acts Rules 13a-15(0 ^nd 
]5d-15(0) for the regislrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that material inforroation relating to tiie registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particulariy during Ihe period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such inlemal conlroi over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilify of financial reporting and the prepararion of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounfing principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end ofthe period covered by Ihis report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the regislrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) Ihat has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5) The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, to the 
registrant's auditors and the audit commitiee ofthe regislrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent ftincfions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of inlemal conlroi over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affecl the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial informafion; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or nol material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the regislrant's intemal control 
over financial reporting. 

Dale: Febmary 28, 2012 

ISl L'yNN J. GOOD 
Lynn J. Good 

Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT 32.1.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C, SECTION 13S0, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annual Reportof Duke Energy Corporarion ("Duke Energy") on Form 10-K forthe period ending December 31, 2011 as filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"). I, James E. Rogers, President and Chief Executive Officer ofDuke Energy, 
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. secfion 1350, as adopted pursuant lo section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acl of 2002, that: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of secfion 13(a) or 15(d)of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The informafion contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects. Ihe financial condition and results of operations ofDuke 
Energy. 

ISl JAMES E. ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer 
February 28,2012 



EXHIBIT 32.1.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connecrion wilh the Annual Report of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC ("Duke Energy Carolinas") on Form 10-K for the period ending December 31, 
2011 as filed with the Securifies and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, James E. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer ofDuke Energy 
Carolinas, cerfify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. secfion 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) TheReportfiilly complies with the requirements of secfion 13(a) or 15{d)of the Securifies Exchange Actof 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condifion and resulls of operafions ofDuke 
EnergyCarolinas. 

ISl JAMES E. ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 
Febmary 28,2012 



EXHIBIT 32.1.3 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

in connection wilh the Annual Report of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. ("Duke Energy Ohio") on Form 10-K for Ihe period ending December 31, 2011 as 
filed with the Securities and Exchange (Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, James E. Rogers, Chief Execurive Officer of DukeEnergy Ohio, 
certify, pursuant lo 18 U.S.C. secfion 1350, as adopted pursuant lo secfion 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) TheReport fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of Ihe Securifies Exchange Actof 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations ofDuke 
Energy Ohio. 

ISl JAMES E. ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 
Febmary 28,2012 



EXHIBIT 32.1.4 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annual Report of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. ("Duke Energy Indiana") on Form 10-K for the period ending December 31, 
2011 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Ihe date hereof (the "Report"), I, James E. Rogers, Chief Execufive Officer ofDuke Energy 
Indiana, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) TheReportfullyeompIies wilh the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) oflhe Securities Exchange Act of ] 934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairiy presents, in all material respects, the financial condifion and results of operafions of 
Duke Energy Indiana. 

ISl JAMES E. ROGERS 
James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 
Febmary 28, 2012 



EXHIBIT 32.2.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
(8 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connecrion with the Annual Reportof Duke Energy Corporation ("Duke Energy") on Form ]0-K forthe period ending December 31, 2011 as filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Ihe date hereof (the "Report"), I. Lynn J. Good, Group Executive and Chief Financial Officer ofDuke 
Energy, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant lo secfion 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the Tequiremems of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, ihe financial condition and results of operations of Duke 
Energy. 

IS! LYNN J. GOOD 
Lynn J. Good 

Group Execurive and Chief Financial Officer 
February 28,2012 



EXHIBIT 32.2.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S,C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Armual Report ofDuke Energy Carolinas, LLC ("Duke Energy Carolinas") on Form 10-K forthe period ending December 31, 
2011 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Lynn J. Good, Chief Financial Officer ofDuke Energy 
Carolinas, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant lo section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) TheReport fully complies with Ihe requirements of secfion 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Actof 1934; and 

(2) The informafion contained in Ihe Report fairiy presents, in all material respects, the financial condifion and results of operations ofDuke 
EnergyCarolinas. 

ISl LYNN J. GOOD 
Lynn J. Good 

Director and Chief Financial Officer 
Febmary 28,2012 



EXHIBIT 32.2,3 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annual Report of Duke Energy Ohio, Ine. ("Duke Energy Ohio") on Form 10-K for the period ending December 31,2011 as 
filed with the Securifies and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (ihe "Report"), 1, Lynn J. Good, Chief Financial Officer ofDuke Energy Ohio, 
certify, pursuant fo 18 U.S.C. secfion 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) TheReportfullyeompIies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d)of the Securities Exchange Actof 1934; and 

(2) The informafion contained in Ihe Report fairly presenls, in all material respects, the financial condifion and results of operations ofDuke 
Energy Ohio. 

ISl LYNN I, GOOD 
Lynn J. Good 

Director and Chief Financial Officer 
February 28, 2012 



EXHIBIT 32.2.4 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT T o 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection wilh the Annual Report of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. ("Duke Energy Indiana") on Form 10-K for the period ending December 31, 
2011 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Lynn J. Good, Chief Financial Officer ofDuke Energy 
Indiana, certify, pursuant fo 18 U.S.C. seclion 1350, as adopted pursuant to secfion 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condirion and resulls of operations of 
Duke Energy Indiana. 

ISl LYNN J. GOOD 
Lynn J. Good 

Chief Financial Officer 
February 28,2012 
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This combined Form 10-Q is filed separately by four registrants: Duke Energy, Ouke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio and I>uke Energy Indiana (collectively the Ouke 
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C A U T I O N A R Y S T A T E M E N T R E G A R D I N G 
F O R W A R D - L O O K I N G I N F O R M A T I O N 

This document includes forward-looking statements within the 
meaning of Section 27A ofthe Securilies Act of 1933 and Section 21E of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-looking statements are 
based on management 's beliefs and assumptions. These forward-looking 
statements, which arc intended to cover Duke Energy and the applicable 
Duke Energy Registrants, are identified by terms and phrases such as 
"anticipate," "believe," "intend," "estimate," "expect." "continue," 
"should," "could," "may," "plan," "project," "predict," "will," "polential," 
"forecast," "targel," "guidance," "outlook" and similar expressions. 
Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties that may cause 
actual results to be materially different from the results predicted. Factors 
thai could cause actual resulls to differ materially from those indicated in 
any forward-looking stalement include, but are not limited to: 

Slate, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives, 
including costs of compliance with existing and fotiire 
environmental requirements, as well as rulings that affect cost 
and investment recovery or have an impact on rale structures; 



Costs and effects of legal and adnninistrative proceedings, 
settlements, investigations and claims; 

Industrial, commercial and residential growth or decline in the 
respective Duke Energy Registrants' service territories, 
customer base or customer usage patterns; 

Additional competition in electric markets and continued 
industry consolidation; 

Political and regulatory unceitainty in other countries in 
which Duke Energy conducts business; 

The influence of weather and other natural phenomena on 
each ofthe Duke Energy Registrants' operations, including 
ihe economic, operational and other effects of storms, 
hurricanes, droughts and tornados; 

The impact on the Duke Energy Registrants' facilities and 
business from a terrorist attack; 

The inherent risks associated wilh the operation and potential 
construction or nuclear facilities, including environmental, 
health, safely, regulatory and financial risks; 

The timing and extent of changes in commodity prices, 
interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates; 

Unscheduled generation outages, unusual maintenance or 
repairs and electric transmission system constraints; 

The performance of electric generation facililies and of 
projects undertaken by Duke Energy's non -regulated 
businesses; 

The results of financing efforts, including the Duke Energy 
Registrants' ability to obtain financing on favorable terms, 
which can be affected by various factors, including the 
respective Duke Energy Registiaivts' credit ratings and 
general economic conditions; 

Declines in the market prices of equity securities and resultant 
cash funding requirements for Duke Energy's defined benefit 
pension plans; 

The level of creditworthiness of counterparties to Duke 
Energy Registrants' transactions; 

Employee workforce factors, including ihe potential inability 
to attract and retain key personnel; 

Growth in opporUinities for the respective Duke Energy 
Registrants' business units, including the timing and success 
of efforts to develop domestic and international power and 
Olher projects; 

Construction and development risks associated with the 
complefion ofDuke Energy Registrants' capital investment 
projects in existing atid new generation facilities, including 
risks related to financing, obtaining and complying with terms 
of permits, meeting construction budgets and schedules, and 
satisfying operating and environmental performance 
standards, as well as the ability to recover costs from 
ratepayers in a timely manner or at all; 

• The effect of accounting pronouncements issued periodically 
by accounfing standard- setting bodies; 

The expected timing and likelihood of completion oflhe 
proposed merger with Progress Energy, Inc. (Progress 
Energy), including the liming, receipt and terms and 
conditions of any required goveratnental and regulatory 
approvals ofthe proposed merger ihal could reduce 
anticipated benefits or cause the parties to abandon the 
merger, the diversion of management's time and attention 
from Duke Energy's ongoing business during this time 
period, the ability to maintain relationships wilh customers, 
employees or suppliers as well as the ability to successfully 
integrate the businesses and realize cost savings and any other 
synergies and the risk thai ihc credit ratings ofthe combined 
company or its subsidiaries may be diffcreni from what the 
companies expect; 

* The risk ihat the proposed merger with Progress Energy is 
terminated prior lo completion and results in signifieani 
transaction costs to Duke Energy; and 

The ability to successfully complete merger, acquisifion or 
divestiture plans. 

In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the events described 
in the forward-looking statemenis might nol occur or mighl occur to a 



different extent or at a different time than Duke Energy has described. The 
Duke Energy Registrants undertake no obligafion to publicly update or 
revise any forward-looking statemenis, whether as a result of new 
informafion, future events or otherwise. 



Table of Contents 

PART 1. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions, except per-share amounts) 

Item 1. Financial Statements 

<^>erating Revenues 
Regulated electric 
Non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 
Regulated natural gas 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Fuel used in elecfric generafion and purchased power—regulated 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power—non-regulaled 
Cost of natural gas and coal sold 
Operation, maintenance and other 
Depreciation and amortization 
Property and olher taxes 
Impairment charges 

Tolal operating expenses 

Gains on Sales of Other Assets and Other, net 

Operating Income 

Other Income and Expenses 
Equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates 
Impairments and gains (Hi sales of unconsolidated affiliates 
Other income and expenses, net 

Total other income and expenses 

Interest Expense 

Income From Ci>nt{Duiiig Operations Before Income Taxes 
Income Tax Expense from Continuing Operations 

Income From Continuing Operations 
Income From Discontinued Operations, net of lax 

Net Income 
Less: Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests 

Net Income Attributable to Duke Energy Corporation 

Three Months Ended 
Marrh I I . 

201? 2011 

S2,S01 $2,573 
958 855 
171 235 

3,630 3,663 

777 
448 
102 
746 
479 
184 
402 

3,138 

3 

495 

45 
(S> 
89 

129 

224 

400 
103 

297 

1 

299 
4 

812 
376 
151 
880 
454 
186 

2,859 

10 

814 

32 
2 

117 

151 

219 

746 
233 

513 

513 
2 

$ 295 $ 511 

Earnings Per Share—Basic and Diluted 
Income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy Corporation common sh^eholders 

Basic 
Diluted 

Income from discontinued operations attributable to Duke Energy Corporation common shareholders 
Basic 
Diluted 

Net income attributable to Duke Energy Corpwation common stockholders 
Basic 
Diluted 

Dividends declared per share 
Weighted-average shares outstanding 

Basic 
Diluted 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Stalements 

3 

$ 0^2 $ 0.38 
$ 0.22 S 0.38 

$ ~ S — 
s — $ — 
$ 0.22 $ 0.38 
S 0.22 $ 0.38 
S 0.25 $0,245 

U 3 7 
U 3 7 

1,330 
1.331 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

Net income 

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 
Foreign currency transtafion adj^tmeats 
Pension and OPEB adjustments 
Net unrealized gain on cash flow hedges , , 
Reclassification into eamings from cash flow hedges . _ 
Unrealized gain on investments in available forsale securities , , 
Reclassification into eamings from available for sale securities 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax 

Comprehensive income 
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 

Comprehensive income attributable to DukeEnergy Corporation 

Three Months Ended 
M a r r h l l 

2011 
$299 

44 
4 

13 
U) 
1 

0) 

60 

359 
4 

ZtliJ. 
$ 513 

31 
(9) 
2 
I 
3 

28 

541 
2 

S3S5 S539 

(a) Net of $2 tax expense in 2012 and $3 tax benefit in 2011. 
(b) Nel of S5 lax expense in 2012 and$l tax expense in 2011. 
(c) Net of insignificant tax benefit in 2012 and insignificant tax expense in 2011. 
(d) Net of insignificant tax expense in 2012 and $3 lax expense in 2011. 
(e) Net of insignificant lax benefit in 2012. 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Coivsolidated Financial Statements 
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s 1,071 
238 
613 

LI 24 
1,754 
1,124 

E 2,110 
190 

• -̂  784 

1,157 
U 8 8 
1,051 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 
Receivables (net of allowance fordoubtfiil accounts of $37 at Man;h 31, 2012 and $35 at Decemba- 31, 2011) 
Restricted receivables of variable interest enfities (net of allowance for doubtful accisunts of $42 at March 31, 2012 and 

S40 al December 31, 2011) 
Inventory 
Other 

Total current assets 5,924 6,880 

Investments and Other Assets 
Investments in equity method unconsolidated affiliates 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fiinds 
Goodwill 
Intangibles, nel 
Notes receivable 
Restricted other assets of variable interest entities 
Other 

Total invesiments and olher assets 9,236 9,160 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Cost 
Cost, variable interest entities 
Accumulated depreciation add amortization 
Generation facilities to be refired, net 

Nel property, plant and equipment 42,971 42,661 

Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits 
Regulatory assets 
Odier 

Tola! regulatory assets and deferred debits 

Total Assets 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

5 

479 
2^47 
3,853 

357 
68 

\29 
2,103 

460 
2,060 
3,849 

363 
62 

135 
2,231 

61,036 
942 

(19,086) 
79 

60,377 
913 

(18,709) 
80 

3,517 
151 

3,668 

S 61,799 

3,672 
153 

3,825 

$ 62.526 
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PUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS—(Continued) 

(Unaudited) 
(In milUons, except per-share amounts) 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Notes payable and commercial paper 
Non^recourse notes payable of variable interest entities 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Current naaturities of long-^term debt 
Other 

Total current liabilifies 

Long-term Debt 

Non-recourse Long-term Debt of Variable Interest Entities 

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Accrued pension and other post-retirement benefit costs 
Asset retitement obligations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Otiier 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 

Commitments and Contingencies 
Equity 
Common Stock, $0,001 par value, 2 billion shares authorized; 1,338 million and 1,336 million shares outstanding at 

March 31, 2012 and December 31, 201!. respectively 
Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 

Total Duke Energy Corporation shareholders' equity 
Noncontrolling interests 

Total equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

March 31, 
,;̂ ni7 

$ 1,050 
18t 
275 
369 
287 

1,067 
1,054 

4,283 

18,081 

945 

7,726 
381 
846 

1,965 
2,951 
1,743 

December 31, 
7011 

S ' 1.433 
, 154 

273 
431 
252 

1.894 
1.091 

5,528 

17,730 

949 

7.581 
384 
856 

1,936 
2,919 
1,778 

15,612 15,454 

1 
21,121 

1,833 
(174) 

22,781 
97 

22,878 

$ 61,799 

1 
21,132 

1,873 
(234) 

22,772 
93 

22,865 

$ 62,526 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Tlirpp Mnnths 
7.nn 

S 299 

544 
(59) 

(3) 
407 

65 
(45) 

(101) 
28 

(2) 
172 

(162) 

no 
(270) 
(62) 
10 
3 

(62) 

Pnricd March 31. 
JOtl 

$ 513 

504 
(60) 
(H) 
— 
175 
(32) 
— 

26 

18 
218 
(31) 
96 

(192) 
(29) 

(193) 
27 

(66) 

Table of Contents 
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DUKE ENERGV CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation and amortization (including amortization of nuclear fiiel) 
Equity component of AFUDC 
Gains on sales ofother assets 
Impairment ofother long-lived assets 
Deferred income taxes 
Equity in earnings of uoconsolidated affiliates 
Voluntary opportunity cost deferral 
Accrued pension and ottiw post-retirement benefit costs 
(Increase) decrease in 

Net realized and unrealized mark-lo-market and hedging transactions 
Receivables 
Inventory 
Olher current assets 

Increase (decrease) in 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Other current liabilities 

Other assets 
Other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 872 961 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capital expenditures (988) (1,006) 
Investment expenditures (13) (3) 
Acquisitions (42) (2) 
Purchases of available-for-sale securilies . (948) (710) 
Proceeds fi^om sates and maturities of available-for-sa3e securities 821 "67S 
Net proceeds from the sales ofother assets, and sales ofand collections on notes receivable 17 103 
Change in restricted cash (35) 14 
Other 8 11 

Net cash used in investing activities (1,180) (918) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds fi-om the: 

Issuance of long-term debt 
Issuance of common stock related to employee benefit plans 

Payments for the redemption of long-term debt 
Notes payable and commercial paper 
Distributions to noncontrolling interesls 
DJvideiuis paid 
Other 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Nel decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period S 1,071 $ 1,419 

Supplemental Disclosures: 
Significant non-cash transactions: 

Accrued capital expenditures ^ 270 S 282 
Extinguishment of debt related to investment in Attiki Gas Supply, S.A. S 66 $ —-

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidaled Financial Statements 

7 

392 
8 

(821) 
28 
(1) 

(33S> 
(2) 

(731) 

(1,039) 
2,110 

— 
6 

(18) 
58 

(10) 
(331) 

1 

(294) 

(251) 
1,670 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

Bd»ctMDen^er31,2ei& 

Nelincocoe 
Other EOmfidosift incone 
Common slock issuances, incluiling ilividendreinVKliiKnt and employee 

benefits 
CiKiimoB stock dividniite 
Changes in nonconimlling interesi in subsidiaries 

BiliKtilMir^)i ,n[l 

B]liiiceitDettiiiberJl,2011 

Ndincune 
Otbeicffisprehensive income 
Conmian stock isfliaiKEs, including dirideiid reiiivestinent ind effî  

benefits 
Common slock dividends 

BiliBR It Mireb 31,2012 

*mimriitHl(Wiirr,«prri»«iwlwniwM*«l 

i^iti»ii NriCiiiH PaHioBiiMl 
CMIDM AMFDOMl ^ ^ ^ {lOKK)IM Of EB K M t i 

StKk CwaiDM T i U - a Rebbcd CirroKV C v k f l n AdJDsmitali StocilMldin' NtocHtr^fiiq 
JiaoL, JiisL, S iM iimiffi' .AdJulEKalL JJidU- Ma. "**fy' f̂ ^ i^f^ 

1 3 3 J 1 J 2 1 ^ i m J W J jW) I (17) 1 (Sfl) J 2i;S22 S 131 

2 511 

4 
(331) 

t ^ S I I 2],sn S l,S7« I 

p3( S I I 21,132 S l,KT3 I 

- - - 295 

m 
511 

28 

-1 

m 
m I (15) I (H) I 

m S (71) J (9) i 

{«) S 2 n M S 

(109) J 22,772 I 

44 12 - 4 

2 (11) -
(335) 

295 
60 

(11) 
(335) 

(M) 

122 

93 

4 

TMil 

513 

4 
(331) 

(II) 

122,8*5 

299 

(11) 
1335) 

i ; m s 1 s 11,121 1 1 ^ I (I) s (S9) s (9) $ i m i I I T S I S 97 %im 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidaled Financial Statements 
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DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

Three IVIontliK Ended 

mi m\ 
Operating Itevenues-RegDiated Electric S 1^01 S 1,552 

Operating Expenses 
Fuel tuied in electric getKratton imd purchased power 380 469 
Operation, maintenance and other 331 435 
Depreciation and amortization 228 201 
Property and other taxes 90 84 

Total operating expenses 1,029 1,189 

Gains on Sales of Other Assets and Other, net 3 — 

Operating Income 475 363 
Other Income and Expenses, net 39 42 
Interest Expense 97 89 

Income Before Income Taxes 417 316 
Income Tax Expense 151 111 

Net Income and Comprehensive Income X 266 S 205 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net of allowance for doubtfiil accounts of $3 at March 31,2012 and December 31,2011) 
Restricted itceiv^lcs of variable interest entities (net of allowWice ftjr doubtftil accoiints of S6 at March 31,2Q12 and 

December3l,2011) 
Inventory 
Other 

Marxh3I, 
2011 

S 15 
427 

593 
1,021 

336 

December 31, 
mil 

$ 289 
1,187 

581 
917 
278 

Tolal current assets 

Investments and Other Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning irusi funds 
Other 

2,392 

2,247 
971 

3,252 

2,060 
968 

Total investments and other assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Cost 
Accumulated depreciatt(»i and amortization 
Generation facilities to be retired, net 

Net property, pl^it and equipment 

Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits 
Regulatory assets 
Olher 

Total regulatory assets and deferred debits 

Total Assets 

3,218 

33,257 
(11,460) 

79 

21,876 

3,028 

32,840 
(11,269) 

21,651 

1300 
70 

1^70 

S 29^356 

1,894 
71 

1,965 

$ 29,896 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS. LLC 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS—{Continued) 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 
Accouiits payable 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Coirent maturities of long-term debt 
Other 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term Debt 

Non-recourse Long-term Debt of Variable Interest Entities 

Deferred Credits and (Mher Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Accrued pension and olher post-relirement benefits 
Asset retiremeni obligations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 

Commitments and Contingencies 
Member's Equity 
Member's Equity 
Ai;cumulaled other comprehensive loss 

Total member's equity 

Total Liabilities and Member's Equity 

March 31, 
2ftl^ 

474 
61 

ISO 
427 
470 

1,582 

7,796 

300 

4,724 
231 
241 

1,875 
1,970 

917 

9,958 

December 31, 
-—ifiu— 

793 
126 
115 

1,178 
398 

2,610 

7,796 

300 

4^55 
233 
248 

1,846 
1.928 

926 

9,736 

9,739 
(19) 

9,72(> 

$ 29,356 

9,473 
(19) 

9,454 

$ 29,896 

See Notes lo Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Three Mouths Ended 

iftt; 

$ 266 

288 
(36) 

(3) 
154 

(101) 
1» 

117 
(100) 

(3> 

(233) 
(65) 
109 
(18) 
(32) 

M. 
2nii 

S 205 

249 
(39) 
—-
119 
— 

8 

246 
(59) 
147 

(116) 
(56) 
(40) 
(4) 

(43) 

DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS. LLC 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 
(In miltions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided liy operating activities; 

Depreciation and amortization (including^mortization of nuclear fiael) 
Equity component of AFUIX^ • ' 
Gains on sales ofother assets and other, net 
Defrared income taxes 
Voluntary opportunity cost deferral 
Accrued pension and other post-retirement benefit costs 
(Increase) decrease in 

Receivables 
Inventory 
Other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Other current liabilities 

Other assets 
Other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 353 617 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capital expenditures (483) (562) 
l^l^chascs of available-for-sale securities (627) (428) 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of available-for—sale securilies 615 . 416. 
Notes due from affiliate 625 (104) 
Other (5) — 

Net cash provided hy (ysed in) investing activities 125 (678) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payments for the redemptitm of long-term debt 
Other 

Ket cash ased in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period S 15 S 91 

Supplemental Disclosures 
Significant non-cash transactions: 

Accrued capital expenditures $ J15 $ 153 
See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

12 

(751) 
(1> 

(752) 

(274) 
289 

0) 

(I) 

(62) 
153 
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Balance at December 31,2010 

Nel income 

Balance at March 31,2011 

Balance at December 31, 2011 

Net income 

Balance at March 31, 2012 

DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBER'S EQUITY 

(Unaudited) 
(in millions) 

Member ' s 
£i(UltV 

$ 8,93* 

205 

$ 9,143 

$ 9,473 

266 

S 9,739 

Accumulaled Other Comprehensive 

NelCHins 
(Losses) on 
Cash Flow 

S (20) 

— 

S (20) 

S (17) 

— 

S (17) 

Othpr 

$ (2) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— 

<2> 

(2) 

__-

(2) 

Tfttal 

$8,916 

205 

$9,121 

59,454 

266 

$9,720 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

Operating Revenues 
Regulated electric 
Nbfi-xegulated electric and other 
Regulated tiatural gas 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Fuel used in elecuic generation and purchased power—regulated 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power—non-iegulaled 
Cost of natural gas sold 
Operation, maintenance and other 
I^preciatidn and amortization 
Property and other taxes 

Total operating expenses 

Gains on Sales of Other Assets and Olher, net 

Operating Income 
Other Income and Expenses, net 
Interest Expense 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Tax Expense 

Net Income 

(Mher Comprehensive Income, net of tax 
Pension and OPEB adjustments 

Comprehensive income 

Three Months Ended 
March 31. 

,,itiu 

324 
417 
171 

912 

74 

75 

jnii 

S 372 
271 
236 

879 

114 
239 
75 
196 
83 
68 

775 

1 

138 
4 
24 

118 
44 

97 
164 
119 
205 
88 
73 

746 

2 

135 
5 
24 

116 
43 

73 

73 

(a) Net of insignificant tax expense in 2012. 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 
(In milUons) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and caish equivalents 
Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of S16 al March 31,2012 and 516 at December 31 

2011). 
Inventory 
Other 

Total current assets 

Investments and Other Assets 
Goodwill 
Intangibles, nel 
Olher 

Mar(h3l, 
701? 

. $ •"" • 2 6 

843 
249 
226 

1344 

921 
139 
67 

December 31, 
?(H1 

s 99 

681 
243 
220 

1,243 

921 
143 
58 

Total invesiments and other assets 

Property, Plant and Eqatpment 
Cost 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Net property, plant and equipment 

Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits 
Regulatory assets 
Odier 

Tolal regulatory assets and deferred debits 

Total Assets 

1,127 

10,542 
(2,589) 

7^53 

519 
15 

534 

$ 10,958 

1,122 

10,632 
(2,594) 

8,038 

520 
16 

536 

10,939 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statemenis 
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DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS—(Continued) 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions, except share and per-share amounts) 

L I A B I t m E S AND COMMON STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 
AccounK payable 
Taxes accrued 
Imeresl accnied 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Other 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term Debt 

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Accrued pensi<Hi and other post-retirement bwiefrt costs 
Asset retirement obligatiotis 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other 

Total deferred credits and oftei liabilities 

Commitments and Contingencies 
Common Stockbolder's Equity 
Common Stock, S8.50 par value, 120,000,000 shares authorized; 89,663,086 shares outstanding at March 31, 2012 and 

December 31,2011 
Additional paid-in capital 
Retained deficit 
Accumul^ed other comprehensive loss 

Total common stockholder's equity 

Total Liabilities and Common Stockholder's Equity 

March 31, 

$ 

?m7 

408 
157 
31 

507 
127 

1,230 

2,04li 

1,845 
7 

145 
28 

264 
179 

December 31, 

im 

$ V 402 
180 

• • • : • • 2 3 

507 
122 

1,234 

2,048 

1,853 
8 

147 
27 

273 
182 

2,468 2,490 

762 
5,057 
(578) 

(27) 

5,214 

$ 10^58 S 

762 
5,085 
(652) 

(28) 

5,167 

; 10,939 

See Noles to Unsudiled Condensed Consolidaled Financial Statements 
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Three Months Ended 
Miirph 11. 

21111 

S 74 

84 
0) 
2 

44 
3 

(48) 
55 
(8) 
42 

16 
(24) 

6 
(8) 

(57) 

_2(lll 

$. 73 

89 
(2) 

— 
36 
4 

(2) 
78 
33 
14 

(64) 
10 
(U 
4 

(28) 

DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating acti^ties: 

Depreciation and aniortization 
Gains on sales of other assets and ottier, het 
Impairment charges 
Deferred income taxes 
Accnied pension and other posl-retirement benefit costs 
(Increase) decrease in 

Net realized and unrealized mark-to-market and hedging transactions 
Receivables 
Inventory 
Other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Other cutrent Uabilities 

Other assets 
Other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 180 244 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capital expenditures 
Net proceeds from the sale ofother assets 
Notes due from affiliate 
Change in restricted cash 
Other 

Net cash used in investing activities (25l) (W) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payments for the redemption of long-term debt 
Notes payable to affiliate 
Dividend to parent 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of perif>d S 26 $ 98 

Supplemental Disclosures 
Significant non—cash transactions: 

Accrued capital expenditures $ 34 S 35 
Transfer of Vermilliffli Generating Station to Duke Energy Indiana $ 28 $ — 

See Noles lo Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Slatements 
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(121) 
82 

(218) 
6 

(96) 

— 
(4) 
4 
6 

(2) 

— 

(2) 

(73) 
99 

(2) 

(285) 

(284) 

030) 
228 
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DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

Net income 
Dividend to parent 

Balance at March 31, 2011 

Balance at December 31,2011 

Net income 
Other comprehensive income 
Transfer of Vermillion Generating Station to Duke Energy Indiana 

Balance at March 31, 2012 

Common 
Stncfc 

$ 762 

_ 

$ 762 

S 762 

— 

— 
$ 762 

Additional 
Paid-in 
rapilnl 

S 5370 

(285) 

$ 5,285 

S 5 ,0^ 

— 
(28) 

J 5,057 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ (846) 

$ 

S 

s 

73 

(773) 

(652) 

74 

-._ 
(578) 

Accumulated Other 
t;nmprfhen:SJvel,frtt 

Pension and 

OPEB 

• • $ : - ^ ^ ' • ^ " ' ( 2 2 ) 

' ^ • ' — 

S (22) 

S (28) 

1 
— 

$ (27) 

S5,464 

73 
(285) 

S5,252 

$5,167 

74 
1 

(28) 

$5,214 

See Notes lo Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Stalements 
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DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

Three Monihs Ended 

im mi 
Operating Revenues-Regnlated Electric % &S& S 659 

Operating Expenses 
FuelusKl in electric generaticm and purchased power 283 246 
Operation, maintenance and other 160 161 
Depreciation and amortization 96 100 
Property and other taxes 21 22 
impairment charges 400 —̂  

Total operating expenses 960 529 

Operating (Loss) Income (272) 130 

Other Income and Expenses, net 23 23 
Interest Expense 34 36 

(Loss) Income Before Income Taxes (283) 117 

Income Tax (Benefit) Expense (116) 41 

Net (Loss) Income (167) 76 

Other Comprehensive Loss, net of tax .̂ . 
Reclassification into eamings from cash flow hedges (1) — 

Comprehensive (loss) income $ (IW) $ 76 

(a) Net of insigfiificant tax benefit in 2012 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Stalements 
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,DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of SI at March 31,2012 and December 31,2011) 
Inventory 
Other 

Tolal current assets 

Investments and Other Assets 
Intangibles, net 
Olher 

Total investments and other assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Cost 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Net property, plant and equipment 

Regulatory Assets and Deferred Debits 
Regulatory assets 
Other 

Total regulatory assets and deferred debits 

Total Assets 

March 31, 

22 
209 
364 
124 

719 

47 
117 

164 

11,733 
(3,511) 

8,222 

December 31, 
iOtt 

16 
198 
330 
135 

679 

50 
113 

163 

11,791 
(3,393) 

8,398 

746 
25 

771 

9,876 

798 
24 

822 

S 10,062 

See Noles to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Stalements 
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March 31, 
7nit 

$ 250 
178 
66 
48 

5 
92 

December : l l . 
; n i i 

S 273 
300 

74 
50 
6 

93 

Tab le o f Con ten ts 
PARTI 

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS—(Continued) 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions, except share and per-share amounts) 

LIABILITIES AND COMMON STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 
AccoufiB pa^ble 
Notes payable 
Ta:ces ^ r u e d 
Interest accrued 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Olher 

Total cuirent liabilities 639 796 

Long-term Debt 3,702 3,453 

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Accrued pension and olher post-retirement benefit costs 
Asset retirement obligations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 1,943 2,079 

Commitments and Contingencies 
Common Stockholder's Equity 
CoramcMi Stock, no par, $0.01 stated value, 60,000,000 shares aUflioriz^; 53,913,701 shares outetanding at March 31, 

2012 and Deconber 31,2011 
Additional paid-in capiul 
Retained eamiogs 
Accumulated olher comprehensive income 

Total common stockholdCT's equity 

Total Liabilities and Common Stocliholder's Equity 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statemenis 

21 

811 
143 
159 
44 

684 
102 

927 
143 
161 
43 

683 
122 

1 
1^84 
2,201 

6 

3,592 

$ 9,876 

1 
U 5 8 
2.368 

7 

3,734 

$ 10,062 
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DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net (loss) income 
Adjustments Id reconcile net (toss) income to net cash provided by dperatiiig activities: 

Depreciation and arponization 
Equi^ component of A E U D C 
Impairment charges 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credit amortization 
Accrued pension and other post-retirement benefit costs 
(increase) d«:rease tn 

Receivables 
Inventory 
Other cuirenl assets 

Increase (decrease) in 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Other current liabilities 

Olber assets 
Other liabilities 

Three Months Ended 
M a r o t i l l 

mn 

$ (167) $ 

97 
(21) 
400 

(116) 
4 

(II) 
(34) 

8 

15 
(8) 
(4) 
9 

(19) 

2011 

76 

100 
(19) 
— 

7 
5 

77 
(12) 
20 

12 
26 

07) 
3 

(12) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capitat expenditures 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of available-fcw^sale securities 
Notes due from affiliate 
Change in rwtricted cash 
Olher 

Net c a ^ used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from this issuance of long-term debt 
Paymeats for the redemption, of long-term debt 
Notes payable to affiliate 
Other 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activiti^ 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivaieivts 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash snd cash equivalents at end of period 

Supplemental Disclosure^ 
Significant non-cash transactions: 

Accrued coital expenditures 
Transfer of Vermillion Generating Station from Duke Energy Ohio 

153 266 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidaled Financial Statements 

22 

(273) 
(4) 
4 

1 

(272) 

250 
(1) 

(122) 
(2) 

125 

6 
16 

(269) 

0) 
(2) 
5 

(267) 

CD 

(I) 

(2) 
54 

$ 22 

72 
26 

52 

86 
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DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

(Unaudited) 
(In millions) 

Balance at December 31,2010 

Net income 

Balance at March 31,2011 

Balance at December 31,2011 

Net loss 
Other comprehensive loss 
Transfer of V^millioo Generating Starion from Duke Energy 

Ohio 

Balance at March 31, 2012 

Common 
Stnrt 

S 1 

— 

S 1 

S 1 

— 

S 1 

Additional 

Paid-in 
Canitfll 

— 

$ 1,358 

S 1,358 

26 

$ 1,384 

ReiaJDed 
^^•••l'"g!l 
$ 24<M> 

76 

S 2^76 

S 2,368 

(167) 

S 2,201 

Accumulated 
Other Comprehensive 

$ 

S 

s 

$ 

Net Gains 

(Losses) on 

Cash Flftw 

-

s 

-

8 

7 

(1> 

6 

Jntg l 

$3367 

76 

S3,643 

$3,734 

(167) 

0) 
26 

$3,592 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Slatements 
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Combined Notes To Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

Index to Combined Notes To Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

The unaudited noles lo the condetised consolidated financial slatements that follow are a combined presentation. The following list indicates the 
registrants to which Ihe notes apply: 

a f S t ^ t a i a - _ Appltcat>lr Ni i t« , , _ 

Duke Energy Corporation 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10,11,12,13. 14, JS, 16, 17, 18. 19 

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC 1,2,3,4,5,6,8,9, 10, 11, 14,15, 16,17, IS, 19 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 1,2, 3,4, 5, 6,7,8, 9, 11,14,15, 16,17,18,19 

Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 1 ,2,3,4,5.6,8,9, 10, 11, 14, 15, 16, 17,18, 19 

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation 
Organization. Duke Energy Corporation (collectively with its subsidiaries, Duke Energy) is an energy company headquartered in Charlotte, North 

Carolina. Duke Energy operates in the United States (U.S.) primarily through ils direct and indirect wholly owned subsidiaries, Duke Energy Carolinas, 
LLC (Ehike Energy Carolinas), Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, ([)uke Energy Ohio), which includes Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. (Duke Energy Kentucky), and 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (Duke Energy Indiana), as well as in Latin America through Inlemational Energy. When discussing Duke Energy'.s condensed 
consolidated fmancial information, il necessarily includes the results of its three separate subsidiary registrants, Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio 
and Duke Energy Indiana (collectively referred to as the Subsidiary Regislrants), which, along with Duke Energy, are collectively referred to as the Duke 
Energy Regislrants. The information in these combined notes relates to each ofthe Duke Energy Registrants as noted in the Index to the Combined Noles, 
However, none oflhe registrants makes any representation as to information related solely lo Duke Energy or the subsidiaries ofDuke Energy otherthan 
itself As discussed further in Nole 3, Duke Energy operates in three reportable business segments: U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas, Commercial Power 
and Intemational Energy. The remainder ofDuke Energy's operations is presented as Other. 

These Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Slatements include, after eliminating intercompany transactions and balances, Ihe accounts oflhe 
Duke Energy Registrants and all majority-owned subsidiaries where the respective Duke Energy Registrants have control and those variable interest entities 
(VIEs) where Ihe respective Duke Energy Registrants are the primary beneficiary. These Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statemenis also 
reflect Duke Energy Carolinas' approximate 19.25% proportionate share ofthe Catawba Nuclear Station, as well as Duke Energy Ohio's proportionate 
share of certain generation and transmission facilities in Ohio, Indiana and Kentucky and Duke Energy Indiana's projjortionate share of certain generation 
and transmission facilities. In January 2012, Duke Energy Ohio completed Ihe sale of ils 75% ownership ofthe Vermillion Generating Station; upon the 
close, Duke Energy Indiana purchased a 62.5% interest in the station. See Nole 2 for further discussion. 

Duke Energy Carolinas, a wholly owned subsidiary ofDuke Energy, is an electric utility company that generates, transmits, distributes and sells 
electricity in North Carolina and South Carolina. Duke Energy Carolinas is subject to the regulatory provisions ofthe North Carolina Utilities Commission 
(NCUC), the Public Service Commission of Soulh Carolina (PSCSC), the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC). Substantially all ofDuke Energy Carolinas' operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting treatment. As discussed 
further in Note 3, Duke Energy Carolinas' operations include one reportable business segment, Franchised Electric. 

Duke Energy Ohio is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary ofDuke Energy. Duke Energy Ohio is a combination eiectric and gas public utility that 
provides service in the southwestern portion of Ohio and in northern Kentucky through its wholly owned subsidiary Duke Energy Kentucky, as well as 
electric generation in parts of Ohio, Illinois and Pennsylvania. Duke Energy Ohio's principal lines of business include generation, transmission and 
distribution of electricity, the sale of and/or transportation of natural gas, and energy marketing- Duke Energy Ohio conducts competitive auctions for relail 
electricity supply in Ohio whereby the energy price is recovered from relail customers. Duke Energy Kenmcky's principal lines of business include 
generation, transmission and distribution of electricity, as well as the sale of and/or transportation of natural gas. Duke Energy Ohio is subject 10 the 
regulatory provisions of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO), the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC) and the FERC. Duke Energy 
Ohioappliesregulatoty accounting treatment to substantially allof the operations of its Franchised Electric and Gas operating segment. Through Noveinber 
2011, Duke Energy Ohio applied regulatory accounting treatment to certain rate riders associated wilh retail generation of its Commercial Power operating 
segment. See Note 3 for information about business segments. 

Duke Energy Itldiana is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary ofDuke Energy. Duke Energy Indiana is an electric utility that provides service in north 
central, central, and southern Indiana. Its primary line of business is generation, transmission and distribution of electricity. Duke Energy Indiana is subject 
to the regulatory provisions of the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC) and the FERC. The substantial majority of Duke Energy Indiana's 
operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting Ireatment, As discussed fiirther in Nole 3. Duke Energy Indiana's operations include one 
reportable business segment, Franchised Electric. 

See Nole 2 for information regarding Duke Energy's pending merger wilh Progress Energy, Inc (Progress Energy). 
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Basis of Presentation. These Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Slatements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP) in the U.S. for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Regulation S-X. Accordingly, these 
Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements do nol include all oflhe information and notes required by GAAP in the U.S. for annual financial 
statemenis. Because the interim Unaudited Condensed Consolidaled Financial Stalements and Notes do not include all ofthe information and notes required 
by GAAP in the U.S. for annual financial statemenis, the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements and other information included in this 
quarterly report should be read in conjunction wilh the respective Consolidated Financial Statemenis and Notes in the Duke Energy Regishanls combined 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011. These Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements reflect all normal recurring adjustments 
that arc, in the opinion of the respective company's management, necessary to fairly present the financial position and results of operations of each Duke 
Energy Regislrant. Amounts reported in Duke Energy's interim Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements ofOperations and each ofthe Duke Energy 
Registrants' interim Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income are not necessarily indicative of amounts expected forthe 
respective annual periods due to the effects of seasonal temperature variations on energy consumption, regulatory rulings, the liming of maintenance on 
electric generating units, changes in mark-to-markel valuations, changing commodity prices and olher factors. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy 
Indiana sell power lo and purchase power from PJM Interconnection. LLC (PJM) and Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. (MISO), 
respectively. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana account for these transactions on a net hourly basis as the transactions are settled on a net hourly 
basis. 

Use of Estimates. To conform to GAAP in Ihe U.S., management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the Unaudited 
Condensed Consolidaled Financial Slatements and Notes. Although these estimates are based on management's best available infonnation at the time, 
actual results could differ. 

Unbilled Revenue. Revenues on sales of electricity and gas are recognized when either the service is provided or the product is delivered. Unbilled 
retail revenues are estimated by applying average revenue per kilowatt-hour or per thousand cubic feet (Mcf) for all customer classes lo the number of 
estimated kilowatt-hovirs or Mcfs delivered but not billed. Unbilled wholesale energy revenues aic calculated by applying the contractual rate per 
megawatt-hour (MWh) to the number of estimated MWh delivered but not yet billed. Unbilled wholesale demand revenues are calculated by applying the 
contractual rate per megawatt (MW) to the MW volume delivered but not yet billed. The amoutit of unbilled revenues can vary significantly from period to 
periodasaresult of numerous factors, including seasonality, weather, customer usage patterns and customer mix. 

At March 31, 2012 and December 31. 2011, Duke Energy, Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana had unbilled 
revenues within Restricted Receivables of Variable Interest Entities and Receivables on their respective Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows: 

March 31, 
7(112 

S 666 
289 
39 

5 

December 31, 
2(1'I 

(In millions) 
$ 674 

293 
50 

2 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas 
Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Indiana 

Additionally, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana sell, on a revolving basis, neariy all of their relail and wholesale accounts receivable to 
Cinergy Receivables Company, LLC (CRC). These transfers meet saies/derecognition criteria and therefore, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana, 
account for the transfers of receivables to CRC as sales, and accordingly the receivables sold are nol reflected on the Condensed Consolidated Balance 
Sheets ofDuke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. Receivables for unbilled revenues related to retail and wholesale accounts receivable al Duke 
Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana included in the sales of accounts receivable to CRC at March 31.2012 and December 31, 2011 were as follows: 

March 31. December 31, 
21111 

Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Indiana 

See Note 11 for additional information. 

(in miUions) 
63 S 

114 
89 

115 

2. Acquisitions and Sales of Other Assets 
Acquisitions. 

The Duke Energy Registrants consolidate assets and liabilities from acquisitions as ofthe purchase dale, and include eamings from acquisitions in 
consolidated eamings afler the purchase date. 

On January 8, 2011, Dulce Energy entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (Merger Agreement) among Diamond Acquisition Corporation, a 
North Carolina corporation and Duke Energy's wholly owned subsidiary (Merger Sub) and Progress Energy, a North Carolina corporation engaged m the 
regulated utility business of generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electticity in portions of North Carolina, South Carolina and Florida. Upon the 
terms and subject lo the conditions set forth in the Merger Agreement, Merger Sub will merge with and into Progress Energy with Progress Energy 
continuing as Ihe surviving corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of Duke Energy. 
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Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, upon ihe closing ofthe merger, each issued and outstanding share of Progress Energy common stock will 
automatically be canceled and converted into the right to receive 2.6125 shares of common stock of Duke Energy, subject to appropriate adjustment for a 
reverse stock split of Ihe Duke Energy common slock as contemplated in the Merger Agreement and except that any shares of Progress Energy common 
stock that are owned by Progress Energy or Duke Energy, other Ihan in a Fiduciary capacity, will be canceled without any consideration therefor. Each 
outstanding option to acquire, atwi each outstanding equity award relating to, one share of Progress Energy common stock will be converted into an option 
to acquire, or an equity award relating to 2.6125 shares ofDuke Energy common slock, as applicable, subject to appropriate adjustment for the reverse slock 
split. Based on Progress Energy shares outstanding al March 31, 2012, Duke Energy would issue 773 million shares of common stock to convert the 
Progress Energy common shares in the merger under the unadjusted exchange ratio of 2.6125. The exchange ratio will be adjusted proportionately lo reflect 
a l-for-3 reverse stock split with respect lo ihe issued and outstanding Duke Energy common slock that Duke Energy plans to implement prior lo, and 
conditioned on, the completion oflhe merger. The resulting adjusted exchange ratio is 0.87083 ofa share of Duke Energy common slock for each share of 
Progress Energy common stock. Based on Progress Energy shares outstanding at March 31, 2012, Duke Energy would issue 258 million shares of common 
stock, after the effect ofthe l-for 3 reverse stock split, lo convert the Progress Energy common shares in the merger. The merger will be accounted for 
under the acquisition method of accounting with Duke Energy treated as the acquirer, for accounting purposes. Based on the market price ofDuke Energy 
common slock on March 31. 2012, Ihe transaction would be valued at $16 billion and would resuh in incremental recorded goodwill lo Duke Energy of SIO 
billion, according 10 current estimates. Duke Energy would also assume all of Progress Energy's outstanding debt, which is estimated lobe $15 billion 
based on the approximate fair value of Progress Energy's outstanding indebtedness at March 31, 2012. Additionally, immediately upon closing ofthe 
merger, Duke Energy expects lo record expenses ofS400 million lo $600 million, representing accruals for commitments made in conjunction with the 
merger, such as employee severance, funding charitable and community support conhibutions and commitments related lo market power mitigation, as 
described tutlher below. The Merger Agreement has been unanimously approved by both companies' Boards of Directors. 

The merger is conditioned upon, among olher things, approval by the shareholders of both companies, as well as expiration or lerroination of any 
applicable waiting period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 and approval by the FERC, the Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC), the NRC, the NCUC, and the KPSC. Duke Energy and Progress Energy also are seeking review oflhe merger by the PSCSC and 
approval of the joint dispatch agreemeni by the PSCSC. Although there are no merger-specific regulatory approvals required in Indiana, Ohio or Florida, 
the companies will continue to update ihe public services commissions in those states on the merger, as applicable and as required. The status of regulatory 
a.pprova!s is as follows: 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. On April 4, 2011, Duke Energy and Progress Energy, jointly filed applications with the FERC forthe 
approval ofthe merger, the Joint Dispatch Agreement and the joint Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT). On September 30, 2011, the FERC 
conditionally approved the merger, subject to approval of mitigation measures to address its finding that the combined company could have an 
adverse effect on competition in wholesale power markets in the Duke Energy Carolinas and Progress Energy Carolinas East balancing authority 
areas. On October 17, 2011, Duke Energy and Progress Energy filed their plan for mitigating the FERC's concerns by proposing to offer on a daily 
basis a certain quantity ofpower during summer and winter periods to the extent il is available after serving native load and existing firm obligations. 
On December 14, 2011, the FERC issued an order rejecting Duke Energy and Progress Energy's proposed mitigation plan, finding Ihat the proposed 
mitigation plans submitted by Ihe companies did not adequately address the market power issues. In a separate order issued December 14, 201 ], the 
FERC dismissed Ihe applications for approval of the Joint Dispatch Agreement and the joint OATT without prejudice to the right to refile them if 
Duke Energy and Progress Energy decide to file another mitigation plan lo address the FERC's market power concerns stated in the FERC's 
September 30. 2011 order. On March 26, 2012. Duke Energy and Progress Energy filed their revised mitigation plan wilh the FERC. The filing 
requests that the FERC issue orders approving the mitigation plan, the Joint Dispatch Agreement and the joint OATT within 60 days ofthe filing, and 
no laler than June 8. 2012. In addition to offering interim firm sales of capacity and energy during the summer and winter periods, Duke Energy and 
Progress Energy have planned seven permanent transmission upgrades, estimated to cost $110 million, that will increase the power import capabilities 
into the Progress Energy and Duke Energy North Carolina and South Carolina service areas and enhance the competitive power supply options in Ihe 
region. On April 13, 2012, the companies filed a response to a request for additional information which was received from the FERC on April 10, 
2012. Four participants to (he proceedings filed comments before the April 25,2012 filing deadline. On May 1, 2012, the companies filed a response 
to the comments with the FERC. 

North Carolina Utilities Commission. On April 4, 20] 1, Duke Energy and Progress Energy filed a merger application and joint dispatch 
agreemeni with the NCUC. On September 2, 2011, Duke Energy, Progress Energy and theNC Public Staff filed a setilement agreemeni wilh the 
NCUC. Under the settlement agreement, the companies will guarantee North Carolina customers their allocable share of $650 million in savings 
related to fuel and joint dispatch of generation assets over the first five years after the merger closes, continue community financial support for a 
minimum of four years, contribute to wealherization efforts of low-income customers and workforce development during the first year afler the 
merger closes and agree not to recover direct merger-related costs. A public hearing occurred September 20-22, 2011 and proposed orders and briefs 
were filc^ November 23,2011. Duke Energy is required by regulatory conditions imposed by the NCUC to file with the NCUC a thirty-day advance 
notice of certain FERC filings prior to filing wilh the FERC. Accordingly, Duke Energy filed advance notice ofthe revised FERC mitigation plan on 
February 22, 2012. On May 8, 2012, Duke Energy and Progress Energy jointly filed a settlement agreement with theNC Public Staff al Ihe NCUC 
which addresses various merger-related issues including retail raterecoveiy of the costs associated wilh the mitigation of wholesale market power 
and fuel savings associated with the Joint Dispalch Agreement. The agreement is subject to the approval ofthe NCUC, and is also contingent upon 
the approval by the FERC, without material condition or change, of the market power mitigation proposal, as well as other various merger filings 
currently under review at the FERC. 

Puhlic Service Commission of South Carolina. On April 25,201 l,Duke Energy and Progress Energ>', on behalf of their utility companies 
Duke Energy Carolinas and Progress Energy Carolinas, filed an application requesting Ihc PSCSC lo review the merger and approve the proposed 
Joint Dispatch Agreemeni and the prospective future merger of Duke Energy Carolinas and Progress Energy Carolinas. On September 15, 2011, Duke 
Energy and Progress Energy wilhdrew their application seeking approval for the future merger of iheir Carolinas utility companies, Duke Energy 
Carolinas and Progress Energy Carolinas, as the merger ofthese entities is not likely lo occur for several years after the close ofthe merger. Hearings 
occurred the week ofDecember 12.2011 and proposed orders and briefs were filed on December 20.2011. Duke Energy Carolinas and Progress 
Energy Carolinas committed al the hearing that, as a condition for the PSCSC approving the proposed 
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